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The abbreviations and terms set forth below are tls®ughout this report and have the meaninggasdito them below:

Wisconsin Energy Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Primary Subsidiary and Affiliates

Edison Sault

We Power
Wisconsin Electric
Wisconsin Gas

Significant Assets
oC1

ocC 2

PWGS

PWGS 1

PWGS 2

Other Affiliates
ATC

ERGSS

ERS

Minergy
WICOR
Wispark
Wisvest

Federal and State Regulatory Agencies

DOA
DOE
EPA
FERC
IRS
MDEQ
MPSC
NRC
PSCW
SEC
WDNR

Environmental Terms
Act 141
BART
BTA
CAA
CAIR
CAMR
CAVR
CERCLA
co,
CWA
MACT
NOV

NO

X

PM 5

Edison Sault Electric Company
W.E. Power, LLC

Wisconsin Electric Power Company
Wisconsin Gas LLC

Oak Creek expansion Unit 1

Oak Creek expansion Unit 2

Port Washington Generating Station

Port Washington Generating Station Unit 1
Port Washington Generating Station Unit 2

American Transmission Company LLC

Elm Road Generating Station Supercritical, LLC
Elm Road Services, LLC

Minergy LLC

Wicor, Inc.

Wispark LLC

Wisvest LLC

Wisconsin Department of Administration
United States Department of Energy

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Internal Revenue Service

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Michigan Public Service Commission

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin
Securities and Exchange Commission
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2005 Wisconsin Act 141

Best Available Retrofit Technology

Best Technology Available

Clean Air Act

Clean Air Interstate Rule

Clean Air Mercury Rule

Clean Air Visibility Rule

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatidiiability Act
Carbon Dioxide

Clean Water Act

Maximum Achievable Control Technology
Notice of Violation

Nitrogen Oxide

Fine Particulate Matter

DEFINITION OF ABBREVIATIONS AND INDUSTRY TERMS

The abbreviations and terms set forth below ard tls®ughout this report and have the meaninggasdito them below:

RACT
SIP

so,
WPDES

Other Terms and Abbreviations

ALJ
ANPR
AQCS
ARRs
Bechtel

Compensation Committee

Reasonably Available Control Technology
State Implementation Plan
Sulfur Dioxide

Wisconsin Pollution Discharge Elimination System

Wisconsin Administrative Law Judge

Advanced Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

Air Quality Control System

Auction Revenue Rights

Bechtel Power Corporation

Compensation Committee of the Board of DirectorgMigconsin Energy
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Energy Policy Act
ERISA
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Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity
Energy Policy Act of 2005
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974

Fitch Fitch Ratings

FPL FPL Group, Inc.

FTRs Financial Transmission Rights
GCRM Gas Cost Recovery Mechanism
GDP Gross Domestic Product
Guardian Guardian Pipeline L.L.C.

Junior Notes

Wisconsin Energy's 2007 Series A Junior Subordihitetes due 2067 issued
in May 2007

LLC Limited Liability Company

LMP Locational Marginal Price

LSEs Load Serving Entities

MAIN Mid-America Interconnected Network, Inc.

MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, |
MISO Energy Markets MISO Energy and Operating Reserves Market
Moody's Moody's Investor Service

NMC Nuclear Management Company, LLC

NYMEX New York Mercantile Exchange

oTC Over-the-Counter

PJM PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Plan The Wisconsin Energy Corporation Retirement Accdriah
Point Beach Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant

PRSG Planning Reserve Sharing Groups

PSEG Public Service Enterprise Group

PTF Power the Future

PUHCA 2005 Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005

RCC Replacement Capital Covenant dated May 11, 2007
RFC Reliability First Corporation

RSG Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee

RTO Regional Transmission Organizations

Settlement Agreement

S&P
WPL

Settlement Agreement and Release between ERS atdeBeffective as of
December 16, 2009

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services

Wisconsin Power and Light Company, a subsidianjléént Energy Corp.

DEFINITION OF ABBREVIATIONS AND INDUSTRY TERMS

The abbreviations and terms set forth below are tls®ughout this report and have the meaninggasdito them below:

Measurements

Btu British thermal units(s)

Dth Dekatherm(s) (One Dth equals one million Btu)
kW Kilowatt(s) (One kW equals one thousand watts)
kWh Kilowatt-hour(s)

Mw Megawatt(s) (One MW equals one million watts)
Watt A measure of power production or usage

Accounting Terms
AFUDC

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

ARO Asset Retirement Obligation

CWIP Construction Work in Progress

FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards
NOLs Net Operating Loss Carryforwards

OPEB Other Post-Retirement Employee Benefits

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFO RMATION

Certain statements contained in this report arendiod-looking statements" within the meaning of tBec27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Sectdit of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. These statements are based upon managemergist expectations and are subject to risks aeemainties that could cause our actual resultifter materially from those contemplated
in the statements. Readers are cautioned not ¢e pladue reliance on these forward-looking statésnémrward-looking statements include, among othiegs, statements concerning
management's expectations and projections regaedimgngs, completion of construction projectsutatpry matters, fuel costs, sources of electriergy supply, coal and gas deliveries,
remediation costs, environmental and other capkpknditures, liquidity and capital resources athetiomatters. In some cases, forward-looking statgsnmay be identified by reference to a
future period or periods or by the use of forwasdking terminology such as "anticipates,” "belieVésstimates," "expects,” "forecasts," "guidancétends," "may," "objectives," "plans,"
"possible," "potential," "projects," "should" omsilar terms or variations of these terms.

Actual results may differ materially from those @th in forwarc-looking statements. In addition to the assumptamd other factors referred to specifically in castian with these statemen



WPD-6
factors that could cause our actual results tediffaterially from those contemplated in any fomvlroking statements or otherwise affect oGciaesir DiabpdPaid@safri2l financial condition
include, among others, the following: Page 6498 of 7002

e Factors affecting utility operations such as unusweather conditions; catastrophic weather-relatettrrorism-related damage; availability of elecgenerating facilities; unscheduled
generation outages, or unplanned maintenance airsepinanticipated events causing scheduled gemerautages to last longer than expected; ungaied changes in fossil fuel,
purchased power, coal supply, gas supply or wafgplg costs or availability due to higher demarthrsages, transportation problems or other devetsyps nonperformance by electric
energy or natural gas suppliers under existing p@uechase or gas supply contracts; environmentadiénts; electric transmission or gas pipelingesysconstraints; unanticipated
organizational structure or key personnel changactive bargaining agreements with union empésyer work stoppages; or inflation rates.

e Factors affecting the economic climate in our sEnterritories such as customer growth; customsiniess conditions, including demand for their paidand services; and changes in
market demand and demographic patterns.

e Timing, resolution and impact of pending and futtae cases and negotiations, including recoverpdw investments as part of our PTF strategy,renmental compliance,
transmission service, fuel costs and costs assaciaith the MISO Energy Markets.

e Regulatory factors such as changes in rate-sqtoiigies or procedures; changes in regulatory acttog policies and practices; industry restructgrimitiatives; transmission or
distribution system operation and/or administraiiutiatives; required changes in facilities or ogt@ns to reduce the risks or impacts of potenégiorist activities; required approvals
new construction; and the siting approval proces®iéw generation and transmission facilities aed pipeline construction.

e Increased competition in our electric and gas ntaréed continued industry consolidation.

e Factors which impede or delay execution of our BF&tegy, including the adverse interpretationrdoreement of permit conditions by the permittirgeacies; construction delays; and
obtaining the investment capital from outside seancecessary to implement the strategy.

e The impact of recent and future federal, statelacdl legislative and regulatory changes, includéhegtric and gas industry restructuring initiasivehanges to the Federal Power Act and
related regulations under the Energy Policy Act anfibrcement thereof by FERC and other regulatggnaies; changes in allocation of energy assistancleiding state public benefits
funds; changes in environmental, tax and other amgsregulations to which we are subject; and cesig the application of existing laws and regolasi

e Restrictions imposed by various financing arrangesand regulatory requirements on the ability wf subsidiaries to transfer funds to us in the fofroash dividends, loans or
advances.

e The cost and other effects of legal and adminisegiroceedings, settlements, investigations, daamd changes in those matters.

e Events in the global credit markets that may affeetavailability and cost of capital.

e Other factors affecting our ability to access thpital markets, including general capital marketditions; our capitalization structure; market m@tons of the utility industry, us or any
of our subsidiaries; and our credit ratings.

e The investment performance of our pension and gibst-retirement benefit plans.

e The effect of accounting pronouncements issuedgigally by standard setting bodies.

e Unanticipated technological developments that tesudompetitive disadvantages and create the fiatdar impairment of existing assets.

e Changes in the creditworthiness of the countempatiith whom we have contractual arrangementsydiey) participants in the energy trading markets faiel suppliers and transporters.
e The cyclical nature of property values that coudféet our real estate investments.

e Changes to the legislative or regulatory restrigtior caps on non-utility acquisitions, investmemtgrojects, including the State of Wisconsin'sljguutility holding company law.

e Other business or investment considerations thgthealisclosed from time to time in our SEC filingsin other publicly disseminated written docunseimcluding the risk factors set
forth in Item 1A of this report.

We expressly disclaim any obligation to publiclydage or revise any forward-looking statements, tmaeas a result of new information, future evemtstberwise.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
INTRODUCTION

Wisconsin Energy Corporation was incorporated s$itate of Wisconsin in 1981 and became a divedshiblding company in 1986. We maintain our priatigxecutive offices in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin. Unless qualified by their context whesedi in this document, the terms Wisconsin EnetgyQompany, our, us or we refer to the holding camypand all of its subsidiaries.

We conduct our operations primarily in two opergtiegments: a utility energy segment and autdity energy segment. Our primary subsidiaries Afisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gas and
Power.

Utility Energy Segment: Our utility energy segment consists of Wisconsiadiic and Wisconsin Gas, operating together utitetrade name of We Energies, and Edison SaultEWéegies
serves approximately 1,117,400 electric custonreWisconsin and the Upper Peninsula of Michigan.BMergies serves approximately 1,060,200 gas cestm Wisconsin and approximat:
465 steam customers in metropolitan Milwaukee, \0histn. Edison Sault serves approximately 23,006tetecustomers in the Upper Peninsula of Michigan.

In October 2009, we announced that we reached i@emgnt to sell Edison Sault to Cloverland Eled@ioperative for approximately $61.5 million. Se@ity Energy Segment -- Electric
Utility Operations- Electric Sales below for additional information thve planned sale of Edison Sa
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Non-Utility Energy Segment: Our non-utility energy segment consists primarilye Power. We Power was formed in 2001 to designstrGaresniragdiatsEtrt Beyf §enerating capacit
included in our PTF strategy. See below and in [fefor more information on PTF. Page 6499 of 7002

PTF Strategy: In September 2000, we announced our PTF strateigyprove the supply and reliability of electticin Wisconsin. As part of our PTF strategy, we:df) investing in new
natural gas-fired and coéited electric generating facilities, (2) upgradigsconsin Electric's existing electric generatiagilities and (3) investing in upgrades of ourstixig energy distributio
system. Also, as part of this strategy, we annotdiacel began implementing plans to divest non-ceseta and operations in our non-utility energy ssgrand to reduce our real estate
operations. Additional information concerning PTBytbe found below under Non-Utility Energy Segmaeastwell as in Item 7.

For further financial information about our busissggments, see Results of Operations in Item NatelQ -- Segment Reporting in the Notes to Cadat#d Financial Statements in Item 8.

Our annual and periodical filings with the SEC available, free of charge, through our Internet sitebwww.wisconsinenergy.com. These documents\aiable as soon as reasonably
practicable after such materials are filed (or fsed) with the SEC.

UTILITY ENERGY SEGMENT
ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATIONS

Our electric utility operations consist of the ¢tecoperations of Wisconsin Electric and Edisomi§aVNisconsin Electric, which is the largest etectitility in the State of Wisconsin, generates
and distributes electric energy in a territory autheastern (including the metropolitan Milwaukeead, east central and northern Wisconsin andarugpper Peninsula of Michigan. Edison Sault
generates and distributes electric energy in #&deyrin the eastern Upper Peninsula of Michigan.

Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault participatéh@ MISO Energy Markets. The competitiveness ofgrmeration offered in the MISO Energy Markets eféhow our generating units are
dispatched and how we buy and sell power. For &uritiformation, see Factors Affecting Results, lidfy and Capital Resources in Item 7.
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Electric Sales

Our electric energy sales to all classes of custspecluding intercompany sales between Edisoiit &ad Wisconsin Electric, totaled approximately2illion MWh during 2009 and
approximately 31.9 million MWh during 2008. We hagproximately 1,140,400 electric customers as afeb@er 31, 2009 and 1,137,800 electric customen$ @Becember 31, 2008.

Wisconsin Electric: Wisconsin Electric is authorized to provide iletéectric service in designated territories ie 8tate of Wisconsin, as established by indetetmipermits, CPCNs or
boundary agreements with other utilities, and iriae territories in the state of Michigan pursuemfranchises granted by municipalities. WiscoriSiectric also sells wholesale electric power
within the MISO Energy Markets.

Edison Sault: Edison Sault is authorized to provide retail eliecervice in certain territories in the state dtMgan pursuant to franchises granted by munittipal Edison Sault also provid
wholesale electric service under contract with rral cooperative, Cloverland Electric Cooperative.

In October 2009, we entered into an agreementlk&diason Sault to Cloverland Electric Cooperatfee approximately $61.5 million. We will retain tmeembership interest in ATC currently
held by Edison Sault. The sale is contingent upsatea conditions, including the approval by regoitg bodies. If the conditions are satisfied, wpent the sale to be completed in 2010.

Electric Sales Growth Our service territory experienced a significacbnomic recession during late 2008 and into 20@8.normalized 2009 electric sales, excluding o krgest
customers, two iron ore mines, were approximatedy®lower than our normalized 2008 electric safeswe look toward 2010 and beyond, we presentlicguatte total retail and municipal
electric kWh sales of our utility energy segment giiow at an annual rate of 0.5% to 1.0% overribgt five years. This estimate assumes normal veeaihd excludes the two iron ore mines.
We also anticipate that our peak electric demarldgnow at an annual rate of 1.0% to 1.5% overribgt five years.

Sales to Large Electric Retail Customer Wisconsin Electric provides electric utility sergito a diversified base of customers in such intkssais mining, paper, foundry, food products and
machinery production, as well as to large retadich.

Our largest retail electric customers are two wo& mines located in the Upper Peninsula of Michigéhe combined electric energy sales to the twresaccounted for 5.2% and 6.5% of our
total electric utility energy sales during 2009 &8, respectively. Effective January 1, 2008, ntiees became eligible to receive electric serfiom Wisconsin Electric in accordance with
tariffs approved by the MPSC. Prior to this, WissionElectric had special negotiated power-salesraots with these mines.

Sales to Wholesale Customer During 2009, Wisconsin Electric sold wholesale #le@nergy to two municipally owned systems, twicat cooperatives and two municipal joint actioemcy
located in the states of Wisconsin and MichiganoWsale electric energy sales by Wisconsin Eleetgoe also made to twelve other public utilities grower marketers throughout the region
under rates approved by FERC. Edison Sault soldeghte electric energy to one rural cooperativendgu2009. Wholesale sales accounted for approxisnatd% of our total electric energy
sales and 5.4% of total electric operating revemugig 2009, compared with 9.9% of total elecemergy sales and 3.6% of total electric operatavgnues during 2008.

Electric System Reliability Matters Our electric sales are impacted by seasonafaeind varying weather conditions. We sell moeetekity during the summer months because of the
residential cooling load. Wisconsin Electric is amber of the RFC, a reliability council which hagpeoved reliability standards setting forth the neetology for establishing planning reserve
requirements and requiring the formation of PRS@adbhsin Electric is also a member of the MidweREB, which was formed to establish planning resezgeirements. As a member of the
Midwest PRSG, Wisconsin Electric was required tbead to PSCW guidelines requiring an 18% plann@sgrve margin. In October 2008, the PSCW issuextder lowering the planning
reserve margin requirement from 18% to 14.5% efffedor planning year two and each year beyond,thedMISO calculated the planning reserve margirtte first planning year 2009-2010.
The MPSC has not yet established guidelines inattéa. We had adequate capacity to meet all ofimurelectric load obligations during 2009 and exp® have adequate capacity to meet all of
our firm obligations during 2010. For additionaldrmation, see Factors Affecting Results, Liquidityd Capital Resources in Item 7.
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Electric Supply

Our electric supply strategy is to provide our onstrs with a diverse fuel mix that is expected &ntain a stable, reliable and affordable supplglettricity. We supply a significant amount of
electricity to our customers from power plants tlvatown. We supplement our internally generatedgyasupply with long-term power purchase agreemémtfyding the Point Beach power
purchase agreement discussed later in this regudtthrough spot purchases in the MISO Energy Marke

Our installed capacity by fuel type as of Decenfiers shown below:

Dependable Capability in MW (a)
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Coal (b) (c) 3,131 3,247 3,247
Natural Gas - Combined Cycle (d) 1,090 1,090 545
Natural Gas/Oil - Peaking Units (e) 1,155 1,143 1,162
Renewables (f) 113 113 84
Total 5,489 5,593 5,038

(@

Dependable capability is the net power output urderage operating conditions with equipment imeerage state of repair as of a given
month in a given year. The values were establislyeigist and may change slightly from year to year.

(b) OC 1 was placed in service on February 2, 2010 camchare of this unit's dependable capabili§lis MW. Bechtel is targeting the
commercial operation of OC 2 by the end of Augut® and our share of this unit's dependable chfyawill also be 515 MW.

(c) In October 2009, Presque Isle Units 3 and 4 weieetk These units represented 116 MW of dependzdpebility.
(d) The increase in 2008 as compared to 2007 reflbetdtiay 2008 in-service of PWGS 2, which has a dégkle capability of 545 MW.

(e) The dual-fueled facilities generally burn oil orifynatural gas is not available due to constragmshe natural gas pipeline and/or at the
local gas distribution company that delivers gathtoplants.

(f) Includes hydroelectric and wind generation. Foppses of measuring dependable capability, the 146Blue Sky Green Field wind
project has a dependable capability of 29 MW.
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The table below indicates our sources of electiiergy supply as a percentage of sales for the §eaes ended December 31, 2009, as well as anastior 2010:

Estimate Actual
2010 2009 2008 2007
Coal (a) 58.5% 52.3% 56.7% 54.1%
Nuclear (b) N/A N/A N/A 17.3%
Wind 1.5% 1.1% 0.6 % -%
Hydroelectric 1.3% 1.3% 1.4% 1.1%
Natural Gas -Combined Cycle 8.0% 7.5% 5.2% 5.2%
Natural Gas/Oil-Peaking Units 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 1.0%
Net Generation 69.5% 62.4% 64.2% 78.7%
Purchased Power (b) 30.5% 37.6% 35.8% 21.3%
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

(a) OC 1 was placed in service on February 2, 2010 caméhare of this unit's dependable capabili§lis MW. Bechtel is targeting the
commercial operation of OC 2 by the end of August® and our share of this unit's dependable chfyahill also be 515 MW.

(b) Beginning in 2007, nuclear generation decreasedaltiee sale of Point Beach and purchased poweeased as a result of the entry into the
associated power purchase agreement with the buyer.

Our average fuel and purchased power costs per My\fbel type for the years ended December 31 ase/stbelow:

2009 2008 2007
Coal $ 25.03 $ 22.95 $ 20.52
Nuclear N/A N/A $ 5.83

Natural Gas - Combined Cycle $ 51.67 $ 69.65 $ 61.27
Natural Gas/Oil - Peaking Units ~ $121.18 $160.25 $112.49
Purchased Power $ 41.90 $ 46.21 $ 45.19

Historically, the fuel costs for coal have beenemidng-term contracts, which helped with pricebsiy. Coal and associated transportation servi@se seen greater volatility in pricing than
typically experienced in these markets due to charnig the domestic and world-wide demand for cadlthe impacts of diesel costs which are incorgaratto fuel surcharges on rail
transportation.

Natural gas costs have been volatile. We have aN¥-approved hedging program to help manage our nagasaprice risk. This hedging program is generifiplemented on a 36-month
forward-looking basis. Proceeds related to themahggas hedging program are reflected in the 22008 and 2007 average costs of natural gas antigsed power shown above.

Coal-Fired Generation

Coal Supply: We diversify the coal supply for our power pkby purchasing coal from mines in Wyoming, Pervesyla and Colorado as well as from various othetest During 2010, 100%
of our projected coal requirements of 11.6 millions are under contracts which are not tied to 284fket pricing fluctuations. In 2009, our cdakd generation consisted of six operating pli
with a dependable capability of approximately 3, M&/. However, by the end of 2010, with the addit@frOC 1 and the scheduled addition of OC 2, weeekpur coal-fired generation to have
a dependable capability of 4,161 MW.

Following is a summary of the annual tonnage anofortour principal long-term coal contracts by thenth and year in which the contracts expire:

13

Contract
Expiration Date ~ Annual Tonnage

(Thousands)
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Dec. 2010 11,765
Dec. 2011 9,480 Page 6501 of 7002
Dec. 2012 5,000

Coal Deliveries: Approximately 88% of our 2010 coal requirementsexpected to be delivered by Wisconsin Electric-esvor leased unit trains. The unit trains will 8part coal for the Oak
Creek and Pleasant Prairie Power Plants from Wygmiimes, and transport coal for the Oak Creek esiparunits from Pennsylvania and West Virginia. Jo@m Colorado mines is also
transported via rail to Lake Superior or Lake Mgzm transfer docks and delivered by lake vesstegdilwaukee harbor for Milwaukee-based power laMontana and Wyoming coal for
Presque Isle Power Plant is transported via reluperior, Wisconsin, placed in dock storage afmhoed into lake vessels for plant delivery. Collaraoal bound for the Presque Isle Power
Plant is shipped via rail to Lake Superior and Lhkehigan (Chicago) coal transfer docks, respedfivier lake vessel delivery to the plant.

Certain of our coal transportation contracts canfael cost adjustments that are tied to changesdiesel fuel price index. Currently, diesel foehtracts are not actively traded; therefore, vee ar
using financial heating oil contracts to mitigaitskr The PSCW has approved a program that allovie hedge up to 75% of our potential fuel for efiecgeneration in order to help manage our
risk of higher delivered cost of coal. The costshi$ program are included in our fuel and purchgsewer costs.

During the fourth quarter of 2009, we reached aingent agreement to sell our 25% interest in EdgewGenerating Unit 5 to WPL, which will becomeding if we are unable to reach an
agreement with a third party to sell our inter®ge are continuing to negotiate with a third padysell our interest in this unit. The completioranfy sale will be subject to approval by the
PSCWw.

Environmental Matters: For information regarding emission restrictionpesally as they relate to coal-fired generatingjliizes, see Factors Affecting Results, Liquidayd Capital
Resources -- Environmental Matters in Item 7.

Natural Gas-Fired Generation

Our natural gas-fired generation consists of fiperating plants with a dependable capability ofrapimately 1,983 MW at December 31, 2009. We ad@tGS 1 and PWGS 2, both natural
gas-fired units with a dependable capability of 848 each, in July 2005 and May 2008, respectively.

We purchase natural gas for these plants on thensmdket from gas marketers, utilities and prodsi@erd we arrange for transportation of the nagmalto our plants. We have firm and
interruptible transportation, balancing and storageeements intended to support the plants' variasdge.

The PSCW has approved a program that allows usdgénup to 75% of our estimated gas usage forglggtneration in order to help manage our natgaal price risk. The costs of this progr
are included in our fuel and purchased power costs.

Oil-Fired Generation

Fuel oil is used for the combustion turbines at@smantown Power Plant units 1-4, boiler ignitaord flame stabilization at the Presque Isle PovartPand diesel engines at the Pleasant
Prairie Power Plant, Valley Power Plant and atMfamistique facility at Edison Sault. Our oil-firggtneration had a dependable capability of appraeiin@62 MW as of December 31, 2009.
Our natural gas-fired peaking units have the abititburn oil if natural gas is not available doeltlivery constraints. Fuel oil requirements asechased under agreements with suppliers.
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Renewable Generation

Hydroelectric: Wisconsin Electric's hydroelectric generating syst®nsists of 13 operating plants with a totalalietl capacity of approximately 88 MW and a dep®itelaapability of
approximately 57 MW as of December 31, 2009. O$¢hE3 plants, 12 plants (86 MW of installed capadiave long-term licenses from FERC. The thirtegaiant, with an installed generating
capacity of approximately 2 MW, does not requite@nse. Edison Sault's primary source of genanagiats hydroelectric generating plant locatedfoa St. Mary's River in Sault Ste. Marie,
Michigan. The hydroelectric generating plant hastal dependable capability of approximately 27 MWte water for this facility is under contract witre United States Army Corps of
Engineers with tenure to December 31, 2075. HowelierSecretary of the Army has the right to teatgrthe contract after December 31, 2050 by progidi least a five-year termination
notice. No such notice can be given prior to Decen®1, 2045. Edison Sault pays for all water tafkem the St. Mary's River at predetermined rateth &iminimum annual payment of

$0.1 million. The total flow of water taken out lodike Superior, which in effect is the flow of waterthe St. Mary's River, is under the directionl @ontrol of the International Joint Commissi
created by the Boundary Water Treaty of 1909 betvike United States and Great Britain, now reprieseby Canada.

Hydroelectric generation is also purchased by EdBault under contract from the United States A@oyps of Engineers' hydroelectric generating placated within the Soo Locks complex
the St. Mary's River in Sault Ste. Marie, Michigdhis 17 MW contract has tenure to November 1, 28dd cannot be terminated by the United Statesrgawvent prior to November 1, 2030.

Wind: Wisconsin Electric completed the Blue Sky Greerdrrgind project in May 2008. This project has 88&ines, an installed capacity of approximately MMV and a current dependable
capability of approximately 29 MW. In July 2008, $lonsin Electric completed the purchase rightsrteva wind farm site in central Wisconsin, Glacielis$tWind Park, and filed a request for a
CPCN with the PSCW in October 2008. We enteredantonditional turbine agreement for the new wiadility and filed a revised, lower cost estimaté¢hihe PSCW in May 2009 of $335.2
million to $413.5 million, excluding AFUDC. In Jaary 2010, the PSCW approved the

CPCN. We currently expect to install up to 90 wintbines with generating capacity of up to appraagely 207 MW, subject to turbine selection andfthal site configuration. We expect 2012
to be the first full year of operation.

Biomass: In September 2009, we announced plans to constroitimass-fueled power plant at Domtar Corporai®uthschild, Wisconsin paper mill site. Wood, wastd sawdust will be
used to produce approximately 50 MW of electrieibd will also support Domtar's sustainable papemgaéperations. We believe the biomass plant valeligible for either the federal
production tax credit or the federal 30% investntartcredit. We currently expect the plant to aggproximately $250 million and to be completed dgrihe fall of 2013, subject to regulatory
approvals. We expect to file a request for a Gedi€ of Authority for the project in the first quer of 2010.

Nuclear Generation

Point Beach: Prior to September 28, 200AVisconsin Electric owned two 518 MW electric genieig units at Point Beach in Two Rivers, Wiscon€dm September 28, 2007, Wisconsin
Electric sold Point Beach to an affiliate of FPIt &pproximately $924 million. Pursuant to the tewhshe sale agreement, the buyer purchased Peiat!B its nuclear fuel and associated
inventories, and assumed the obligation to decosiorighe plant.

A long-term power purchase agreement with the bbgeame effective upon closing of the sale. Purstaatiis agreement, Wisconsin Electric is purchgsill of the energy produced by Point
Beach. The power purchase agreement extends th&fi®fhfor Unit 1 and 2033 for Unit 2. Based on dlgeeement, we will be paying the buyer a predetegthprice per MWh for energy
delivered. For additional information on the sald>oint Beach, see Note D -- Asset Sales, Divastitand Discontinued Operations in the Notes tosGliclated Financial Statements in Item 8
and Nuclear Operations under Factors Affecting Rgskiquidity and Capital Resources in Item 7.

Used Nuclear Fuel Storage & Disposal:For information concerning used nuclear fuel steragd disposal issues, see Nuclear Operations fadéors Affecting Results, Liquidity and Capital
Resources in ltem 7.
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Power Purchase Commitments

We enter into short and long-term power purchasensitments to meet a portion of our anticipated teieenergy supply needs. The following table idég our power purchase commitments
as of December 31, 2009 with unaffiliated part@sthe next five years:

MW Under
Year Power Purchase Commitments
2010 1,599
2011 1,599
2012 1,440
2013 1,269
2014 1,269

Approximately 1,030 MW per year relates to the P8ieach longterm power purchase agreement. Under this agreemergay a predetermined price per MWh for enemgivdred according -
a schedule included in the agreement. The balafitese power purchase commitments are tollinghgeenents whereby we are responsible for the prowemg delivery and the cost of natural
gas fuel related to specific units identified ie ttontracts.

Electric Transmission and Energy Markets

American Transmission Compan: ATC owns, maintains, monitors and operates eleti@icsmission systems in Wisconsin, Michigan ahddis. ATC's sole business is to provide reliable,
economic electric transmission service to all cors in a fair and equitable manner. ATC is exgktteorovide comparable service to all customerdpiding Wisconsin Electric and Edison
Sault, and to support effective competition in gyemarkets without favoring any market participait.C is regulated by FERC for all rate terms andditions of service and is a transmission-
owning member of MISO. MISO maintains operatiorattrol of ATC's transmission system, and Wiscori&ectric and Edison Sault are non-transmission agimmembers and customers of

MISO. We owned approximately 26.2% of ATC as of Decen®igr2009 and 2008.

MISO: In connection with its status as a FERC approve@RWISO developed bid-based energy markets, whietevmplemented on April 1, 2005. In January 200850 commenced the
Energy and Operating Reserves Markets, which iredutle bid-based energy markets and a new ancéiéaxyces market. For further information on MIS@ahe MISO Energy Markets, see
Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and Capitald®arces -- Industry Restructuring and Competiti@hectric Transmission and Energy Markets in Item 7

Electric Hedging Programs: We purchase some of the electricity needed tofgatig current sales obligations in the MISO Enelgrkets. Due to volatility in the price of markedsed
energy, we face potential financial exposure. WeeHRRSCW approval to hedge up to 75% of a futurethispredicted electricity need. This plan seek®iégmage market price risk, as well as
reduce price risks related to forced outages.
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Electric Utility Operating Statistics
The following table shows certain electric utildperating statistics from 2005 to 2009 for elecoperating revenues, MWh sales and customer data:

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATING DA TA

Year Ended December 31 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenues (Millions)

Residential $993.4 $977.1 $929.6 $883.2 $827.6
Small Commercial/Industrial 881.8 890.6 861.7 814.8 746.1
Large Commercial/Industrial 613.9 659.6 676.9 647.5 602.4
Other - Retail 21.7 21.2 19.7 19.3 17.9

Total Retail Sales 2,510.8 2,548.5 2,487.9 2,364.8 2,194.0
Wholesale - Other 98.3 58.9 95.1 78.0 94.7
Resale - Utilities 47.5 37.5 81.6 51.2 21.3
Other Operating Revenues 55.7 41.5 41.1 35.4 39.7
Total Operating Revenues $2,712.3 $2,686.4 $2,705.7 $2,529.4 $2,349.7

MWh Sales (Thousands)

Residential 8,122.9 8,448.1 8,586.6 8,322.7 8,562.7
Small Commercial/Industrial 8,800.0 9,260.3 9,430.3 9,142.2 9,192.7
Large Commercial/Industrial 9,348.4 10,903.0 11,245.6 11,173.1  11,687.5
Other - Retail 162.9 167.7 168.7 169.9 171.7
Total Retail Sales 26,434.2 28,779.1 29,431.2 28,807.9 29,614.6
Wholesale - Other 1,180.2 2,281.1 2,178.5 2,057.6 2,541.9
Resale - Utilities 1,548.9 881.0 1,434.5 1,025.7 313.7
Total Sales 29,163.3 31,941.2 33,044.2 31,891.2 32,470.2

Customers - End of Year (Thousands)

Residential 1,020.4 1,018.4 1,015.0 1,009.7 1,001.7
Small Commercial/Industrial 116.8 116.2 114.4 112.3 110.5
Large Commercial/Industrial 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7
Other 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.5 2.4
Total Customers 1,140.4 1,137.8 1,132.5 1,125.2 1,115.3
Customers - Average (Thousands) 1,138.5 1,134.8 1,128.5 1,120.5 1,109.7

Degree Days (a)
Heating (6,640 Normal) 6,825 7,073 6,508 6,043 6,628

Cooling (698 Normal) 475 593 800 723 949
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GAS UTILITY OPERATIONS

Our gas utility operations consist of Wisconsin @ad the gas operations of Wisconsin Electric. Botmpanies are authorized to provide retail gasibligion service in designated territories in
the State of Wisconsin, as established by indeteataipermits, CPCNs, or boundary agreements wiitér aftilities. The two companies also transport@wer-owned gas. Wisconsin Gas, the
largest natural gas distribution utility in Wisc@amsoperates throughout the state, including thg @i Milwaukee. Wisconsin Electric's gas utilitperates in three distinct service areas: west and
south of the City of Milwaukee, the Appleton arew @reas within Iron and Vilas Counties, Wisconsin.
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Gas Deliveries
Our gas utility business is highly seasonal dutia¢oheating requirements of residential and comialecastomers. Annual gas sales are also impagtedeovariability of winter temperatures.

Total gas therms delivered, including customer-avinansported gas, were approximately 2,183.9aniltherms during 2009, a 4.0% decrease comparéd20d8. At December 31, 2009, we
were transporting gas for approximately 1,400 ausis who purchased gas directly from other suppliBransported gas accounted for approximately%4@fithe total volumes delivered
during 2009, 39.8% during 2008 and 42.0% during72@e had approximately 1,060,200 and 1,056,40@gs®mers at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respictur peak daily send-out
during 2009 was 1,788,742 Dth on January 15, 2009.

Sales to Large Gas CustomersWe provide gas utility service to a diversified &as industrial customers who are largely withim electric service territory. Major industries setvinclude the
paper, food products and fabricated metal producisstries. Fuel used for Wisconsin Electric's gle@eneration represents our largest transporiatiistomer.

Gas Deliveries Growth: We currently forecast total retail therm deliesr(excluding natural gas deliveries for genergtio stay flat over the five-year period endingcBber 31, 2014 as new
customer additions are expected to be offset Bdaation in the average use per customer. This#steeflects a current year normalized sales leneélnormal weather.

Competition

Competition in varying degrees exists between magas and other forms of energy available to coresa. A number of our large commercial and indaktistomers are dual-fuel customers
that are equipped to switch between natural gasafiechate fuels. We are allowed to offer lowerepd gas sales and transportation services to deatfistomers. Under gas transportation
agreements, customers purchase gas directly frenrmgaketers and arrange with interstate pipelinesua to have the gas transported to their fegdlitiVe earn substantially the same margin
(difference between revenue and cost of gas) whetbesell and transport gas to customers or oalysjport their gas.

Our ability to maintain our share of the industdakl-fuel market depends on our success and teessi of third-party gas marketers in obtainingterm and short-term supplies of natural gas
at competitive prices compared to other sourcesrmaadanging or facilitating competitively-pricédhnsportation service for those customers thatelés buy their own gas supplies.

Federal and state regulators continue to implerpeliaties to bring more competition to the gas irtdus/hile the gas utility distribution function expected to remain a highly regulated,
monopoly function, the sale of the natural gas cality and related services are expected to remdijest to competition from third parties. It remauncertain if and when the current
economic disincentives for small customers to ckaosalternative gas commaodity supplier may be x@usuch that we begin to face competition forstale of gas to our smaller firm
customers.

Gas Supply, Pipeline Capacity and Storage
We have been able to meet our contractual obligatwith both our suppliers and our customers deg@tiods of severe cold in recent heating seasons.

Pipeline Capacity and Storage: The interstate pipelines serving Wisconsin origgniatmajor gas producing areas of North America:@klahoma and Texas basins, the Gulf of Mexicestere
Canada and the Rocky Mountains. We have contrdotddng-term firm capacity from a number of thesmirces. This strategy reflects management's lbi¢verall supply security is
enhanced by geographic diversification of the syppirtfolios. We have extended our commitment om@ian's original pipeline through December 2022. Wedve committed to purchase
additional capacity through October 2023 on a newar@ian pipeline extension that was completed gu2i®09.

Due to the daily and seasonal variations in gageisaWisconsin, we have also contracted for sultislaunderground storage capacity, primarily inchgan. Storage capacity, along with our
gas purchase contracts, enables us to manageicagithanges in daily demand and to optimize eerall gas supply and capacity costs. We geneimjiet gas into storage during the spring
and summer months when demand is lower and withdreamthe winter months. As a result, we can caatffor less londine pipeline capacity during periods of peak ustiga would otherwis
be

18

necessary, and can purchase gas on a more unifolyrbdsis from suppliers year-round. Each of thesgeabilities enables us to reduce our overallscost
We hold firm daily transportation and storage cayaentitlements from pipelines and other serviceviders under long-term contracts.

Term Gas Supply: We have contracts for firm supplies with termsxaeess of 30 days with suppliers for gas acquirettiénChicago, Illinois market hub and in the prddgareas discussed
above. The pricing of the term contracts is bagmshdirst of the month indices. Combined with otarage capability, management believes that themeelof gas under contract is sufficient to
meet our forecasted firm peak-day demand.

Secondary Market Transactions: Capacity release is a mechanism by which pipebng-line and storage capacity and gas suppliesrwmigract can be resold in the secondary marlatal
distribution companies, like Wisconsin Gas and Wimin Electric, must contract for capacity and sygpfficient to meet the firm peak-day demandhsit customers. Peak or near peak
demand days generally occur only a few times eaeln. YCapacity release facilitates higher utilizatid contracted capacity and supply during thoses when the full contracted capacity and
supply are not needed by the utility, helping tdigaite the fixed costs associated with maintaimegk levels of capacity and gas supply. Througheprenged agreements and day-to-day
electronic bulletin board postings, interestedipartan purchase this excess capacity and supipéypfioceeds from these transactions are passedythto rate payers, subject to the Wisconsin
Electric and Wisconsin Gas GCRMs. During 2009, wetinued our active participation in the capacélease market. See Factors Affecting Results, Higuand Capital Resources -- Utility
Rates and Regulatory Matters in Item 7 for inforiorabn the GCRMs.

Spot Market Gas Supply: We expect to continue to make gas purchases iBGtday spot market as price and other circumstagiicéste. We have supply relationships with a nundfesellers
from whom we purchase spot gas.

Hedging Gas Supply Price:  We have PSCW approval to hedge (i) up to 45% afrpda flowing gas supply using NYMEX based natues gptions, (ii) up to 15% of planned flowing gas
supply using NYMEX based natural gas future congrand (iii) up to 35% of planned storage withdrisaesing NYMEX based natural gas options. Those@mds allow both Wisconsin
Electric and Wisconsin Gas to pass 100% of the ingdgpsts (premiums and brokerage fees) and preggeihs and losses) to rate payers through tesjrective GCRMs. Hedge targets
(volumes) are provided annually to the PSCW asgfaeach company's three-year gas supply planiakamranagement filing.

To the extent that opportunities develop and oysal supply operating plans will support them,ale have PSCW approval to utilize NYMEX basediredtgas derivatives to captt
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Gas Utility Operating Statistics
The following table shows certain gas utility ogarg statistics from 2005 to 2009 for gas operatiengnues, therms delivered and customer data:

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED GAS UTILITY OPERATING DATA

Year Ended December ! 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenues (Million:
Residentia $856.6 $1,057.6 $934.3 $862.4 $898.9
Commercial/lndustrie 442.9 572.4 485.4 443.8 465.4
Interruptible 11.9 21.3 17.5 17.0 20.4
Total Retail Gas Sales 1,311.4 1,651.3 1,437.2 1,323.2 1,384.7
Transported Gas 44.8 47.2 48.4 47.8 46.3
Other Operating Revenues 11.7 (3.9 (4.4) 48.9 (13.5)
Total Operating Revenues $1,367.9 $1,694.6 $1,481.2 $1,419.¢ $1,417.5

Therms Delivered (Millions)

Residential 803.4 841.8 791.7 727.9 791.0
Commercial/lndustrial 479.4 503.2 461.9 435.9 460.7
Interruptible 19.1 23.0 22.7 21.3 23.4
Total Retail Gas Sales 1,301.9 1,368.0 1,276.3 1,185.1 1,275.1
Transported Gas 882.0 905.8 921.6 843.8 893.7
Total Therms Delivered 2,183.9 2,273.8 2,197.9 2,028.9 2,168.8

Customers - End of Year (Thousands)

Residential 967.7 963.9 957.9 951.0 940.7
Commercial/lndustrial 91.1 91.0 90.2 88.9 87.5
Interruptible 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Transported Gas 1.3 14 1.3 1.4 1.4
Total Customers 1,060.2 1,056.4 1,049.5 1,041.4 1,029.7
Customers - Average (Thousands) 1,055.6 1,050.2 1,042.8 1,033.3 1,019.8

Degree Days (a)
Heating (6,640 Normal) 6,825 7,073 6,508 6,043 6,628

(@) As measured at Mitchell International AirportMilwaukee, Wisconsin. Normal degree days areeagoon a 20-year moving average.
OTHER UTILITY OPERATIONS

Steam Utility Operations: Wisconsin Electric's steam utility generates, éisties and sells steam supplied by its Valley arildvdukee County Power Plants. Wisconsin Electrierapes a
district steam system in downtown Milwaukee andrtbar south side of Milwaukee. Steam is supplietthisystem from Wisconsin Electric's Valley Powéannt, a coal-fired cogeneration
facility. Wisconsin Electric also operates the stgaroduction and distribution facilities of the M&ukee County Power Plant located on the MilwauBeenty Grounds in Wauwatosa,
Wisconsin.

Annual sales of steam fluctuate from year to yeesel upon system growth and variations in weathreditions. During 2009, the steam utility had $3®illion of operating revenues from the
sale of 2,932 million pounds of steam compared ®#8.3 million of operating revenues from the s|8,081 million pounds of steam

20

during 2008. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008 nsteas used by approximately 465 customers, resdygtifor processing, space heating, domestic fatemand humidification.

Water Utility Operations In April 2009, we sold our water utility to ti@ity of Mequon, Wisconsin for approximately $14nfllion. For further information on the sale of thater utility
operations, see Note D -- Asset Sales, DivestitanesDiscontinued Operations in the Notes to Cadateld Financial Statements in Item 8.

UTILITY RATE MATTERS

See Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and CddRasources -- Utility Rates and Regulatory Mattarkem 7.

NON-UTILITY ENERGY SEGMENT

Our non-utility energy segment is involved primgiit the design and construction of new generateygacity under our PTF strategy. As of Decembe28@9, our PTF assets represented
virtually all of our non-utility energy segment ats

During 2000, we performed a comprehensive reviewusfexisting portfolio of businesses and beganémenting a strategy of divesting many of our naifity energy segment businesses.
Since 2000, we have sold our interest in many ofnaum-utility energy assets with proceeds from ¢heales totaling approximately $631.8 million.

We Power



WPD-6
We Power, through wholly owned subsidiaries, hasgied and is constructing approximately 2,320 MWew generation in Wisconsin, whBbrisehnkel) atanetardf2oof RTF strategy. This
new generation consists of approximately 1,230 M\Wew generating capacity from OC 1 and OC 2, a08A MW of generating capacity rq:hsgg@ BN P AT GS 2. PWGS 1 and PWGS
2 were placed in service in July 2005 and May 2088pectively. In November 2005, two unaffiliatediges collectively purchased an ownership intecdsipproximately 17%, or 200 MW, in
OC 1 and OC 2. Similar to the generating capad¢iBVdGS 1 and PWGS 2, We Power will own the remairlifd30 MW of generating capacity currently beiogstructed and will lease this
capacity to Wisconsin Electric. As of December 3109, we had approximately $1.8 billion of CWIPatel to the construction of OC 1 and OC 2. OC 1plased into service on February 2,
2010. Bechtel is targeting the commercial operatib@®C 2 by the end of August 2010. For furthepmifation about our PTF strategy, see Factors AffgdResults, Liquidity and Capital
Resources -- Power the Future in Item 7.

Wisvest LLC

Wisvest was originally formed to develop, own apeti@te electric generating facilities and to invesither energy-related entities. As a resultefthange in corporate strategy to focus on our
PTF strategy, Wisvest has discontinued its devetgractivity. As of December 31, 2009, Wisvestle perating asset and investment is Wisvest ThiesEmergy Services, which provides
chilled water services to the Milwaukee Regionaldidal Center.

OTHER NON-UTILITY OPERATIONS
Wispark LLC

Wispark develops and invests in real estate, ard Becember 31, 2009, had $46.2 million in reghiesholdings. Wispark has developed several besiparks and other commercial real estate
projects, primarily in southeastern Wisconsin.

Wisconsin Energy Capital Corporation

This entity engages in investing and financing\diigis, including advances to affiliated companies.
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REGULATION
Wisconsin Energy Corporation

As required by PUHCA 2005, enacted under the EnPaicy Act, Wisconsin Energy notified FERC of ésitus as a holding company and sought from FER@pton from the requirements
of PUHCA 2005. In June 2006, Wisconsin Energy nemeinotice from FERC confirming its status as allmg company and granting such exemption.

Non-Utility Asset Cap: Pursuant to the non-utility asset cap provisiongvggconsin's public utility holding company lawetbum of certain assets of all non-utility affiéatin a holding

company system may not exceed 25% of the assetsmiblic utility affiliates. However, among othigéms, the law exempts energy-related assetsjdir@) the generating plants being
constructed by We Power as part of our PTF strageglyassets used for providing environmental erging services and for processing waste mateffals) being counted against the asset cap
provided that they are employed in qualifying besises. As a result of these exemptions, our ndity@ssets are significantly below the non-utilitgset cap as of December 31, 2009.

Utility Energy Segment

Due to the Energy Policy Act's enactment of PUH@AR as noted above, Wisconsin Electric was alsoired to notify FERC of its status as a holding pamy by reason of its ownership
interest in ATC and to seek exemption from the nemments of PUHCA 2005 from FERC. In June 2006, d4fissin Electric received notice from FERC confirgits status as a holding
company and granting such exemption.

Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault are subjethéEnergy Policy Act and the corresponding regust developed by certain federal agencies. Thedyrieolicy Act, among other things,
made electric utility industry consolidation moeasible, authorized FERC to review proposed mer@easthe acquisition of generation facilities, oireghthe FERC regulatory scheme applici
to qualifying co-generation facilities and modifiedrtain other aspects of energy regulations aniéifaétax policies applicable to Wisconsin Electn Edison Sault. Additionally, the Energy
Policy Act created an Electric Reliability Orgartioa to be overseen by FERC, which established ratang electric reliability standards, replacing treuntary standards developed by the N
American Electric Reliability Corporation, and whihas the authority to levy monetary sanctiongddure to comply with the new standards.

Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas are subjettiéaregulation of the PSCW as to retail elecggs and steam rates in the state of Wisconsingates of service, issuance of securities,
construction of certain new facilities, transacsianith affiliates, billing practices and varioushiet matters. Wisconsin Electric is subject to ragah of the PSCW as to certain levels of short-
term debt obligations. Wisconsin Electric and EdiSault are both subject to the regulation of tHeS@ as to the various matters associated witH edégitric service in the state of Michigan,
except as to the issuance of securities in thenargicourse of business, construction of certaim fagilities, levels of short-term debt obligatioasd advance approval of transactions with
affiliates in the ordinary course of business. Wisgin Electric's hydroelectric facilities are regpeld by FERC. Wisconsin Electric and Edison Saeltsabject to regulation of FERC with respect
to wholesale power service, electric reliabilitgu@ements and accounting. Edison Sault is sulbgegulation of FERC with respect to the issuasfceertain securities. For information on how
rates are set for our regulated entities, seetyfates and Regulatory Matters under Factors AiffgdResults, Liquidity and Capital Resources emnit7.
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The following table compares the source of ouiitytédnergy segment operating revenues by regulgtwigdiction for each of the three years in theigetended December 31, 2009:

2009 2008 2007
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(Millions of Dollars)

Wisconsin - Retail

Electric $2,379.2 57.8% $2,416.8 54.8% $2,331.1 55.1%
Gas 1,367.9 33.2% 1,694.6 38.3% 1,481.2 35.1%
Steam 39.1 0.9% 40.3 0.9% 35.1 0.8%
Total 3,786.2 91.9% 4,151.7 94.0% 3,847.4 91.0%
Michigan - Retail
Electric 187.2 4.6% 173.2 3.9% 198.0 4.7%
FERC - Wholesale
Electric 145.9 3.5% 96.4 2.1% 176.7 4.2%
Total Utility Operating Revenues $4,119.3 100.0% $4,421.3 100.0% $4,222.1 100.0%

Total flow of water to Edison Sault's hydroelecginerating plant is under the control of the Imétional Joint Commission, created by the Boundfdager Treaty of 1909 between the United
States and Great Britain, now represented by Carfddaoperations of Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsas@nd Edison Sault are also subject to regulgtionere applicable, of the EPA, the
WDNR, the MDEQ and the Michigan Department of NatiResources
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In March 2006, Wisconsin revised the requiremeotsénewable energy generation by enacting Act 14dt. 141 defines "baseline renewable percentageéh@average of an energy provider's
renewable energy percentage for 2001, 2002 and. 2008lity's renewable energy percentage is eqaighe amount of its total retail energy sales #ratprovided by renewable sources.
Wisconsin Electric's baseline renewable energyqrgege is 2.27%. Under Act 141, Wisconsin Eleatoiold not decrease its renewable energy percefvagiee years 2006-2009, and for the
years 2010-2014, it must increase its renewableggrmeercentage at least two percentage pointdewed of 4.27%. Act 141 further requires that foe tyear 2015 and beyond, the renewable
energy percentage must increase at least six gagepoints above the baseline to a level of 8.2886141 establishes a goal that 10% of all eleityriconsumed in Wisconsin be generated by
renewable resources by December 31, 2015. Act [kélredirects the administration of energy efficignconservation and renewable programs from thé Dé&ck to the PSCW and/or
contracted third parties. In addition, Act 141 regsi that 1.2% of utilities' annual operating rewes be used to fund these programs. In July 28@850overnor of Wisconsin's Task Force on
Global Warming, which was established in 2007,eska final report that recommended that the eneffigiency goal be based on achieving efficiencguing in a 2% reduction in electric load
annually starting in 2015 rather than a goal based percent of revenue.

The Task Force's report also includes an increesegivable portfolio standard. Under the Task Fene®ommendations, the renewable portfolio standauld increase to 10% by 2013, 20%
by 2020 and 25% by 2025.

In December 2009, legislation covering the TaskcEaecommendations was introduced in the Wiscdegislature. We are working within the context loé fTask Force to provide comments
where we believe the proposed legislation devifites the Task Force recommendations.

Public Act 295 enacted in Michigan calls for theplementation of a renewable portfolio standard BY32and energy optimization (efficiency) targets@i % annually by 2015. Public Act 295
specifically calls for current recovery of costsumred to meet the standards and provides for oigg@view and revision to assure the measures t@ieecost-effective.

For additional information on Act 141 and curresmewable projects, see Factors Affecting Resultgjitlity and Capital Resources -- Utility Rates aefulatory Matters - Renewables,
Efficiency and Conservation and Utility Rates arejRlatory Matters - Renewable Energy Portfoliotem 7.
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Non-Utility Energy Segment

We Power was formed to design, construct, own aadd the new generating capacity in our PTF siyatd'e Power owns the interests in the companiestoacting this new generating capa
(collectively, the We Power project companies). Whemplete, these facilities will be leased onragkterm basis to Wisconsin Electric. We Power leagived determinations from FERC that
upon the transfer of the facilities by lease to 8issin Electric, the We Power project companiesmat be deemed public utilities under the FedB@kler Act and thus will not be subject to
FERC's jurisdiction.

The Energy Policy Act and corresponding rules deyedl by FERC required us to seek FERC authorizégi@liow Wisconsin Electric to lease OC 1, OC & ®WGS 2 from We Power. We
received this authorization from FERC in Decemi@d& We were not required to request similar aparéor the PWGS 1 lease between We Power and Wastdtlectric as this unit was in
service prior to the enactment of the Energy Poficy.

In addition, for a short period prior to the tragrsdf each generation unit to Wisconsin Electri@ Pbwer will be engaged in the sale of test pow&ERC jurisdictional transaction. We Power
received approval from FERC for the sale of testgmto Wisconsin Electric from PWGS 1, PWGS 2 ar@ Dand for the transfer of any FERC jurisdictiofzdilities at Port Washington to
Wisconsin Electric and/or ATC. We Power submittsdaipplication seeking approval from FERC to st power from OC 2 in January 2010. Environmengainits necessary for operating the
facilities are the responsibility of the operatemfity, Wisconsin Electric.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

Our operations are subject to extensive environaleagulations by state and federal environmergahaies governing air and water quality, hazardogssolid waste management,
environmental remediation, and management of nlatesaurces. Costs associated with complying wigsé requirements are significant. Additional fatanvironmental statutes and regulati
or revisions to existing laws, including for examphdditional regulation of greenhouse gas emissicoal ash, air emissions or wastewater dischacgedd significantly increase these
environmental compliance costs.

Expenditures for environmental compliance and raatish issues are included in anticipated capixpleaditures described in Liquidity and Capital Reses in ltem 7. For discussion of
additional environmental issues, see Environmevitgters in Item 3. For further information concemiair and water quality standards and rulemakiitgated by the EPA, including estimated
costs of compliance, see Factors Affecting Resuitgjidity and Capital Resources -- Environmentadthdrs in Item 7. For a discussion of matters eelab certain solid waste and coal-ash
landfills, manufactured gas plant sites and ailigu@ee Note S -- Commitments and Contingenaiethé Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenitem 8.

Compliance with federal, state and local environtakprotection requirements resulted in capitalemgitures by Wisconsin Electric of approximatel@8illion in 2009 compared with $135
million in 2008. Expenditures incurred during 20& 2009 primarily included costs associated withinstallation of pollution abatement facilitigsVdlisconsin Electric's power plants. These
expenditures are expected to approximate $300amitluring 2010, reflecting NQ, SO, and other pollution control equipment needed to migrwith various rules promulgated by the EPA.
Operation, maintenance and depreciation expensély fash removal equipment and other environmepitatection systems were approximately $66.7 nmlémd $67.2 million during 2009 and
2008, respectively.

Coal-Ash Landfills

We currently have a successful program of benéfitibization for substantially all of our coal cdmstion products, including fly ash, bottom ash aythetic gypsum, which avoids the neec
disposal in specially-designed landfills. Someeddsigned and constructed coal-ash landfills, tvisie used prior to developing this program, magvelihe release of low levels of constituents
resulting in the need for various levels of remédia Where we have become aware of these conditiefforts have been made to define the natureeateht of any release, and work has been
performed to address these conditions. Sites cilyrendergoing remediation include the following:
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Oak Creek North Landfill: Groundwater impairments at this landfill, locatedhe City of Oak Creek, Wisconsin, prompted WisinrElectric to investigate, during 1998, the coiodi of the
existing cover and other conditions at the siteféde water drainage improvements were effectivalylemented at this site during 1999 and 2000. djiyeroved remediation plan was
coordinated with activities associated with thestarction of the Oak Creek expansion. Currentlyahs a temporary cap installed which is being usethydown area and parking. When
construction activities are completed, a permanaptwill be installed.

South Oak Creek Landfill: Groundwater impairments at this landfill, locatedhe City of Oak Creek, Wisconsin, prompted WisinrElectric to begin investigation in 2009 for #murce of
impacts identified in monitoring wells on the sited the surrounding area. Preliminary results eiéithat the groundwater impacts may be naturaitywing, or are from another source. Soils
from construction of the Oak Creek expansion weided to the existing cover during 2005 and 2006¢cease the thickness of cover materials. A ldindbsure application will be completed
when the construction documentation report forvéets associated with the Oak Creek expansionlisnstted to the WDNR.
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OTHER

Research and Development:We had immaterial research and development expgrdiin the last three years, primarily for impnment of service and abatement of air and wateupoii by
our electric utility operations. Research and depeient activities include work done by employeesstltants and contractors, plus sponsorship efares by industry associations.

Employees As of December 31, 2009, we had the following nundfemployees:

Total Represented
Employees Employees
Utility Energy Segment
Wisconsin Electric 4,123 2,720
Wisconsin Gas 476 347
Edison Sault 61 43
Total 4,660 3,110
Non-Utility Energy Segment 27 -
Other 5 -
Total Employees 4,692 3,110
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The employees represented under labor agreemergswith the following bargaining units as of DeceanB1, 2009:

Number of Expiration Date of Current

Employees Labor Agreement
Wisconsin Electric
Local 2150 of International 1,925
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers August 15, 2010
Local 317 of International Union of 491
Operating Engineers March 31, 2011
Local 2006 Unit 5 of United Steel 168
Workers November 1, 2011
Local 510 of International Brotherhood 136
of Electrical Workers April 30, 2010
Total Wisconsin Electric 2,720
Wisconsin Gas
Local 2150 of International 89
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers August 15, 2010
Local 2006 Unit 1 of United Steel 121
Workers December 31, 201(
Local 2006 Unit 2 of United Steel 131
Workers December 31, 201(
Local 2006 Unit 3 of United Steel 6
Workers February 28, 2011
Total Wisconsin Gas 347
Edison Sault
Local 13547 of United Steel Workers 43
of America October 22, 201C
Total Edison Sault 43
Total Represented Employees 3,110
26

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
Our business is significantly impacted by governnt@iregulation.

We are subject to significant state, local and fadgovernmental regulation. We are subject torégilation of the PSCW as to retail electric, gad steam rates in the State of Wisconsin,
standards of service, issuance of securities, gbort debt obligations, construction of certain rfagilities, transactions with affiliates, billingractices and various other matters. In additiom, w
are subject to the regulation of the MPSC as toséhi®us matters associated with retail electriwise in the state of Michigan, except as to tisei@ice of securities in the ordinary course of
business, construction of certain new facilitiesgls of short-term debt obligations and advangeaal of transactions with affiliates in the ordig course of business. Further, Wisconsin
Electric's hydroelectric facilities are regulatedBERC, and FERC also regulates our wholesale peemice practices and electric reliability reqomients. Our significant level of regulation
imposes restrictions on our operations and causés imcur substantial compliance costs.

We are obligated to comply in good faith with glpdicable governmental rules and regulations. i determined that we failed to comply with anyplégable rules or regulations, whether
through new interpretations or applications oftgulations or otherwise, we may be liable for oostr refunds, penalties and other amounts, whicldamaterially and adversely affect our
results of operations and financial condition.

We estimate that within our regulated energy segnamproximately 88% of our electric revenues agutated by the PSCW, 7% are regulated by the M&&(dhe balance of our electric
revenues is regulated by FERC. All of our natuesd gnd steam revenues are regulated by the PSCiéabity to obtain rate adjustments in the futigelependent upon regulatory action, and
there can be no assurance that we will be ablétmorate adjustments in the future that will @llos to recover our costs and expenses and to aaiotir current authorized rates of return.

We believe we have obtained the necessary perapispvals and certificates for our existing operadiand that our respective businesses are combacéecordance with applicable lav
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however, the impact of any future revision or chesi interpretations of existing regulations @ #tloption of new laws and regulations apfcrasesngDatoParediced. Changes in
regulation, interpretations of regulations or timposition of additional regulations could influermer operating environment and may result PegetigBoB3HiAQCR costs.

Factors beyond our control could adversely affecbfect costs and completion of OC 2 and other cauostion projects.

Under our PTF strategy, we expect to meet a sicanifi portion of our future generation needs thratighconstruction of two 545 MW natural gas-fireghgrating units at PWGS and two 615
MW coal-fired generating units (of which we own 5%V each) located adjacent to our existing Oak €Rewer Plant. PWGS 1 and PWGS 2, which have ardigige capability of 545 MW
each, were placed in service in July 2005 and M¥3B2respectively. OC 1 was placed into servic&elruary 2, 2010. Bechtel is targeting the comraéaperation of OC 2 by the end of
August 2010.

Large construction projects of this type, as wslttee construction of renewable energy generatihesmvironmental improvements, are subject to usoiastruction risks over which we will
have limited or no control and which might adveyssfect project costs and completion time. Thésksrinclude, but are not limited to, shortagegtud, ability to obtain or the cost of labor or
materials; the ability of the general contractosobcontractors to perform under their contradtes; adverse weather conditions; the abilitpldain necessary operating permits in a timely
manner; legal challenges; changes in applicableolaregulations; adverse interpretation or enforeenof permit conditions, laws and regulations bwrts or the permitting agencies; other
governmental actions; and events in the global eeyn

Upon commencement of the commissioning of OC 2willebe selling test power into the MISO Energy Mats. The amount we receive for the sale of thisgrawill be affected by the market
price for energy at the time of sale.

If final costs of the Oak Creek expansion are with% of the costs initially approved by the PSCWY ¢he additional costs are deemed to be prudetitbfpSCW, the final lease payments for
the Oak Creek expansion to be recovered from Wisndglectric's ratepayers would be adjusted teoéfthe actual construction costs. Costs abové¥heap would not be included in lease
payments or recovered from customers absent anfintdly the PSCW that such costs were prudently reduaind were the result of force majeure conditiansexcused event and/or an event of
loss.
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In December 2008, Bechtel, the contractor of thi Oseek expansion under a fixed price contractpstibd claims for schedule and cost relief relatethe delay of the iservice dates for OC
and OC 2. Through an amended claim filed on Oct80e2009, Bechtel was seeking cost relief of $517illion and seven months of relief from liquiddtéamages for OC 1 and four month:
relief for OC 2. These claims, as well as claimsmsifted by ERS, had been submitted to binding eatiitn. Effective December 16, 2009, ERS and Bédahteered into the Settlement Agreem
to resolve these claims, under which, among othiags, ERS will pay to Bechtel $72 million. If tiRSCW does not allow Wisconsin Electric to colleat share of this settlement in rates, as
as other additional amounts incurred above thesdnitally approved by the PSCW, our results oé@tions could be adversely affected.

We face significant costs of compliance with exigiand future environmental regulations.

Our operations are subject to extensive environaleagulations by state and federal environmergahaies governing, among other things, air emisstarch as CQ, SO,, NO, fine

particulates and mercury; water discharges and genent of hazardous, toxic and solid wastes anstanbes. We incur significant expenditures in cgmingl with these environmental
requirements, including expenditures for the inatain of pollution control equipment, environmentzonitoring, emissions fees and permits at abhaf facilities.

Existing environmental regulations may be revisedew laws or regulations may be adopted whichaoesult in significant additional expendituresemgting restrictions on our facilities and
increased compliance costs. In addition, the ofmeraif emission control equipment and further regjohs on our intake and discharge of water cautdeiase our operating costs and could
reduce the generating capacity of our power pldntghe event we are not able to recover all of@wironmental expenditures from our customerfénftiture, our results of operations could be
adversely affected.

Our electric and gas utility businesses are albgestito significant liabilities related to the estigation and remediation of environmental conteation at certain of our current and former
facilities, and at third-party owned sites. Duétte potential for imposition of stricter standaedtsl greater regulation in the future and the pd#githat other potentially responsible partiesyma
not be financially able to contribute to cleanugtspconditions may change or additional contarionanay be discovered, our remediation costs cimdrease, and the timing of our capital
and/or operating expenditures in the future magkecate.

In addition, we may also be subject to potentability in connection with the environmental comalit of the facilities that we have previously owreetl operated, regardless of whether the
liabilities arose before, during or after the time owned or operated the facilities. If we fail {ailed) to comply with environmental laws and rigions or cause (or caused) harm to the
environment or persons, even if caused by facteysid our control, that failure or harm may regulihe assessment of civil or criminal penaltied damages against us. The incurrence of a
material environmental liability or a material judgnt in any action for personal injury or propetgmage related to environmental matters could haignificant adverse effect on our result
operations and financial condition.

We could face significant costs if coal ash is régied as a hazardous waste.

We currently have a successful program of benéfitibization for substantially all of our coal cdmstion products, including fly ash, bottom ash ayathetic gypsum, which avoids the neec
disposal in specially-designed landfills. Both Wissin and Michigan have regulations governing theand disposal of these materials. Recently, hemyéive EPA stated it is considering
classifying coal ash as hazardous waste. If cdalsaslassified as hazardous waste, it could hawaterial adverse effect on our ability to contirue current program. Curtailing our program
could result in the loss of a revenue stream thfgshto offset the cost of pollution control equgmmhand the activities necessary to collect thé asta

In addition, if coal ash is classified as hazardeaste and we terminate our coal ash utilizatiagpm, we could be required to dispose of the ashlat a significant cost to the Company.
We may face significant costs to comply with thguéation of greenhouse gas emissions.
Federal and state legislative and regulatory praisdsave been introduced to regulate the emisdigneenhouse gases, particularly GQand the President and his administration haveenitad

clear that they are focused on reducing such eamsghrough legislation and/or regulation. In aiddit there have been international efforts
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seeking legally binding reductions in emissiongmfenhouse gases.

We believe that future governmental legislation/andegulation will require us either to limit gredguse gas emissions from our operations or tohasee allowances for such emissions.
However, we cannot currently predict with any cettawhat form these future regulations will takiee stringency of the regulations or when they idltome effective. Legislation continues to
be considered in the United States Congress thaldwmmpel greenhouse gas emission reductionsAfferican Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009 pdgke U.S. House of
Representatives in June 2009. The bill, among dthiegs, (i) establishes a federal renewable enstaydard; (ii) permits energy efficiency measuoesatisfy part of the renewable energy
standard; and (iii) establishes a cap-and-tradgrpro to reduce greenhouse gas emissions from &sieetors of the economy, including electric antdnahgas utilities. Similar legislation is
currently being considered in the U.S. Senate,cautd result in the passage of enforceable fedgaaldards, such as a cap-and-trade program, gogegréenhouse gas emissions.

Legislation to regulate greenhouse gases and estabhewable and efficiency standards is alsogedmsidered on the state level. The state of Mahihas enacted legislation that calls for the
implementation of a renewable portfolio standar®b§5 and energy optimization (efficiency) targgtsto 1% annually by 2015. The state of Wisconsicurrently considering similar
legislation addressing renewable energy and effayiestandards. In addition, the Governors of botbhigan and Wisconsin have signed on to the "MidemsGreenhouse Gas Reduction
Accord" and the associated "platform" document tiped through the Midwestern GovernAssociation. These state and regional initiativesld lead to legislation and regulation
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In addition to these federal and state legislagifferts, the EPA is pursuing regulation of greerd®gases using its existing authority under the O®A December 7, 2009, the EPA issued its
long-expected endangerment finding. This deterriongtrovides that the atmospheric mix of six gremrge gases endanger public health and welfared@ieemination specifically addresses
only the contribution to air pollution of greenheugas emissions from motor vehicles and itselffeasnmediate regulatory effect. However, in combirawith a separate EPA rulemaking that
will establish limits on greenhouse gas emissioosmfnew motor vehicles, the endangerment finding semotion a regulatory process that would likield to widespread regulation of
greenhouse gas emissions from stationary soumasding electric generating units, absent legigtadr other intervention by the Administration.dRéation of greenhouse gas emissions from
power plants will impact our ability to do maintera or modify our existing facilities, and perméwnfacilities.

In September 2009, the EPA issued two proposatsded to provide guidance on, and effectively ckahgw the CAA's existing permitting requirementsiid be applied to sources of
greenhouse gas emissions in all sectors of theomepnincluding major stationary sources of air ptahts like electric generating plants. The endemget finding, the regulation of greenhouse
gas emissions from motor vehicles and these twdaiaddl proposals would provide a framework for theA to regulate greenhouse gas emissions fromrreajoces under the CAA.

Some states and environmental groups are alsoibgif@wsuits against electric utilities and oth&rgorce reductions in greenhouse gas emissiomedsion in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit has made it easier for lawsuits eweforward based upon the alleged public nuisaficdimate change. The Second Circuit ruled thatghaintiffs in that case have standing to
file suit against six electric power corporations their contribution to the alleged public nuisamd climate change, and that the court's jurigaticover such lawsuit is not barred by the politica
question doctrine. The U.S. Court of Appeals fa Hifth Circuit reached a similar conclusion in e nuisance lawsuit involving climate change.dhsn these recent decisions, this type of
litigation may increase in frequency.

There is no guarantee that we will be allowed ttyftecover costs incurred to comply with any figdegislation, regulation or order that requires@uction in greenhouse gas emissions or that
cost recovery will not be delayed or otherwise éboded. Any cap-and-trade program that may be setheither at the federal, state or regional lemebther legislation, regulation or order
designed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions ceaide some of our electric generating units unecondmimaintain and could have a material adverseaanpn our electric generation and
natural gas distribution operations, cash flows famazhcial condition if such costs are not recodetteough regulated rates.

We continue to monitor the legislative, regulatand legal developments in this area. Although weeekthe regulation of greenhouse gas emissiohawe a material impact on our operations
and rates, we believe it is
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premature to attempt to quantify the possible cothe impacts.
Our business is dependent on our ability to sucdekg access capital markets.

We rely on access to short-term and long-term abhpiairkets to support our capital expendituresathdr capital requirements, including expenditdogour utility infrastructure and to comply
with future regulatory requirements. We have histidly secured funds from a variety of sourcesluding the issuance of short-term and long-ternt deburities, preferred stock and common
stock. Successful implementation of our long-teumibess strategies is dependent upon our abiliagtess the capital markets, including the banaimdyjcommercial paper markets, under
competitive terms and rates. If our access to dutlyese markets were limited, or our cost of cdignificantly increased due to a rating downgrgatevailing market conditions, failures of
financial institutions or other factors, our resudf operations and financial condition could beerially and adversely affected.

Acts of terrorism could materially and adverselyfatt our financial condition and results of operatns.

Our electric generation and gas transportatiorifies, including the facilities of third partiesiavhich we rely, could be targets of terrorist w@ties, including cyber terrorism. A terrorist atka
on our facilities (or those of third parties) couéult in a full or partial disruption of our albjito generate, transmit, transport, purchaseisiridute electricity or natural gas or cause
environmental repercussions. Any operational disoapor environmental repercussions could result gignificant decrease in our revenues or sigaificeconstruction or remediation costs,
which could materially and adversely affect ouuttsof operations and financial condition.

Energy sales are impacted by seasonal factors amgying weather conditions from ye-to-year.

Our electric and gas utility businesses are gelyesahsonal businesses. Demand for electricityaatgr in the summer and winter months associaitdosoling and heating. In addition,
demand for natural gas peaks in the winter heaagon. As a result, our overall results in therumay fluctuate substantially on a seasonal blseddition, we have historically had lower
revenues and net income when weather conditionmiéder. Our rates in Wisconsin are set by the PS62\ed on estimated temperatures which approxigtayear averages. Mild temperatu
during the summer cooling season and during théewimeating season will negatively impact the rissof operations and cash flows of our electriitytbusiness. In addition, mild temperatures
during the winter heating season negatively imgaetesults of operations and cash flows of ourugéisy business.

An increase in natural gas costs could negativatypact our electric and gas utility operation

Wisconsin Electric burns natural gas in severalsopeaking power plants and in PWGS 1 and PWG#@,as a supplemental fuel at several coal-firadtpl In many instances the cost of
purchased power is tied to the cost of natural jaaddition, higher natural gas costs also carehihe effect of increasing demand for other souoéésel thereby increasing the costs of those
fuels as well. For Wisconsin customers, Wiscondettic bears the regulatory risk for the recovefyuel and purchased power costs when those eostBigher than the forecast of fuel and
purchased power costs used to determine the beesestablished in its rate structure. Our gasibisiion business receives dollar for dollar recgveirthe cost of natural gas, subject to tolerance
bands and prudency review. However, increased alajas costs increase the risk that customersswitch to alternative sources of fuel or reduceérthsage, which could reduce future gas
margins. In addition, an increase in natural gasscoombined with slower economic conditions calf expose us to greater risks of accounts reokeiwvarite-offs as more customers are une

to pay their bills. Additionally, high natural gessts increase our working capital requirements.

We may not be able to obtain an adequate supplgazl, which could limit our ability to operate ouroal-fired facilities.

We are dependent on coal for much of our eleceitegating capacity. Although we currently have decpate supply of coal at our coal-fired facilififgere can be no assurance that we will
continue to have an adequate supply of coal irfiithee. While we have coal supply and transportationtracts in place, there can be no assurantéhthaounterparties to these agreements will
be able to fulfill their obligations to supply cdalus. The suppliers under these agreements nparierce financial or operational problems thathithheir ability to fulfill their obligations to

us. In addition, suppliers under these agreemeasmut be required to supply coal to us under oediacumstances, such as in the event of a natlisakter. If we significantly reduce our
inventory of coal and
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are unable to obtain our coal requirements undecaeal supply and transportation contracts, we beyequired to purchase coal at higher prices,eomay be forced to reduce generation at our
coal units and replace this lost generation froghéi cost generating resources or through additipmaer purchases in the MISO Energy Markets.

Our financial performance may be adversely affectéave are unable to successfully operate our féags.

Our financial performance depends on the succeegkiriation of our electric generating and gas ibistion facilities. Operation of these facilities/blves many risks, including: operator error
and breakdown or failure of equipment processesd;dupply interruptions; labor disputes; operatingtations that may be imposed by environmentabthrer regulatory requirements; or
catastrophic events such as fires, earthquakelm®aps, floods or other similar occurrences. Unpled outages can result in additional maintenarpereses as well as incremental replacement
power costs.
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Our cost of providing defined benefit pension plandependent upon a number of factors includirigaglan experience and assumptions concerninfuthee, such as earnings on plan assets,
discount rates, the level of interest rates usedeasure the required minimum funding levels ofglams, future government regulation and our reglior voluntary contributions to be made to
the plans. Changes made to the plans may also troperent and future pension costs. Depending upermgrowth rate of the pension investments ovee md other factors impacting our costs
as listed above, we may be required to contribigteificant additional amounts in the future to fumdr plans. These additional funding obligationslddiave a material adverse impact on our
cash flows, financial condition or results of opg&mas.

We are exposed to risks related to general econoeoieditions in our service territories.

Our electric and gas utility businesses are imghbtethe economic cycles of the customers we séwa result of the significant downturn in the eemy during 2008 and 2009, we saw a
deterioration in regional economic conditions. As tlemand for products produced in our service @eebines, we ordinarily experience reduced denfandlectricity and/or natural gas. If the
economic conditions in our service territories andfemand for products produced in our service does not continue to improve or declines againcewdd experience a further reduction in
demand for electricity and/or natural gas that daebkult in decreased earnings and cash flow. Wedhalso expect our collections of accounts redd&# be adversely impacted.

Customer growth in our service areas affects ousuits of operations.

Our results of operations are affected by custagnewth in our service areas. Customer growth caafteeted by population growth as well as econdi@otors in Wisconsin and the Upper
Peninsula of Michigan, including job and incomewtto. Customer growth directly influences the demforcklectricity and gas, and the need for addélgrower generation and generating
facilities. Population declines and/or businessicigs in our service territories or slower thari@pated customer growth as a result of the sigaift downturn in the economy during 2008 and
2009 or otherwise has, to a limited extent, anddcoantinue to have, a material adverse impactwrcash flow, financial condition or results of ogtons.

We are a holding company and are subject to restons on our ability to pay dividends.

Wisconsin Energy is a holding company and has gifitant operations of its own. Accordingly, oupility to meet our financial obligations and payidiends on our common stock is
dependent upon the ability of our subsidiariesap @amounts to us, whether through dividends orrgthgments. The ability of our subsidiaries to payounts to us will depend on the earnings,
cash flows, capital requirements and general fiigmondition of our subsidiaries and on regulatémjitations. Prior to distributing cash to Wiscam&nergy, our subsidiaries have financial
obligations that must be satisfied, including amotigers, debt service and preferred stock divide®ds subsidiaries also have dividend paymentiotisins based on the terms of their
outstanding preferred stock and regulatory limitasi applicable to them. In addition, each of thekldaack-up credit facilities for Wisconsin Enerdyisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas have
specified total funded debt to capitalization ratibat must be maintained.
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Provisions of the Wisconsin Utility Holding Comparct limit our ability to invest in no-utility businesses and could deter takeover attésnpy a potential purchaser of our common stock
that would be willing to pay a premium for our conon stock.

Under the Wisconsin Utility Holding Company Act, wamain subject to certain restrictions that hdaeegotential of limiting our diversification intan-utility businesses. Under the Act, the
sum of certain assets of all non-utility affiliaiesa holding company system may not exceed 25%ehssets of all public utility affiliates in thgstem.

In addition, the Act precludes the acquisition 6¢4.or more of the voting shares of a holding conypafra Wisconsin public utility unless the PSCW fiest determined that the acquisition is in
the best interests of utility customers, investord the public. This provision and other requiretaer the Act may delay or reduce the likelihoodcafale or change of control of Wisconsin
Energy. As a result, shareholders may be depritepportunities to sell some or all of their shaoé®ur common stock at prices that represent mpm@ over market prices.

Governmental agencies could modify our permits, laoitizations or licenses.

Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gas and Edison Sardtrequired to comply with the terms of variouspés, authorizations and licenses. These permittorizations and licenses may be
revoked or modified by the agencies that granteditif facts develop that differ significantly frotine facts assumed when they were issued. In addidischarge permits and other approvals
licenses are often granted for a term that istless the expected life of the associated facilitpenses and permits may require periodic renewiich may result in additional requirements
being imposed by the granting agency.

Also, if we are unable to obtain, renew or complthvthese governmental permits, authorizationsoenises, or if we are unable to recover any ine®assts of complying with additional
license requirements or any other associated @ostsr rates in a timely manner, our results ofrafiens and financial condition could be materiahd adversely affected.

Restructuring in the regulated energy industry cablhave a negative impact on our busine

The regulated energy industry continues to expedesignificant structural changes. Increased coitipetn the retail and wholesale markets, whichymesult from restructuring efforts, could
have a significant adverse financial impact onltis. uncertain when retail access might be impletae in Wisconsin; however, Michigan has adoptedilrehoice which potentially affects our
Michigan operations. Under retail access legistgtaustomers are permitted to choose their owrtredegeneration supplier. All Michigan electric ¢cosiers were able to choose their electric
generation supplier beginning in January 2002. &ltth competition and customer switching to alteweasuppliers in our service territories in Michighas been limited, the additional
competitive pressures resulting from retail acoesdd lead to a loss of customers and our incursingnded costs.

FERC continues to support the existing RTOs thfacathe structure of the wholesale market withiose RTOs. In connection with its status as a FER@oved RTO, MISO implemented the
bid-based energy markets that are part of the MEB€rgy Markets on April 1, 2005. The MISO Energyrkéds rules require that all market participantsrsit day-ahead and/or real-time bids
and offers for energy at locations across the Mt&ghon. MISO then calculates the most efficientutioh for all of the bids and offers made into tharket that day and establishes a LMP that
reflects the market price for energy. As a partiaipin the MISO Energy Marketsve are required to follow MISO's instructions whdispatching generating units to support MISO's
responsibility for maintaining stability of the tremission system. In addition, in January 2009, Mi@plemented an Ancillary Services Market for girg reserves that was simultaneously co-
optimized with MISQO's existing energy markets.

The new market designs have the potential to irseréfae costs of transmission, the costs assoaiatkdnefficient generation dispatching, the castgarticipation in the market and the costs
associated with estimated payment settlements.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.



WPD-6
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES Screening Data Part 2 of 2
Page 6511 of 7002

We own our principal properties outright, excepttthe major portion of our electric utility diditition lines, steam utility distribution mains agaks utility distribution mains and services are
located, for the most part, on or under streetshagiolways and on land owned by others and are gbysubject to granted easements, consents orifgerm

As of December 31, 2009, we owned the followingegating stations:

No. of Dependabl:
Generating Capability
Name Fuel Units In MW (a)
Coal-Fired Plants

Oak Creek (b) Coal 4 1,139
Presque Isle Coal 5 431
Pleasant Prairie Coal 2 1,218
Valley Coal 2 227
Edgewater 5 (c) Coal 1 105
Milwaukee County Coal 3 11
Total Coal-Fired Plants 17 3,131
Hydro Plants (14 in number) 107 84
Port Washington Generating Station (d) Gas 2 1,090
Germantown Combustion Turbines Gas/Oil 5 345
Concord Combustion Turbines Gas/Qil 4 400
Paris Combustion Turbines Gas/Qil 4 400

Byron Wind Turbines (e) Wind 2 -
Blue Sky Green Field (f) Wind 88 29
Other Combustion Turbines & Diesel Gas/Qil 4 10
Total System 233 5,489

(a) Dependable capability is the net power output urdkerage operating conditions with equipment imegrage state of repair as of a
given month in a given year. We are a summer peaddectric utility. The values are established ésts and may change slightly from
year to year.

(b) OC 1 was placed into service on February 2, 201thi is targeting the commercial operation of OBy2he end of August 2010. C
share of the dependable capability of these usiésiimated to be 1,030 MW.

(c) We have a 25% interest in Edgewater Generating &Jnithich is operated by WPL, an unaffiliated tiliDuring the fourth quarter of
2009, we reached a contingent agreement with WRelicour interest in this unit. We are continutognegotiate with a third party to
sell our interest in this unit. Any sale will bebject to PSCW approval.

(d) Effective July 2005 and May 2008, Wisconsin Elechegan leasing PWGS 1 and PWGS 2, respectively #e Power under 25 year
leases. Both units are natural gas-fired generatimis with 545 MW each of dependable capability.

(e) The Byron Wind Turbines are able to generate up20MW of electricity; however, due to the intertaitt characteristics of wind pow
their dependable capability is less than 1 MW.

(f) Blue Sky Green Field is able to generate up to@fiprately 145 MW of electricity; however, due teetimtermittent characteristics of
wind power, its dependable capability is approxieha?9 MW.

As of December 31, 2009, we operated approxim&2)809 pole-miles of overhead distribution linedl 8,778 miles of underground distribution cablewall as approximately
337 distribution substations and 284,974 line tiamsers.
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As of December 31, 2009, our gas distribution sysitecluded approximately 20,204 miles of distrilbatiand transmission mains connected at 184 gaterstdo the pipeline transmission
systems of ANR Pipeline Company, Guardian, NatG@s Pipeline Company of America, Northern Natuipefhe Company, Great Lakes Transmission Compdikng Gas Transmission al
Michigan Consolidated Gas Company. We have liqgdefigtural gas storage plants which convert ane stofiquefied form, natural gas received durimgipds of low consumption. The
liquefied natural gas storage plants have a sebdapability of 73,600 Dth per day. We also havepaine air systems for peaking purposes. These peagasystems will provide approximately
2,400 Dth per day of supply to the system. Ourdjsisibution system consists almost entirely ofsgitaand coated steel pipe.

We also own office buildings, gas regulating anderirg stations and major service centers, inclydiarage and warehouse facilities, in certain conitias we serve. Where distribution lines
and services and gas distribution mains and sesdceupy private property, we have in some, buiafiahstances, obtained consents, permits or easenfior these installations from the
apparent owners or those in possession of thogepies, generally without an examination of owhgrsecords or title.

As of December 31, 2009, the combined steam syssepydied by the Valley and Milwaukee County Pow&ants consisted of approximately 43 miles of bugh pressure and low pressure
steam piping, nine miles of walkable tunnels arfteopressure regulating equipment.

We Power: We Power completed construction of PWGS 1 and PV2G$®th natural gas units with a dependable caipabii 545 MW each, in July 2005 and May 2008, exgjvely. We
Power also completed construction of OC 1, a 615 Al plant (of which we own approximately 515 MWy February 2, 2010. We Power is still in the pescof constructing OC 2, another
615 MW coal plant of which we will also own approately 515 MW. For information about PTF, see Facfffecting Results, Liquidity and Capital Resaesc- Power the Future in Item 7.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In addition to those legal proceedings discusséalheve are currently, and from time to time, suij® claims and suits arising in the ordinary ceuof business. Although the results of these
other legal proceedings cannot be predicted wittatgy, management believes, after consultatiai eigal counsel, that the ultimate resolutionhefse proceedings will not have a material
adverse effect on our financial statements.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We are subject to federal, state and certain llewed and regulations governing the environmentpéets of our operations. Management believes thaéxisting facilities are in material
compliance with applicable environmental requiretaen

Solvay Coke and Gas Site Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas have beertifileth as potentially responsible parties at thév&p Coke and Gas Site located in Milwaukee, WistonA
predecessor company of Wisconsin Electric ownedragh of property that is within the property boarids of the site. A predecessor company of WisooBas had a customer and corporate
relationship with the entity that owned and opetdte site. In 2007, Wisconsin Electric, WisconGias and several other parties entered into an Adtrative Settlement Agreement and Or
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with the EPA to perform additional investigatiordaassessment and reimburse the EPA's oversiglst d¢drstler the Administrative SettlemenSapeesimepietaVRacb@sof Rlectric nor
Wisconsin Gas admits to any liability for the sitaives any liability defenses, or commits to perfduture site remedial activities at this timpg@eapamiast Figme of the costs to perform the
required work and reimburse the EPA's oversights;@s well as potential future remediation costregtes and reserves, are included in the estinmmatetufactured gas plant values reported in
Note S-- Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes togBbdated Financial Statements in Item 8.

Edgewater Generating Unit :  In December 2009, the EPA issued a NOV concerrengral coal-fired power plants owned and operated/PL, including Edgewater Generating Unit 5, of
which Wisconsin Electric owns 25%. Due to that ovehé interest, Wisconsin Electric was named inNi@/. The NOV alleges that certain maintenanceqmisj at WPL's units, including
Edgewater 5, were undertaken without obtainingaimits required by the CAA. Wisconsin Electrisvsrking with WPL, who is the primary owner and ogter of the plants, and the
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co-owners of the other plants identified in the NO¥ réspond to the NOV. At this time, we cannot pecetlie outcome of this matter. Also in December®@be Sierra Club submitted to WPI
notice of intent to file a citizen suit under th&& This notice of intent alleged violations of giermitting and opacity requirements at the Edgem@enerating Station.

See Environmental Compliance in Item 1 and Envirental Matters, Manufactured Gas Plant Sites, Asidfil Sites and EPA - Consent Decree in Note Semmitments and Contingencies in
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementshwaie incorporated by reference herein, for a disiom of matters related to certain solid wastearad-ash landfills, manufactured gas plant
sites and air quality.

UTILITY RATE MATTERS

See Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and CdpRasources -- Utility Rates and Regulatory Mattardem 7 for information concerning rate mattarshe jurisdictions where Wisconsin
Electric, Wisconsin Gas and Edison Sault do busines

OTHER MATTERS

Used Nuclear Fuel Storage and Removal:See Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and CdgRasources -- Nuclear Operations in Item 7 fooiinfation concerning the DOE's breach of
contract with Wisconsin Electric that required (®E to begin permanently removing used nuclearfioeh Point Beach by January 31, 1998.

Stray Voltage: Inrecent years, several actions by dairy farmexetbeen commenced or claims made against WiscBfeitric for loss of milk production and other dages to livestock
allegedly caused by stray voltage resulting fromdperation of its electrical system. For additianformation, see Factors Affecting Results, Lidjty and Capital Resources -- Legal Matters in
Item 7.

For information regarding additional legal mattesse Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and CalpResources -- Legal Matters in Item 7. For infation concerning our PTF strategy,
including the Settlement Agreement with Bechted Bactors Affecting Results, Liquidity and CapRasources -- Power the Future.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of our sectnatgers during the fourth quarter of 201

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The names, ages at December 31, 2009 and positians executive officers are listed below alonghatheir business experience during the past faary. All officers are appointed until they
resign, die or are removed pursuant to the Bylawsre are no family relationships among these efficnor is there any agreement or understanditvgele@ any officer and any other person
pursuant to which the officer was selected.

Gale E. Klappa.Age 59.

Wisconsin Energy -- Chairman of the Board and Chiecutive Officer since May 2004. President siApeil 2003.
Wisconsin Electric -- Chairman of the Board sincayM2004. President and Chief Executive Officer siAagust 2003.
Wisconsin Gas -- Chairman of the Board since May®resident and Chief Executive Officer since #at2003.
Director of Joy Global, Inc. and Badger Meter, Inc.

Director of Wisconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electridaiisconsin Gas since 2003.
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Charles R. Cole. Age 63.

e Wisconsin Electric -- Senior Vice President sin6@2
e Wisconsin Gas -- Senior Vice President since J0R42

Stephen P. Dickson. Age 49.

e Wisconsin Energy -- Vice President since 2005. @dletrr since 2000.
e Wisconsin Electric -- Vice President since 2005ntaller since 2000.
e Wisconsin Gas -- Vice President since 2005. Coletrsince 1998.

James C. Fleming. Age 64.

e Wisconsin Energy -- General Counsel since Marct62@Xecutive Vice President since January 2006.
e Wisconsin Electri--- General Counsel since March 2006. Executive Viesigent since January 20(
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e Wisconsin Gas -- General Counsel since March 2BR6cutive Vice President since January 2006. Screening Data Part 2 of 2
¢ Southern Company Services, Inc. -- Vice PresidedtAssociate General Counsel from 1998 to Decer2®@5. Southern Company Spryife 518 @ffit@¢Eed Southern Company, a
public utility holding company serving the southteas United States.

Frederick D. Kuester. Age 59.

e Wisconsin Energy -- Executive Vice President sikizgy 2004.
e Wisconsin Electric -- Executive Vice President sildday 2004. Chief Operating Officer since Octob@d2
e Wisconsin Gas -- Executive Vice President since 120§4.

Mirant Corporation, of which Mr. Kuester was Sertce President - International from 2001 to OctoP@03 and Chief Executive Officer of Mirant Asi&@acific Limited from 1999 to October
2003, and certain of its subsidiaries voluntarilgd for bankruptcy in July 2003. Other than cert@anadian subsidiaries, none of Mirant's inteometi subsidiaries filed for bankruptcy.

Allen L. Leverett. Age 43.

e Wisconsin Energy -- Executive Vice President sikiay 2004. Chief Financial Officer since
July 2003.
e Wisconsin Electric -- Executive Vice President sildday 2004. Chief Financial Officer
since July 2003.
e Wisconsin Gas -- Executive Vice President since 12@§4. Chief Financial Officer since July 2003.

Kristine A. Rappé. Age 53.

e Wisconsin Energy -- Senior Vice President and CAwrhinistrative Officer since May 2004.
e Wisconsin Electric -- Senior Vice President andeE#idministrative Officer since May 2004.
e Wisconsin Gas -- Senior Vice President and Chiehuistrative Officer since May 2004.

Certain executive officers also hold offices in oon-utility subsidiaries.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

NUMBER OF COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

As of December 31, 2009, based upon the numberis¢aisin Energy Corporation stockholder accoumtsl{ding accounts in our dividend reinvestment stottk purchase plan), we had
approximately 45,500 registered stockholders.

COMMON STOCK LISTING AND TRADING

Our common stock is listed on the New York StockHange under the ticker symbol "WEC." Daily tradprices and volume can be found in the "NYSE Coritpbsection of most major
newspapers, usually abbreviated as WI Engy.

DIVIDENDS AND COMMON STOCK PRICES

Common Stock Dividends of Wisconsin Energy:Cash dividends on our common stock, as declaratiédjpoard of Directors, are normally paid on oratttbe first day of March, June,
September and December of each year. We reviewivigdiend policy on a regular basis. Subject to esgulatory restrictions or other limitations on heyment of dividends, future dividends
will be at the discretion of the Board of Directansd will depend upon, among other factors, easjifigancial condition and other requirements. iRéormation regarding restrictions on the
ability of our subsidiaries to pay us dividends dote J -- Common Equity in the Notes to Constéiddinancial Statements in Item 8.

Our current dividend policy is to target a dividgmalyout ratio between 40% and 45% of expected regsrfor the years 2010 and 2011. Beginning in 20/&2plan to target a dividend payout
ratio of 45% to 50% of expected earnings. In Jan@ad 0, our Board of Directors increased our quiridividend to $0.40 per share, which would resulannual dividends of $1.60 per share.

Range of Wisconsin Energy Common Stock Prices angi@ends:

2009 2008
Quarter High Low Dividend High Low Dividend
First $46.48 $36.31 $0.3375 $49.61 $42.00 $0.27
Second $42.23 $36.67 0.3375 $48.75 $44.22 0.27
Third $46.50 $40.25 0.3375 $47.24 $42.01 0.27
Fourth $50.62 $42.89 0.3375 $46.10 $34.89 0.27
Annual $50.62 $36.31 $1.35 $49.61 $34.89 $1.08

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
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Maximum  Screening Data Part 2 of 2

Total Number of Approximate Dolla’rage 6514 of 7002
Shares Purchased Value of Shares that
Total Number Average as Part of Publicly May Yet Be Purchased
of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans Under the Plans or
2009 Purchased (a) per Share or Programs Programs

(Millions of Dollars)

October 1-
October 31 1,278 $44.26 - $-
November 1-
November 30 1,392 $45.51 - $-
December 1-
December 31 - $ - - $-
Total 2,670 $44.91 - $-
(a) All shares reported during the quarter were sureesd by employees to satisfy tax withholding ohiigyes upon vesting of restricted stock.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED SELECTED FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL DAT A
Financial 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31
Net income - Continuing Operations (Millions) $ 377.: $ 357.¢ $ 335 $ 31L1.¢ $ 303.(
Earnings per share - Continuing Operations
Basic $ 3.2 $ 3.0t $ 2.8 $ 2.6¢ $ 2.5¢
Diluted $ 3.2( $ 3.0 $ 2.8! $ 2.6( $ 2.5¢
Dividends per share of common stock $ 1.3 $ 1.0¢ $ 1.0( $ 0.9: $ 0.8¢
Operating revenues (Millions)
Utility energy $ 4,119. $ 4,421.° $ 4,222.: $ 3,976.! $ 3,790.°
Non-utility energy 163.1 126.2 75.7 69.1 40.0
Eliminations and Other (154.5 (119.7 (62.7) (51.7) (17.5)
Total operating revenues $ 4,127.¢ $ 4,427 .¢ $ 4,235.. $ 3,993.¢ $ 3,813.:
As of December 31 (Millions)
Total assets $ 12,697.¢ $ 12,617.¢ $ 11,720. $ 11,130.: $ 10,462.(
Long-term debt (including current maturities) and
capital lease obligations $ 4,171} $ 4,136.! $ 3,525.: $ 3,370.: $ 3,627.(
Common Stock Closing Price $ 49.8 $ 41.9¢ $ 48.7: $ 47 .4¢ $ 39.0¢

CONSOLIDATED SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Una udited)

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts) (a)

March June

Three Months Ended 2009 2008 2009 2008
Operating revenues $ 1,396.. $ 1,431.: $ 842.! $ 945.
Operating income 243.0 217.5 119.2 107.9
Income from Continuing Operations 141.5 123.0 63.4 58.2
Income (loss) from Discontinued Operations - 0.2 0.3 (0.2)
Total Net Income $ 141 $ 123.: $ 63. $ 58.(
Earnings per share of common stock (basic) (b)

Continuing operations $ 1.2 $ 1.0 $ 0.5: $ 0.5(
Discontinued operations - - - -
Total earnings per share (basic) $ 1.2 $ 1.0 $ 0.5: $ 0.5(

Earnings per share of common stock (diluted) (b)

Continuing operations $ 1.2( $ 1.0: $ 0.5¢ $ 0.4¢
Discontinued operations - - - -
Total earnings per share (diluted) $ 1.2( $ 1.0 $ 0.5: $ 0.4¢

September December
Three Months Ended 2009 2008 2009 2008

Operating revenues $ 821.¢ $ 851.! $ 1,067.: $ 1,199.¢
Operating income 104.9 138.4 196.6 195.4
Income from Continuing Operations 58.7 76.6 113.6 100.0
Income (loss) from Discontinued Operations (0.2) 0.9 5.1 0.4
Total Net Income $ 58. $ 77.t $ 118. $ 100.¢
Earnings per share of common stock (basic) (b)

Continuing operations $ 0.5( $ 0.6! $ 0.9° $ 0.8¢

Discontinued operations - 0.01 0.04 -
Total earnings per share (basic) $ 0.5( $ 0.6t $ 1.0 $ 0.8t

Earnings per share of common stock (diluted) (b)
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Continuing operations $ 0.5( $ 0.6¢ $ SaeeningData ParpBof 2
Discontinued operations - 0.01 Ragé 6515 of 7002 -
Total earnings per share (diluted) $ 0.5( $ 0.6! $ 1.0( $ 0.8!

(a) Quarterly results of operations are not directljnparable because of seasonal and other factordVi&e@gement's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©Opferations.

(b) Quarterly earnings per share may not total to theumts reported for the year because the compatitibased on
the weighted average common shares outstandingglesch quarter.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENTS
INTRODUCTION

Wisconsin Energy Corporation is a diversified hoficompany with subsidiaries primarily in a utilépergy segment and a non-utility energy segmemieds qualified by their context, when
used in this document the terms Wisconsin EnetgyQompany, our, us or we refer to the holding camypand all of its subsidiaries.

Our utility energy segment, primarily consists ofsébnsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas, both doingriess under the trade name of "We Energies". Wergés and distribute electricity in
Wisconsin and the Upper Peninsula of Michigan aediistribute natural gas in Wisconsin. Our noniyténergy segment primarily consists of We Powee. Power is principally engaged in
the engineering, construction and developmenteadtat power generating facilities for long-ternage to Wisconsin Electric under our PTF strategy.

CORPORATE STRATEGY

Business Opportunities

We seek to increase shareholder value by leveragimr core competencies. Our key corporate gfyatnounced in September 2000, is PTF. Thisegjyais designed to address Wisconsin's
growing electric supply needs by increasing thetelegenerating capacity in the state while mairitay a fuel-diverse, reasonably priced electripy. It is also designed to improve the
delivery of energy within our distribution systetesmeet increasing customer demands and to supppgommitment to improved environmental performramWGS 1 and PWGS 2, two 545
MW natural gas electric generating units, were @i service in July 2005 and May 2008, respelstjsnd OC 1, a 615 MW coal-fired generating uwids placed in service on February 2,
2010. Although the new guaranteed in-service daMovember 28, 2010, our contractor, Bechtel, rseuly targeting commercial operation of OC 2, thieo 615 MW coal-fired generating unit,
by the end of August 2010.

We have an undivided ownership interest in 515 M\iazh of OC 1 and OC 2. We sold an approximat@#p,lor 100 MW, ownership interest in each of OGhd &C 2 to two co-owners.

Utility Energy Segment: Our utility energy segment strives to provide reguly priced energy delivered at high levels ofteoeer service and reliability. We expect our pritesontinue to be
established by our regulatory bodies under tragtioate base, cost of service methodologies. Wieirage to gain efficiencies and improve the effestiess of our service deliveries through the
combined support operations of our electric andtyesnesses. We work to obtain a reliable, readgrmired supply of electricity through plants tive¢ operate and various long-term supply
contracts.

Non-Utility Energy Segment: Our primary focus in this segment is to improve sheply of electric generation in Wisconsin. We Rowas formed to design, construct, own and lease t
Wisconsin Electric new generation assets undePdi strategy.

Power the Future Strategy: In February 2001, we filed a petition with the PS@vat would allow us to begin implementing our Jay PTF strategy to improve the supply and religbaf
electricity in Wisconsin. PTF is intended to méet tlemand for electricity and ensure a diverserhirlwhile keeping electricity prices reasonableddr PTF, we are (1) investing approxima
$2.7 billion in 2,120 MW of new natural gas-fireddacoal-fired generating capacity at existing si{8p upgrading our existing electric generatingilfdes; and (3) investing in upgrades of our
existing energy distribution system.

In November 2001, we created We Power to desigmstoact, own and lease the new generating capawigconsin Electric will lease each new generatagility from We Power as well as
operate and maintain the new plants under 25- {pe30 lease agreements approved by the PSCW. Basedthe structure of the leases, we expect tovexdbe investments in We Power's new
facilities over the initial lease term. At the emfithe leases,
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Wisconsin Electric will have the right to acquitetplants outright at market value or to renewi¢lases. Wisconsin Electric expects that paymerdenie plant leases will be recoverable in
rates under the provisions of the Wisconsin Le&3ederation Law.

We expect a significant portion of our future gextiem needs will be met through We Power's constn®f the PWGS units and the Oak Creek expansion.

We have financed the construction of the PTF umith internally generated cash, asset sales and-tvon borrowings. When the plants are placed s&ivice, we issue long-term debt and use
the net proceeds to repay the short-term borrowMégscurrently do not plan to issue any new commauity as part of our PTF strategy.

The primary risks that remain under PTF are coostn risks associated with the schedule and dost®C 2; changes in applicable laws or regulati@uverse interpretation or enforcement of
permit conditions, laws or regulations by the pétimg agencies; the ability to obtain necessaryrajieg permits in a timely manner; obtaining thedstment capital from outside sources
necessary to implement the strategy; governmenteres; and events in the global economy.

For further information concerning PTF capital regments, see Liquidity and Capital Resources beknr additional information regarding risks assteil with our PTF strategy, see Factors
Affecting Results, Liquidity and Capital Resourdesgow.

Sale of Point Beach: In September 2007, Wisconsin Electric sold PBie&ich to an affiliate of FPL for approximately $92#llion. Pursuant to the terms of the sale agregntae buye
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purchased Point Beach, its nuclear fuel and as®utiaventories and assumed the obligation to detission the plant. Wisconsin Electric reBonedrapgnBeia $50 thifd of the sales
proceeds, which represents the net book valueechs$ets sold and certain transaction costs. \\&stéiectric deferred the net gain on the sg @dmatsfy7p8 million as a regulatory
liability and deposited those proceeds into a igstl cash account. In connection with the salescgfisin Electric also transferred $390 million eéEdmmissioning funds to the buyer. Wiscor
Electric then liquidated the balance of the decossining trust assets and retained approximated $illion, which was also placed into the resaittash account. At the direction of our
regulators, we are using the cash in the restricésth account and the interest earned on the leafanthe benefit of our customers and to pay aettxes related to the liquidation of the
qualified decommissioning trust. For further infation on the 2008 and 2010 rate cases, see Rilitgs and Regulatory Matters under Factors Affgdiiasults, Liquidity and Capital
Resources in this report.

A long-term power purchase agreement with the bbgeame effective upon closing of the sale. Purstaatiis agreement, Wisconsin Electric is purchgsill of the energy produced by Point
Beach. The power purchase agreement extends th&fi®fhfor Unit 1 and 2033 for Unit 2. Based on dlgeeement, we are paying a pre-

determined price per MWh for energy delivered.

Divestiture of Assets

Our PTF strategy led to a decision to divest nore-tmisinesses. These non-core businesses prinmalilded non-utility generation assets locatedidetsf Wisconsin, a substantial amount of
Wispark's real estate portfolio and our manufaogibusiness. In addition, in 2001 we contributedtoansmission assets to ATC and received castepdscof $119.8 million and an economic
interest in ATC. In 2007, we sold Point Beach fppeoximately $924 million. Since 2000, we have reee total proceeds of approximately $3.2 billioarh the divestiture of assets.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS
The following table compares our operating incomébsiness segment and our net income for 20098 a6d 2007:

Wisconsin Energy Corporation 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Utility Energy $554.3 $580.5 $584.7
Non-Utility Energy 120.1 89.3 47.4
Corporate and Other (10.7) (10.6) (4.9)
Total Operating Income 663.7 659.2 627.2
Equity in Earnings of Transmission Affiliate 59.1 51.8 43.1
Other Income and Deductions, net 28.4 17.0 48.9
Interest Expense, net 156.7 153.7 167.6
Income From Continuing Operations Before Incarages 594.5 574.3 551.6
Income Taxes 217.3 216.5 215.9
Income From Continuing Operations 377.2 357.8 335.7
Income (Loss) From Discontinued Operations, deax 5.2 1.3 (0.1)
Net Income $382.4 $359.1 $335.6
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Continuing Operation $3.20 $3.03 $2.83
Discontinued Operations 0.04 0.01 -
Total Diluted Earnings Per Share $3.24 $3.04 $2.83

An analysis of contributions to operating incomesiegment and a more detailed analysis of resultsifo

UTILITY ENERGY SEGMENT CONTRIBUTION TO OPERATING IN COME

2009 vs. 2008: Our utility energy segment contributed $554.3 oilliof operating income during 2009 compared witB®5 million of operating income during 2008. Thestsignificant
factors that impacted operating income during 20@%e less favorable weather during the spring amahser months and a decline in economic conditibnsughout 2009, both of which
decreased electric sales. However, we experiendedr@ase in fuel and purchased power costs ladyelyto lower MWh sales and a decrease in operatidgnaintenance expense during 2009
as compared to 2008.

2008 vs. 2007: Our utility energy segment contributed $580.5 roilliof operating income during 2008 compared witB45% million of operating income during 2007. D@i2008, we
experienced less favorable weather in the summaeitimpwhich decreased electric sales. In additian fuel and purchased power costs increased phngar a result of the power purchase
agreement entered into upon the sale of Point Bd@nhlly, our other operating and maintenance agpe were higher due primarily to increased regonfaamortizations allowed in rates. These
items were largely offset by our rate increasesiaoased margin from gas sales due to colderheeat
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The following table summarizes our utility energgment's operating income during 2009, 2008 and@:200

Utility Energy Segment 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Operating Revenues

Electric $2,712.3 $2,686.4  $2,705.7
Gas 1,367.9 1,694.6 1,481.2
Other 39.1 40.3 35.2
Total Operating Revenues 4,119.3 4,421.3 4,222.1
Fuel and Purchased Powsr 1,068.4 1,244.9 1,000.6
Cost of Gas Sold 912.0 1,220.9 1,052.3

Gross Margin 2,138.9 1,955.5 2,169.2
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Other Operating Expenses Screening Data Part 2 of 2
Other Operation and Maintenanee 1,387.6 1,451.7 1,173.5 Page 6517 of 7002
Depreciation, Decommissioning

and Amortization (a) 316.2 303.8 314.9
Property and Revenue Taxes 111.5 107.6 102.6

Total Operating Expenses 3,795.7 4,328.9 3,643.9
Amortization of Gain 230.7 488.1 6.5

Operating Income $554.3 $580.5 $584.7

(a) In September 2007, we sold Point Beach and comndemeechasing power from the new owner under a pguechase
agreement. As a result of the sale and the powehpse agreement, our 2009 and 2008 earnings traftger fuel and
purchased power costs as compared to 2007. Iniaaldits it relates to nuclear operating costs,20@9 and 2008
operating income reflects lower other operation aradhtenance costs and lower depreciation, decosionisig and
amortization costs as we no longer own Point Be

In January 2008, Wisconsin Electric received a oatler from the PSCW that authorized a 17.2% irs@éa electric rates to recover increased costscied with transmission expenses, our
PTF program, environmental expenditures, contirinedstment in renewable and efficiency programsraedvery of previously deferred regulatory assete PSCW allowed us to issue bill
credits to our customers from the proceeds of #teain and excess decommissioning funds associatiedhe sale of Point Beach to mitigate this @ase. The PSCW also determined that
$85.0 million of Point Beach proceeds should be édiately applied during the first quarter of 200®ffset certain regulatory assets. As a resuthe$e bill credits, we estimate that the January
2008 PSCW rate order resulted in a net 3.2% inergaslectric rates paid by our Wisconsin custonme008 and resulted in another net increase2%3n 2009. The bill credits that we issut
our customers and the proceeds immediately apfieelgulatory assets are reflected on our incomistent in the amortization of the gain on the s&Roint Beach. As we issue the bill crec

we transfer the cash from a restricted accounhtoraestricted account. The transferred cash ialgquhe bill credits, less taxes.
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Electric Utility Gross Margin

The following table compares our electric utilityogs margin during 2009 with similar informationm 2008 and 2007, including a summary of electrierating revenues and electric sales by
customer class:

Electric Revenues and Gross Margin MWh Sales
Electric Utility Operations 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars) (Thousands, Except Degree Days)
Customer Class
Residential $993.4 $977.1 $929.6 8,122.9 8,448.1 8,586.6
Small Commercial/Industrial 881.8 890.6 861.7 8,800.0 9,260.3 9,430.3
Large Commercial/Industrial 613.9 659.6 676.9 9,348.4 10,903.0 11,245.6
Other-Retail 21.7 21.2 19.7 162.9 167.7 168.7
Total Retail Sales 2,510.8 2,548.5 2,487.9 26,434.2 28,779.1 29,4312
Wholesale - Other 98.3 58.9 95.1 1,180.2 2,281.1 2,178.5
Resale - Utilities 47.5 37.5 81.6 1,548.9 881.0 1,434.5
Other Operating Revenues 55.7 41.5 41.1 - - -
Total $2,712.3 $2,686.4  $2,705.7 29,163.3 31,941.2 33,044.2
Fuel and Purchased Power
Fuel 518.4 570.8 570.1
Purchased Power 537.3 660.6 419.7
Total Fuel and Purchased Power 1,055.7 1,231.4 989.8
Total Electric Gross Margin $1,656.6 $1,455.0 $1,715.9
Weather - Degree Days (a)
Heating (6,640 Normal) 6,825 7,073 6,508
Cooling (698 Normal) 475 593 800

(a) As measured at Mitchell International Airport inlaukee, Wisconsin. Normal degree days are based af20-year moving average.

Electric Utility Revenues and Sales
2009 vs. 2008: Our electric utility operating revenue increasedbg.9 million, or 1.0%, when compared to 2008. Wast significant factors that caused a changevenues were:

e 2009 pricing increases totaling approximately $208illion reflecting the reduction of Point Beaatedits to retail customers.

e A one-time FERC-approved refund to our wholesakt@mers in 2008 associated with their share ofj#tie on the sale of Point Beach that reduced 20@@esale revenues by $62.5
million.

e Net pricing increases totaling approximately $2@i#lion related to Wisconsin and Michigan rate asle

Unfavorable weather that reduced electric revelyesn estimated $35.3 million as compared to 2008.

e A slowdown in the economy that reduced commeraidliadustrial sales by an estimated $129.0 miliad wholesale sales by an estimated $30.9 million.

Our total electric sales volumes decreased by ajpedely 8.7% as compared to 2008 due almost eelysto a continued decline in economic conditionkich primarily affected our
commercial and industrial sales, and milder weativaich primarily affected our residential salestdl retail sales declined approximately 8.1%. @& 8.1% decline in retail sales, approxima
7.0% relates to sales volumes at our large and sm@mercial and industrial customers. As measbredooling degree days, 2009 was 19.9% cooler 2088 and 31.9% cooler than normal.

We currently estimate that 2010 electric revenuillSierease because of the impact of the 2010 PS@W/increase, the reduction in the Point Bealtletgidits and a slight increase in sales to
large commercial and industrial customers as ctigeanomic conditions have improved slightly in service territory. We would also expect residdrs#des to increase if we experience nol
summer weather. However, we expect sales to smalhtercial and industrial customers to decreasétyfifrom 2009. For further information regardirfgetJanuary
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2010 PSCW rate order, see Factors Affecting Reduilisiidity and Capital Resources -- Utility Ratsd Regulatory Matters -- 2010 Rate Case.

2008 vs. 2007: Our electric utility operating revenues decreasg®19.3 million, or 0.7%, when compared to 2007e Tdrgest factor in this decline was a one-time.$éaillion FERC-
approved refund to our wholesale customers assatisith their share of the gain on the sale of PBaach. Consistent with past practices, the refuas recorded as a reduction in whole:
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revenues. Because the refund came from the restraztsh associated with the sale of Point Beacbtrasponding entry was made to amortiSete ity @iz BaPtahoB2ach.
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We also estimate that weather reduced our revemuapproximately $28.3 million for the year endegicBmber 31, 2008 as compared the same period ih 280measured by cooling degree
days, 2008 was approximately 25.9% cooler than 20@717.5% cooler than normal. Resale sales dechipepproximately $44.1 million primarily becausfdess favorable weather, which
reduced demand for our higher cost generatiorviaatnot being utilized to serve our retail custenér addition, we experienced a $9.0 million deseein revenue related to the settlement of a
billing dispute with our largest customers, twonirare mines, that occurred in 2007. Partially dffeg these decreases, we estimate that our eleetrenues were approximately $142.9 million
higher than the same period in 2007 because dhgrincreases we received in the January 2008 P&@&#&\tase, the interim April 2008 and final Julp&@PSCW fuel orders and a wholesale
rate increase effective in May 2007.

Electric Fuel and Purchased Power Expenses

2009 vs. 2008: Our electric fuel and purchased power costs deedelg $175.7 million, or approximately 14.3%, whempared to 2008. This decline was primarily causetbwer MWh

sales and lower natural gas and purchased poveaspiartially offset by higher coal and transpartacosts. Approximately $41.2 million of this dease related to the one-time amortization of
deferred fuel costs recorded in the first quarfe2®8 pursuant to the January 2008 PSCW rate ofdfusted for the one-time amortization, our eliectuel and purchased power costs
decreased by $134.5 million, or 10.9%.

We expect that electric fuel and purchased powpeeses in 2010 will be impacted by the price ofirsdtgas, changes in the cost of coal and relatetsportation prices and changes in electric
sales.

2008 vs. 2007: Our electric fuel and purchased power costs inetay $241.6 million, or approximately 24.4%, wheempared to 2007. The largest factor related ®ithirease was the

power purchase agreement we entered into in coieneetth the sale of Point Beach, which increasests by approximately $247.0 million in 2008. Irdaibn, in connection with the January
2008 PSCW rate order, we recorded a $41.2 millivertime amortization of deferred fuel costs infin& quarter of 2008. After adjusting for the PoBeach power purchase agreement and one-
time amortization of deferred fuel cost, fuel andghased power costs decreased by approximatelg $dilion, or 4.7%. Cost increases resulting frbigher natural gas prices, purchased
energy and coal and related transportation price wore than offset by lower costs resulting freduced MWh sales during 2008 as compared to 2007.

Gas Utility Revenues, Gross Margin and Therm Delivees
The following table compares our total gas utibfyerating revenues and gross margin (total gasyutiperating revenues less cost of gas sold) du2p09, 2008 and 2007:

Gas Utility Operations 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Operating Revenues $1,367.9 $1,694.6 $1,481.2

Cost of Gas Sold 912.0 1,220.9 1,052.3

Gross Margin $ 4559 $ 4737 $ 428.9
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We believe gross margin is a better performanceatdr than revenues because changes in the cgasafold flow through to revenue under GCRMs. follewing table compares our gas
utility gross margin and therm deliveries by custorlass during 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Gross Margin Therm Deliveries
Gas Utility Operations 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars) (Millions, Except Degree Days)
Customer Class
Residential $291.5 $299.5 $273.9 803.4 841.8 791.7
Commercial/lndustrial 104.6 109.3 93.4 479.4 503.2 461.9
Interruptible 2.0 2.4 2.0 19.1 23.0 22.7
Total Retail 398.1 411.2 369.3 1,301.9 1,368.0 1,276.3
Transported Gas 49.6 52.2 51.7 882.0 905.8 921.6
Other Operating 8.2 10.3 7.9 - - -
Total $455.9 $473.7 $428.9 2,183.9 2,273.8 2,197.9
Weather - Degree Days (a)
Heating (6,640 Normal) 6,825 7,073 6,508

(@) As measured at Mitchell International Airport inliaukee, Wisconsin. Normal degree days are based af20-year moving average.

2009 vs. 2008: Our gas margin decreased by $17.8 million, or agprately 3.8%, when compared to 2008. We estintaérmilder winter weather and a decline in econarpieditions caused
margins to decrease by approximately $14.4 millaring 2009 as compared to 2008. As measured kynigedegree days, 2009 was 3.5% warmer than 20@&.8% colder than normal.

We expect our 2010 gas margins will be impactevbgther; however, as noted above, 2009 was cdiderriormal.

2008 vs. 2007: Our gas margin increased by $44.8 million, or agpnately 10.4%, when compared to 2007. We estirtteteapproximately $22.5 million of this increaséated to pricing
increases that we received in the January 2008 P&@\brder. Additionally, we estimate that weath&d a positive impact on our gas margin of appnaxely $13.9 million. Temperatures (as
measured by heating degree days) were 8.7% cald08 as compared to 2007, and 5.9% colder thamalo

Other Operation and Maintenance Expense

2009 vs. 2008: Our other operation and maintenance expense dectégs$64.1 million, or approximately 4.4%, whemgxared to 2008. The largest factor for this de@eaktes to a $43.8
million onetime amortization of deferred bad debt costs in&p0rsuant to the January 2008 PSCW rate orderJaheary 2008 PSCW rate order, which was in efteaill of 2009, allowed fc
pricing increases related to transmission cost§;, [Base costs and the amortization of other defesosts. We estimate that these items were appedalyn$15.9 million higher in 2009 as
compared to 2008. The remaining decrease is piiynalated to reduced operating and maintenanceresgs at our power plants and electric distribusigstem.

Our utility operation and maintenance expensesrélteenced by wage inflation, employee benefit spptant outages and amortization of regulatorgtas®Ve expect our 2010 other operation
and maintenance expenses to increase because®hsesciated with the new Oak Creek units andla&my amortizations.

2008 vs. 2007: Our other operation and maintenance expenses sexday approximately $278.2 million, or 23.7%, wivtempared to 2007. The January 2008 PSCW rate alideved for
pricing increases related to transmission cost§, IBase costs and the amortization of other deferosts. These items were $262.8 million high€?(A8 as compared to 2007. In addition to
these regulatory amortizations, in connection wha January 2008 PSCW rate order, we recorded-tiraee$43.8 million amortization of deferred badtleosts in the first quarter of 2008. We
also incurred approximately $64.1 million of incsed expenses related to the operation and mairderdrour power plants and electric distributiosteyn. These increased costs were also
considered in th
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rate setting process. These increases were prdigdlet by a $119.7 million decrease in nucleagragion and maintenance expense related to PoatiBas we sold the plant in September 2007.
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization Expese

2009 vs. 2008: Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization espencreased by $12.4 million, or approximatell?d. when compared to 2008. This increase was thétref higher
depreciation related to new capital projects planegkrvice, including the Blue Sky Green Field dvproject which was placed into service in May 2008

We expect depreciation, decommissioning and anaitiz expense to decrease by approximately $50miih 2010 because of new depreciation ratesvileat implemented in connection with
the January 2010 PSCW rate order. The new depi@tiates generally reflect longer lives for oulityt assets.

2008 vs. 2007: Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization espedecreased by approximately $11.1 million, 6%@3.when compared to 2007. The 2007 sale of PaacB reduced
depreciation, decommissioning and amortization agpéy approximately $24 million. Partially offsetf this decline was higher depreciation relateder projects including the Blue Sky
Green Field wind project.

Amortization of Gain

In connection with the September 2007 sale of PB&#ch, we reached agreements with our reguladaaidw for the net gain on the sale to be usedHerbenefit of our customers. The majo
of the benefits are being returned to custometiarform of bill credits. The net gain was origigakcorded as a regulatory liability, and it iSfimeamortized to the income statement as we issue
bill credits or make refunds to customers. Whenbilieredits and refunds are issued to customeestransfer cash from the restricted accountseaitirestricted accounts, adjusted for taxes.

During 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Amortization ofiGaas as follows:

Amortization of Gain 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Bill Credits - Retail $230.7 $340.6 $6.5
One-Time FERC Refund - 62.5 -
One-Time Amortization to Offset Regulatory Asset - 85.0 -
Total Amortization of Gain $230.7 $488.1 $6.5

During 2010, we expect to see a reduction in theAization of Gain of approximately $36.0 millioalated to the scheduled decrease in bill creditetil customers compared to 2009. We
expect that all remaining bill credits will be isgliby the end of 2010.

NON-UTILITY ENERGY SEGMENT CONTRIBUTION TO OPERATIN G INCOME

The most significant subsidiary included in thigsent is We Power, which constructs and owns p@laetts associated with our PTF strategy and lethses to Wisconsin Electric. This
segment primarily reflects revenues billed underldases for PWGS 1, PWGS 2 and the new Oak Crtlhandling and water intake systems and theeldépreciation expense.
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Non Utility Energy Segment 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Operating Revenues $163.1 $126.2 $75.7
Other Operating Expenses

Other Operation and Maintenance 13.3 14.6 15.9

Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortizai 29.2 219 12.1

Property and Revenue Taxes 0.5 0.4 0.3
Operating Income $120.1 $89.3 $47.4

Note: We Power's PTF lease revenues and Wiscotstrie's lease costs are eliminated in consolintati

2009 vs. 2008: Our nonutility energy segment contributed $120.1 millicroperating income in 2009 compared to operatingtime of $89.3 million in 2008. This increase priityarelates to
full year of earnings from PWGS 2, which was plagedervice in May 2008, and the earnings fromvitager intake system at Oak Creek, which was plateérvice in January 2009.

In 2010, we expect our non-utility energy segmergenerate significantly higher operating incomeannection with our new coal plants. OC 1was plaoeservice on February 2, 2010.
Bechtel is targeting commercial operation of OCy2te end of August 2010.

2008 vs. 2007: Our non-utility energy segment contributed $89.8iam of operating income in 2008 compared to ofiagaincome of $47.4 million in 2007. This increasas primarily related
to lease income from PWGS 2 and the full year impéthe coal handling system for Oak Creek, whigs placed in service in November 2007.

CORPORATE AND OTHER CONTRIBUTION TO OPERATING INCOM E

2009 vs. 2008: Corporate and other affiliates had an operating &§s$10.7 million in 2009 compared with an opergtioss of $10.6 million in 2008. In the foreseesafuiture, we expect to have
slight operating losses as we have minimal busiopssations in this segment.

2008 vs. 2007: Corporate and other affiliates had an operating tds610.6 million in 2008 compared with an opergtioss of $4.9 million in 2007. The increase iegting loss was primarily
related to reduced real estate sales during 20@88rapared to 2007.

CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS, NET
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The following table identifies the components ofisolidated other income and deductions, net di20@p, 2008 and 2007: Screening Data Part 2 of 2
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Other Income and Deductions, net 2009 2008 2007

(Millions of Dollars)

Carrying Costs $ - $ 08 $28.8
Gain on Property Sales 1.7 2.6 13.1
AFUDC - Equity 16.0 7.8 5.2
Other, net 10.7 5.8 1.8

Total Other Income and Deductions, net $28.4 $17.0 $48.9

2009 vs. 2008: Other income and deductions, net increased by $tillién when compared to 2008 primarily due tolteg interest income and an increase in AFUDC - fyqeiated to the
construction of our Oak Creek AQCS
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project. We expect to see an increase in AFUDCuitifgluring 2010 with the continued constructiortid Oak Creek AQCS project at Wisconsin Electric.

2008 vs. 2007: Other income and deductions, net decreased by $3ili®n when compared to 2007. We stopped accreimgying charges on regulatory assets as the 3a2088 PSCW rate
order allowed a current return on them. Additiopgaith 2007 we recognized approximately $13.1 millan property sales, most of which related to Isalés in northern Wisconsin and the Ug
Peninsula of Michigan, as compared to $2.6 millilm2008.

CONSOLIDATED INTEREST EXPENSE, NET

Interest Expense, net 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Gross Interest Costs $235.4 $240.3 $240.9
Less: Capitalized Interest 78.7 86.6 73.3
Interest Expense, net $156.7 $153.7 $167.6

2009 vs. 2008: Interest expense, net increased by $3.0 milliomdu2009 when compared with 2008. Our gross interests decreased by $4.9 million and our capédlinterest decreased by
$7.9 million primarily due to lower short-term inést rates and lower capital expenditures.

During 2010, we expect interest expense, net teease significantly as we will stop capitalizingeirest expense related to the Oak Creek units thiegeare placed into service. In addition, we
expect to issue long-term debt and to use the noeepds to repay the short-term borrowings thaineerred during the construction of the units.

2008 vs. 2007: Interest expense, net decreased by $13.9 milli@®08 when compared with 2007. Our gross interestsadecreased by $0.6 million because of lowertgbaom interest rates
that were offset in part by higher debt balancas. @pitalized interest increased $13.3 millionigarrily because of increased construction in pregi@ our Oak Creek units.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAXES

2009 vs. 2008: Our effective tax rate applicable to continuing @i®ns was 36.6% in 2009 compared to 37.7% in 2088 reduction in our effective tax rate was tasult of tax credits
associated with wind production. For further infation see Note H -- Income Taxes in the Notes tosBbidated Financial Statements. We expect our 20ihial effective tax rate to range
between 35.0% and 36.0%.

2008 vs. 2007: Our effective tax rate applicable to continuing @iens was 37.7% in 2008 compared to 39.1% in 208 reduction in our effective tax rate was gaiity the result of
increases in the production tax deductions and wiedits.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
CASH FLOWS
The following table summarizes our cash flows dg2909, 2008 and 2007:

Wisconsin Energy Corporation 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Cash Provided by (Used in)

Operating Activities $628.8 $736.4 $532.4
Investing Activities ($736.1) ($906.3) ($543.1)
Financing Activities $95.7 $175.0 $1.1

Operating Activities

2009 vs. 2008: Cash provided by operating activities was $628 lioniduring 2009, which was $107.6 million lowérain 2008. Although we experienced an increasetimoeme and
depreciation during 2009, our operating cash fldeslined because of large contributions to our jpenand post-retirement benefit plans. In Janu@®g92 we contributed $289.3 million to our
benefit plans as compared to approximately $48IHomiin 2008.

2008 vs. 2007: Cash provided by operating activities was $736.#aniduring 2008 which was $204.0 million highéah 2007, primarily because of higher cash earrangislower tax
payments.

During 2008, our cash earnings were higher th&0D7 because of increased amortizations of defewsts associated with regulatory assets. Durif@$26ur cash taxes were $289.2 mill
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lower than 2007, primarily because of additionaldapreciation, increased deductions for contrimsito our pension plan and deferred tax&casedirgrDhéanBelHa? dé@mmissioning trust
assets. In accordance with IRS guidelines, we cetagla review in 2008 and concluded that certaimg items that historically had been capitRjg@bganeeaed for tax purposes could be
deducted currently. Our January 2009 contributmour qualified pension plan resulted in a tax d¢idn for 2008.

Investing Activities

2009 vs. 2008: Cash used in investing activities was $736.1 nrillituring 2009, which was $170.2 million lower tithe same period in 2008. This decline primarilyeets lower capital
expenditures and cash flows from the release ¢fictedd cash related to the Point Beach bill cieditring 2009.

During 2009, our capital expenditures decrease® $3illion, primarily due to the reduction in ctgliexpenditures for OC 1 and OC 2 and the comgieti PWGS 2 in 2008. During 2010, we
expect our utility capital expenditures to increhseause of the continued construction of the O@lelCAQCS project and the start of constructionwfrecently approved Glacier Hills wind
farm project. See Utility Rates and Regulatory Mit- Oak Creek Air Quality Control System Approaatl - Renewable Energy Portfolio under Factoreetffig Results, Liquidity and Capital
Resources for additional information on the prgject

During 2009, we released $153.1 million less frestricted cash as compared to the same perioddid. 20 September 2007, we sold Point Beach anceglapproximately $924 million of cash
in restricted accounts to be used for the paymetexes and for the benefit of our customers. Wease the restricted cash, adjusted for taxesgeadssue bill credits to our customers, which is
reflected as an amortization of the gain on ouoine statement. We expect to release approximatél¢.$ million of restricted cash during 2010 asisgzie bill credits to our retail customers
from the Point Beach proceeds.

2008 vs. 2007: Cash used in investing activities was $906.3 nrillituring 2008, an increase of $363.2 million ov@@2 This increase reflects a reduction in procéems asset sales, partially
offset by lower capital expenditures and an inaeéagestricted cash from the sale of Point Beatdaised to us. During 2008, we released $345.lomitif restricted cash related to the Point
Beach bill credits. In addition, our capital expiuares decreased $73.8 million in 2008, primarilledo reduced construction spending related tdPdi generation plants. This was partially
offset by increased spending at Wisconsin Electfiated to the completion of
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our Blue Sky Green Field wind project and the stétonstruction of the Oak Creek AQCS projecthaligh, we experienced a significant inflow of casB007 related to the sale of Point
Beach, we restricted a significant amount of tlasthcuntil it is released as we issue bill credits.

The following table identifies capital expenditui®syear:

Capital Expenditures 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Utility $550.1 $606.7 $539.0

We Power 253.2 529.3 667.3

Other 14.4 0.4 3.9

Total Capital Expenditures $817.7 $1,136.4 $1,210.2

Financing Activities
The following table summarizes our cash flows fridmancing activities:

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Increase in Debt $263.2 $316.8 $148.4
Dividends on Common Stock (157.8) (126.3) (116.9)
Common Stock, Net (12.6) (11.4) (31.7)
Other 2.9 (4.1) 1.3
Cash Provided by Financing $95.7 $175.0 $1.1

2009 vs. 2008: Cash provided by financing activities during 2008sv$95.7 million, compared to $175.0 million durthg same period in 2008. During 2009, we issutedad of $261.5 millior
in long-term debt and retired $74.1 million of letegm debt. Substantially all of the net proceeésenused to repay short-term debt. During 2009pave approximately $157.8 million in cash
dividends and Wisconsin Electric repurchased $1#dfomof outstanding tax-exempt bonds in Augus020For additional information on the debt issued eepurchase by Wisconsin Electric,
see Note K -- Long-Term Debt in the Notes to Coidsoéd Financial Statements.

Our common stock dividends increased in 2009 asased our dividend rate by 25%. In January 2010 Board of Directors approved an 18.5% increaghemjuarterly common stock
dividend.

2008 vs. 2007: During 2008, cash provided by financing activitreas $175.0 million compared to $1.1 million in 20@0ring 2008, we issued a total of $966 milliorldng-term debt and
retired $350.8 million of long-term debt. The nedgeeds were used to repay short-term debt.

No new shares of Wisconsin Energy's common stoak vesued in 2009, 2008 or 2007. During these yeansplan agents purchased, in the open markétmolion shares at a cost

$29.6 million, 0.5 million shares at a cost of $2aillion and 1.4 million shares at a cost of $6milion, respectively, to fulfill exercised stodptions and restricted stock awards. In 2009, 2008
and 2007, we received proceeds of $17.0 millior.&illion and $36.1 million, respectively, reldt® the exercise of stock options. In addition,imstructed our independent agents to
purchase shares of our common stock in the opekentr satisfy our obligation under our dividenthvestment plan and various employee benefit plans.

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

In 2000, we announced a growth strategy which, amather things, called for us to sell certain asseid reduce our debt levels. Our debt to totatalamtio has decreased from 68.3% at
September 30, 2000 to 58.1% at December 31, 2089inllarge part, to these asset sales. Over tktesegeral years, we expect to have some limitedtasales, but at levels significantly lower
than prior years. For more information on someheke sales,
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including the sale of Edison Sault and our owngrafiierest in Edgewater Generating Unit 5, see Nlote Asset Sales, Divestitures and Discontinue@r@fions in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements in this repc
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As of December 31, 2009, our current liabilitieseaded our current assets by approximately $420lidm This negative working capital balance isesult of financing the construction of Ot
and OC 2 with significant amounts of short-termtd€iC 1 was placed into service on February 2, 2018ebruary 2010, we issued $530.0 million ofgderm debt and used the net proceec
repay short-term debt incurred to construct OC &.ahticipate financing a portion of the constructimsts of OC 2 with long-term debt upon commerajration of OC 2. We expect these
transactions to significantly improve our workingpital position.

Capital Resources

We anticipate meeting our capital requirementsru#i010 primarily through internally generated fsirmohd short-term borrowings, supplemented by theaisce of intermediate or long-term
debt securities depending on market conditionsaher factors, including the Oak Creek financingsdssed under Working Capital above. Beyond 2@&0anticipate meeting our capital
requirements through internally generated fundpkupented, when required, by short-term borrowimgd the issuance of debt securities.

We currently have access to the capital marketshand been able to generate funds internally atefally to meet our capital requirements. Ourigbib attract the necessary financial capital
at reasonable terms is critical to our overalltsgic plan. We currently believe that we have adégeapacity to fund our operations for the forabéefuture through our existing borrowing
arrangements, access to capital markets and itifegemerated cash.

Wisconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electric and WiscorGas maintain bank back-up credit facilities, whichvide liquidity support for each company's obfigas with respect to commercial paper
and for general corporate purposes.

An affiliate of Lehman Brothers Holdings, whichefil for bankruptcy in September 2008, provided axiprately $80 million of commitments under our bardck-up credit facilities on a
consolidated basis. We have no current plans taceg.ehman's commitments. Excluding Lehman's camanits, as of December 31, 2009, we had approxiyndie6 billion of available,
undrawn lines under our bank back-up credit faesitAs of December 31, 2009, we had approxim#880.9 million of commercial paper outstanding azoasolidated basis that was supported
by the available lines of credit.

We review our bank back-up credit facility needsamnongoing basis and expect to be able to maiat#éguate credit facilities to support our operstiorhe following table summarizes such
facilities as of December 31, 2009:

Total Letters of Credit Facility
Company Facility * Credit Available * Expiration

(Millions of Dollars)

Wisconsin Energy $857.5 $1.1 $856.4 April 2011
Wisconsin Electric $476.4 $2.4 $474.0 March 2011
Wisconsin Gas $285.8 $ - $285.8 March 2011

*  Excludes Lehman's commitmet

Each of these facilities has a renewal provision@ one-year extensions.

The following table shows our capitalization sturetas of December 31, 2009 and 2008, as well asljaisted capitalization structure that we belisveonsistent with the manner in which the
rating agencies currently view the Junior Notes:
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2009 2008
Capitalization Structure Actual Adjusted Actual Adjusted
(Millions of Dollars)
Common Equity $3,566.9 $3,816.9 $3,336.9 $3,586.9
Preferred Stock of Subsidiary 30.4 30.4 30.4 30.4
Long-Term Debt (including current maturities) 4,171.5 3,9215 4,136.5 3,886.5
Short-Term Debt 825.1 825.1 602.3 602.3
Total Capitalization $8,593.9 $8,593.9 $8,106.1 $8,106.1
Total Debt $4,996.6 $4,746.6 $4,738.8 $4,488.8
Ratio of Debt to Total Capitalization 58.1% 55.2% 58.5% 55.4%

Included in Long-Term Debt on our Consolidated BatSheet as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, is®86n aggregate principal amount of the Juniat®s. The adjusted presentation
attributes $250 million of the Junior Notes to CoamEquity and $250 million to Long-Term Debt. Wdigee this presentation is consistent with the 58aity credit the majority of rating
agencies currently attribute to the Junior Notes.

The adjusted presentation of our consolidated akgation structure is presented as a complemeotit@apitalization structure presented in accotdamith GAAP. Management evaluates and
manages Wisconsin Energy's capitalization structooduding its total debt to total capitalizatioatio, using the GAAP calculation as adjusted by rdting agency treatment of the Junior Notes.
Therefore, we believe the non-GAAP adjusted pregimt reflecting this treatment is useful and ralevto investors in understanding how managemehtlanrating agencies evaluate our
capitalization structure.

As described in Note J -- Common Equity, in thedéab Consolidated Financial Statements, certainicdons exist on the ability of our subsidiartesransfer funds to us. We do not expect
these restrictions to have any material effect wnoperations or ability to meet our cash obligasio

Wisconsin Electric is the obligor under two serésax exempt pollution control refunding bondsuistanding principal amounts of $147 million. lmgust 2009, Wisconsin Electric terminated
letters of credit that provided credit and liguydsiupport for the bonds, which resulted in a mamatender of the bonds. Wisconsin Electric isscethmercial paper to fund the purchase of the
bonds. As of December 31, 2009, the repurchasedsbeere still outstanding, but were reported asdaction in our consolidated long-term debt becalisg are held by Wisconsin Electric.
Depending on market conditions and other factorisc@hsin Electric may change the method used terohérie the interest rate on the bonds and have therarketed to third parties.

Access to capital markets at a reasonable costésmdined in large part by credit quality. The daling table summarizes the ratings of our debtsgesi and the debt securities and preferred
stock of our subsidiaries by S&P, Moody's and Fastof December 31, 2009:
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S&P Moody's Fitch

Wisconsin Energy

Commercial Paper A-2 P-2 F2

Unsecured Senior Debt BBB+ A3 A-

Unsecured Junior Notes BBB- Baal BBB
Wisconsin Electric

Commercial Paper A-2 P-1 F1

Secured Senior Debt A- Aa3 AA-

Unsecured Debt A- Al A+

Preferred Stock BBB A3 A
Wisconsin Gas

Commercial Paper A-2 P-1 F1

Unsecured Senior Debt A- Al A+
Wisconsin Energy Capital Corporation

Unsecured Debt BBB+ A3 A-

In February 2010, S&P, Moody's and Fitch rated EBGRenior Notes A-, Al and A+, respectively. Thiéngs outlook assigned by S&P, Moody's and FitcRERIGSS is stable, stable and
negative, respectively.

In July 2009, S&P affirmed the ratings of WisconEimergy, Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gas and Wsin Energy Capital Corporation and revised thiega outlooks assigned to each
company from positive to stable.

In June 2009, Fitch affirmed the ratings of Wisdorisnergy, Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gas and&@nsin Energy Capital Corporation and the stadtiags outlook of Wisconsin Gas. Fitch
also revised the ratings outlooks of Wisconsin BpeWisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Energy Capliatporation from stable to negative.

The security rating outlooks assigned by Moodyts/fisconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsias@nd Wisconsin Energy Capital Corporation arstatble.

Subject to other factors affecting the credit méslas a whole, we believe these security ratingslgtprovide a significant degree of flexibility abtaining funds on competitive terms. Howe»
these security ratings reflect the views of thengaagencies only. An explanation of the significaif these ratings may be obtained from eachgatyency. Such ratings are not a
recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities,rather an indication of creditworthiness. Any mgtican be revised upward or downward or withdrateng time by a rating agency if it decic
that the circumstances warrant the change. Eactygrsitould be evaluated independently of any oténg.
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Capital Requirements
Our estimated 2010, 2011 and 2012 capital expereditare as follows:
Capital Expenditures 2010 2011 2012
(Millisrof Dollars)
Utility
Renewable $96.6 $392.8 $289.6
Environmental 301.7 170.6 69.2
Base Spending 406.2 436.0 445.3
Total Utility 804.5 999.4 804.1
We Power 136.2 13.1 25.7
Other 9.8 5.1 5.1
Total $950.5 $1,017.6 $834.9

Changing environmental and other regulations sschiraquality standards and renewable energy stdadand electric reliability initiatives that imgamur utility energy segment may cause
actual future long-term capital requirements tojfaom these estimates.

Investments in Outside Trust: We use outside trusts to fund our pension anwiceother post-retirement obligations. Thesettrbad investments of approximately $1.2 billioroas
December 31, 2009. These trusts hold investmeatsatie subject to the volatility of the stock marked interest rates.

In January 2009, we contributed $270 million to qualified pension plans due to poor investmentrrest during 2008. We do not expect to make cortiobs to the plans during 2010 as they
are adequately funded. Future contributions tgpthas will be dependent upon many factors, inclgdire performance of existing plan assets and teng-discount rates. For additional
information, see Note O -- Benefits in the Note€tmsolidated Financial Statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements: We are a party to various financial instrumenits off-balance sheet risk as a part of our noromirse of business, including financial guaranseetletters
of credit which support construction projects, coodlity contracts and other payment obligations. Wkele that these agreements do not have, andareasonably likely to have, a current or
future effect on our financial condition, changedinancial condition, revenues or expenses, resflbperations, liquidity, capital expenditurescapital resources that is material to our
investors. For additional information, see Note Buarantees in the Notes to Consolidated Finastatements.

We have identified two tolling and purchased poagreements with third parties but have been urntaldetermine if we are the primary beneficiaryhdge two variable interest entities. The
requested information required to make this deteation has not been supplied. As a result, we deowmsolidate these entities. We account for orth@de contracts as a capital lease and fc
other contract as an operating lease, and bottefleeted in the Contractual Obligations/Commer€lammitments table below. For additional informatisee Note G Variable Interest Entitie
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Contractual Obligations/Commercial Commitments:We have the following contractual obligations atideo commercial commitments as Gtape69B4raf17/2089

Payments Due by Period

Less than More than
Contractual Obligations (a) Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years

(Millions of Dollars)

Long-Term Debt Obligations (b) $7,115.8 $513.4 $860.1 $1,036.3 $4,706.0
Capital Lease Obligations (c) 369.0 36.2 76.5 82.3 174.0
Operating Lease Obligations (d) 76.0 21.3 36.6 8.4 9.7
Purchase Obligations (e) 13,807.3 1,345.7 1,492.6 930.8 10,038.2
Other Long-Term Liabilities (f) 85.2 84.5 0.7 - -
Total Contractual Obligations $21,453.3 $2,001.1 $2,466.5 $2,057.8 $14,927.9

(a) The amounts included in the table are calculaténjusurrent market prices, forward curves and otsimates.

(b) Principal and interest payments on Long-Term Deketluding capital lease obligations). For the psgof determining our contractual

obligations and commercial commitments only, weuiassd the Junior Notes would be retired in 2017 whthproceeds from the issuance
of qualifying securities pursuant to the termstaf RCC.

(c) Capital Lease Obligations of Wisconsin Electric fower purchase commitments.
(d) Operating Lease Obligations for power purchase cibmemts and vehicle and rail car leases.
(e) Purchase Obligations under various contracts fptiocurement of fuel, power, gas supply and aasettitransportation related to utility

operations and for construction, information tedbgy and other services for utility and We Poweegtions. This includes the power
purchase agreement for all of the energy produgedint Beach.

) Other Long-Term Liabilities includes the expectéd @ supplemental executive retirement plan obligatFor additional information on
employer contributions to our benefit plans, se¢eN® -- Benefits in the Notes to Consolidated FaialnStatements.

The table above does not include liabilities redatethe accounting treatment for uncertainty itoime taxes. For additional information regardinesthliabilities, refer to Note H tacome Taxe
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemanthis report.

Obligations for utility operations have historigabeen included as part of the rate making proaedstherefore are generally recoverable from custem

FACTORS AFFECTING RESULTS, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RE SOURCES

MARKET RISKS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT RISKS

We are exposed to market and other significansréska result of the nature of our businesseshandrtvironment in which those businesses operaeselrisks, described in further detail bel
include but are not limited to:

Large Construction Projects: In November 2003, the PSCW issued a written ordemtgng a CPCN to commence construction of two B8 supercritical pulverized coal generating units
adjacent to the site of Wisconsin Electric's eriptDak Creek Power Plant. The order approves keyniial terms of the leased generation contractading a target construction cost of the Oak
Creek expansion of $2.191 billion, plus, subjed?&CW approval, cost over-runs of up to 5%, castibatable to force majeure events, excused evamiisevent of loss provisions. OC 1 was
placed into service on February 2, 2010. Bechterigeting the commercial operation of OC 2 byehd of August 2010. For additional information, Bever the Future -- Oak Creek

Expansion.
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Large construction projects of this type, as wslttee construction of renewable energy generatihesmvironmental improvements, are subject to usoiastruction risks over which we will
have limited or no control and which might adveyssfect project costs and completion time. Thésksrinclude, but are not limited to, shortagegtu, inability to obtain or the cost of labor or
materials, the ability of the general contractosobcontractors to perform under their contradtikes, adverse weather conditions, legal challengeanges in applicable law or regulations,
adverse interpretation or enforcement of permitdaions, laws and regulations by the courts or piimg agencies, the inability to obtain necessagrating permits in a timely manner, other
governmental actions and events in the global eogno

If final costs of the Oak Creek expansion are with% of the costs initially approved by the PSCWY ¢he additional costs are deemed to be prudetitdbpSCW, the final lease payments for
the Oak Creek expansion recovered from WisconsetEt would be adjusted to reflect the actual tmision costs. Any costs above the 5% cap wotdd bE included in lease payments and
recovered from customers if the PSCW finds thahsigsts were prudently incurred and were the regudtirce majeure conditions, an excused eventaradi event of loss. Once the units are
completed, and in light of the weather delays iredion the project, we expect to request authaoizdtom the PSCW to recover all costs associatitid the units. Seower the Future -- Oak
Creek Expansion below for a discussion of the Smitiht Agreement entered into with Bechtel.

Regulatory Recovery: Our utility energy segment accounts for its regdadperations in accordance with accounting guiddocregulated entities. Our rates are determinedegulatory
authorities. Our primary regulator is the PSCW. ietgd entities are allowed to defer certain ctiss would otherwise be charged to expense, ifélgelated entity believes the recovery of
these costs is probable. We record regulatory spsesuant to specific orders or by a generic oigkered by our regulators, and recovery of the$erasl costs in future rates is subject to the
review and approval of those regulators. We asshmeisks and benefits of ultimate recovery of éhi'ems in future rates. If the recovery of thesstg is not approved by our regulators, the
costs are charged to income in the current pe¥iéelexpect to recover our outstanding regulatorgtasa rates over a period of no longer than 20syeRegulators can impose liabilities on a
prospective basis for amounts previously colleéteth customers and for amounts that are expectee tefunded to customers. We record these itemsgasatory liabilities.

Commaodity Prices: In the normal course of providing energy, we argjett to market fluctuations of the costs of coaliural gas, purchased power and fuel oil uselardelivery of coal. We
manage our fuel and gas supply costs through éofiorof short and long-term procurement contragith various suppliers for the purchase of coatured gas and fuel oil. In addition, we
manage the risk of price volatility by utilizing gand electric hedging programs.

Wisconsin's retail electric fuel cost adjustmerntqedure mitigates some of Wisconsin Electric's ois&lectric fuel cost fluctuation. If cumulativedl and purchased power costs for electric u
operations deviate from a prescribed range (plusious 2% for 2010) when compared to the costseptef in the most recent retail rate proceedirtgilrelectric rates may be adjusted
prospectively. For information regarding the cutrerel rules, see Utility Rates and Regulatory Mgt

The PSCW has authorized dollar for dollar recoferjthe majority of natural gas costs for our gtkty operations through GCRMs, which mitigates shof the risk of gas cost variations. For
information concerning the natural gas utilitie€R&Ms, see Utility Rates and Regulatory Matt
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Natural Gas Costs: Higher natural gas costs increase our working aapjuirements and result in higher gross receéiptss in the state of Bésemmiing Hghe Reatu2sbi@ts combined with
slower economic conditions also expose us to grestes of accounts receivable write-offs as marstomers are unable to pay their bills.  Page 6525 of 7002

In March 2005, the PSCW authorized the use of sitecsv method of accounting for bad debt costs afigvior deferral of Wisconsin residential bad dekpense that exceeds amounts allowed
in rates. As part of the January 2010 PSCW raterpttle PSCW authorized continued use of the esmrethod of accounting for bad debt costs througbel®er 31, 2011.

As a result of GCRMs, our gas distribution subsidireceive dollar for dollar recovery on the cofshatural gas. However, increased natural gass éosrease the risk that customers will sw
to alternative fuel sources, which could reducereigas margins.

57

Weather: Our Wisconsin utility rates are set by the PSB&¥ed upon estimated temperatures which approxid@ayear averages. Wisconsin Electric's electvenees and sales are
unfavorably sensitive to below normal temperatuh@sng the summer cooling season, and to some gxteabove normal temperatures during the winéating season. Our gas revenues and
sales are unfavorably sensitive to above normapégatures during the winter heating season. A sumofaactual weather information in the utility segnt's service territory during 2009, 2008
and 2007, as measured by degree days, may be &avet in Results of Operations.

Interest Rate: We have various short-term borrowing arrangemengsavide working capital and general corporatedfirWe also have variable rate long-term debt antihg as of
December 31, 2009. Borrowing levels under thesengements vary from period to period dependingapital investments and other factors. Future steosrt interest expense and payments
will reflect both future short-term interest ratesd borrowing levels.

We performed an interest rate sensitivity analgsi®ecember 31, 2009 of our outstanding portfofi&20.9 million of commercial paper with a weigtiaverage interest rate of 0.28% and
$407.0 million of variable-rate long-term debt wittweighted average interest rate of 1.93%. A ceregntage point change in interest rates wouldecausannual interest expense to increase or
decrease by approximately $8.2 million before tdkes short-term borrowings and $4.1 million beftages from variable-rate long-term debt outstagdin

Marketable Securities Returr We use various trusts to fund our pension and OBtligations. These trusts invest in debt and ecgeturities. Changes in the market prices of thesets ca
affect future pension and OPEB expenses. Additipnfalture contributions can also be affected by ithvestment returns on trust fund assets. We\etigat the financial risks associated with
investment returns would be partially mitigatedtingh future rate actions by our various utility ukgors.

The fair value of our trust fund assets as of Ddmam31, 2009 was approximately:

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Millions of Dollars
Pension trust funds $1,026.0
Other post-retirement benefits trust funds $202.6

The expected long-term rate of return on plan asses 8.25% for both the pension and other poseneént benefits for 2009. During 2009, we contrételi$270 million to our pension plans
which brought the plans close to fully funded unter Pension Protection Act. As a result, we chdrge asset mix to a higher weighting of fixed im@securities and a lower weighting of
equity securities. In 2010, our expected long-teate of return on the pension plan assets is 7.128kcting the change in asset allocations. Thesloexpected return on plan assets will increase
2010 pension costs by approximately $10 millionybwer, increased pension expense was considetld nate setting process by the PSCW.

Fiduciary oversight of the pension and OPEB truatfinvestments is the responsibility of an InvestiiTrust Policy Committee. The Committee workshwekternal actuaries and investment
consultants on an ongoing basis to establish armdtaranvestment strategies and target asset dlmta Forecasted cash flows for plan liabilities eegularly updated based on annual valuation
results. Target asset allocations are determinéging projected benefit payment cash flows arsk @nalyses of appropriate investments. The tadgetset allocations are intended to reduce
provide long-term financial stability for the plaaed maintain funded levels which meet long-terempibligations while preserving sufficient liquidfor nearterm benefit payments. Investmi
strategies utilize a wide diversification of astygtes and qualified external investment managers.

Subsequent to our last asset/liability study coneplén 2005, we have consulted with our investnaeivisors on an annual basis and requested theongoaist expected long-term returns on plan
assets by reviewing actual historical returns aaldutating expected total trust returns using tleégivted-average of long-term market returns fohezfche major target asset categories utilized
in the fund.

Credit Ratings: We do not have any credit agreements that wagdire material changes in payment schedulesrotinations as a result of a credit rating downgratle do have certain
agreements in the form of commodity contracts andleyee benefit plans that could require collaterad termination payment only in the event ofeddrrating change to below investment
grade. As of December 31, 2009, we estimate tkatdfiateral or the termination payment requiredarthese agreements totaled approximately $198li8mIn addition, we have
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commodity contracts that in the event of a creating downgrade could result in a reduction of musecured credit granted by counterparties.
Economic Conditions: Our service territory is within the state of Wissamand the Upper Peninsula of Michigan. We areosgg to market risks in the regional midwest econom

Inflation:  We continue to monitor the impact of inflation, esfally with respect to the costs of medical pldus|, transmission access, construction costsilaégry and environmental
compliance and new generation in order to minintzeffects in future years through pricing stragsgproductivity improvements and cost reductidie. do not believe the impact of general
inflation will have a material impact on our futwesults of operations.

For additional information concerning risk factars;luding market risks, see the Cautionary StaterRegarding Forward-Looking Information at the ineing of this report and Risk Factors in
Iltem 1A.

POWER THE FUTURE

Under our PTF strategy, we expect to meet a sicanifi portion of our future generation needs thratighconstruction of the PWGS and the Oak Creelaesipn by We Power. The PTF units
include PWGS 1, PWGS 2, OC 1 and OC 2. The followables identify certain key items related to thés:

Unit Name In Service Cash Costs (a)
PWGS 1 July 2005 $ 333 million
PWGS 2 May 2008 $ 331 million

Unit Name Scheduled In Service  Approximate Cash Costs |

oc1 February 2010 (Actual) $ 1,346 million
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(a) Cash costs represent actual and current projectgd,excluding capitalized interest. Approximatsts for OC
and OC 2 include the cost of the settlement agreemith Bechtel adjusted for our ownership percgata

We are recovering our costs in these units thrdegbe payments that are billed from We Power toc®fisin Electric and then recovered in Wisconsircies rates. The lease payments are
based on the cash costs authorized by the PSCWerliinel lease terms, our return is calculated usihig.7% return on equity and the equity ratio siased to be 53% for the PWGS Units and
55% for the Oak Creek Units. The interest componétie return is determined up to 180 days podahe date that the units are placed in service.

Power the Future- Port Washington

Background: In December 2002, the PSCW issued a written ottfierRort Order) granting a CPCN for the constructbPWGS consisting of two 545 MW natural gasdicombined cycle
generating units on the site of Wisconsin Elear@Xisting Port Washington Power Plant, the nawallateral to supply the new plant, and the trassion system upgrades required of ATC.
PWGS 1 and PWGS 2 were completed within the PSCpYoapd cost parameters and were placed in semidaly 2005 and May 2008, respectively.

Lease Terms The PSCW approved the lease agreements and rdiatechents under which Wisconsin Electric will stafferate and maintain PWGS 1 and PWGS 2. Key tefrtie leased
generation contracts include:

Initial lease term of 25 years with the potent@l $ubsequent renewals at reduced rates;

Cost recovery over a 25 year period on a mortgagéskamortization schedule;

Imputed capital structure of 53% equity, 47% debt;

Authorized rate of return of 12.7% after tax onigqu

Fixed construction cost of PWGS 1 and PWGS 2 a®$3fhillion and $280.3 million (2001 dollars) sutfj¢o escalation at the GDP inflation rate;
Recovery of carrying costs during construction; and
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e Ongoing PSCW supervisory authority over those l¢asas and conditions specifically identified iretRort Order, which do not include the key finahtgams.
Power the Future- Oak Creek Expansion

Background: In November 2003, the PSCW issued an order (the@akk Order) granting Wisconsin Energy, Wiscoridectric and We Power a CPCN to commence constnuat two 61!
MW coal-fired units (the Oak Creek expansion) tddmated adjacent to the site of Wisconsin Elestexisting Oak Creek Power Plant. OC 1 was plag®dservice on February 2, 2010.
Bechtel is currently targeting the commercial ofieraof OC 2 by the end of August 2010. The totadtdor the two units was set at $2.191 billiond &me order provided for recovery of excess
costs of up to 5% of the total project, subjec forudence review by the PSCW. Costs above thedf@vould also be included in lease payments amezed from customers if the PSCW
finds that such costs were prudently incurred aptevthe result of force majeure conditions, an sgdwevent and/or event of loss.

In June 2005, construction commenced at the sithlovember 2005, we completed the sale of appraelypa 17% interest in the two units to two unéifiéd entities, who share ratably in the
construction costs. Although these two unaffiliagedities have a combined ownership interest im@pmately 17% of the MWSs generated by the twosirtitey only have a 15% ownership
interest in the Oak Creek expansion as a wholégdakto account the common facilities being comsted, including the coal handling and water intsgkstems.

The Oak Creek expansion includes a new coal hapdijstem that will serve both the existing unit®©ak Creek and OC 1 and OC 2. The new coal handjistem was placed into service
during the fourth quarter of 2007 at a cost of agpnately $199.1 million.

The Oak Creek expansion also includes a new wateke system that will serve both the existingaiaitOak Creek and OC 1 and OC 2. The new waikérgystem was placed into service in
January 2009 at a cost of approximately $132.6onill

Lease Terms In October 2004, the PSCW approved the leased geémercontracts between Wisconsin Electric and \Wed? for OC 1 and OC 2. Key terms of the leasedegion contracts
include:

Initial lease term of 30 years with the potent@l $ubsequent renewals at reduced rates;

Cost recovery over a 30 year period on a mortgagéskamortization schedule with the potential fdssequent renewals at reduced rates;

Imputed capital structure of 55% equity, 45% debt;

Authorized rate of return of 12.7% after tax onigqu

Recovery of carrying costs during construction; and

Ongoing PSCW supervisory authority over those léasas and conditions specifically identified iret®ak Creek Order, which do not include the kegifirial terms.

Construction Status: Bechtel, the contractor of the Oak Creek exgamsnder a fixed price contract, submitted claimag for schedule and cost relief on December @28 2elated to the
delay of the in-service dates for OC 1 and OC 2sEhclaims were asserted against ERS, the propwager for the construction of the Oak Creek exparend agent for the joint owners of OC
1 and OC 2. On October 30, 2009, Bechtel amendetaim to increase its request for cost and sdeeeilief. In its amended claim, Bechtel requestest relief totaling approximately $517.5
million and schedule relief that would have resiiite approximately seven months of relief from litpted damages beyond the guaranteed in-servieeofl&eptember 29, 2009 for OC 1 and
approximately four months of relief from liquidatdedmages beyond the guaranteed in-service dateppé@ber 29, 2010 for OC 2.

Bechtel's first claim was based on the alleged ohpasevere weather and certain labor-relatedematPursuant to its amended claim, Bechtel wasesting approximately $445.5 million in
costs related to changed weather and labor condit®echtel's second claim of approximately $72ionilsought cost and schedule relief for the alkkkgBects of ERS-directed changes and
delays allegedly caused by ERS prior to the isse@fthe Full Notice to Proceed in July 2005. Thelséns, as well as claims submitted by ERS reltdettie rights of the parties under the
construction contract and ERS counterclaims, haa lsebmitted to binding arbitration.
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Effective December 16, 2009, ERS and Bechtel edtierte the Settlement Agreement that settled alhes between them regarding OC 1 and OC 2. Pursodhé terms of this Settlement
Agreement, ERS will pay to Bechtel $72 million &ttte these claims, with $10 million already pai®?009 and the remaining $62 million to be paigiinadditional installments upon the
achievement of specific project milestones. In &iddj Bechtel will receive 120 days of scheduleefefior OC 1 and 60 days for OC 2. Therefore, thargnteed in-service date of September 29,
2009 for OC 1 was extended to January 27, 2010ftenduaranteed in-service date of September 29) £fF OC 2 was extended to November 28, 2010.

We are responsible for approximately 85% of amopatd under the Settlement Agreement, consistetht @ir ownership share of the Oak Creek expandiba.other joint owners are
responsible for the remainder.

OC 1 was placed into service on February 2, 208@hRel is currently targeting commercial operatidé®C 2 by the end of August 2010.

The Settlement Agreement also provides for Bechtelease of ERS from all matters related to Béshtlims, among other things, and for ERS' rededBechtel from all matters related to
ERS' claims that were subject to arbitration, amethgr things
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WPDES Permit: In July 2008, in order to resolve all outstampahallenges to the WPDES permit issued by the WhiNédnnection with theSosedingkRatafaoh2ved &itd the other two
joint owners of the Oak Creek expansion reacheagaeement with Clean Wisconsin, Inc. and SierrdbCiiue groups who were opposing thePAGPESIesmddthe settlement agreeme
these groups agreed to withdraw their oppositiotméomodified WPDES permit issued in July 2008tfar existing and expansion units at Oak Creek.

In the agreement with Clean Wisconsin, Inc. andr&i€lub, we committed to contribute our share ®fdillion (approximately $4.2 million) towards peajts to reduce greenhouse gas emiss
We also agreed (i) for the 25 year period ending42@ubject to regulatory approval and cost regguwercontribute our share of up to $4 million year (approximately $3.3 million) to fund
projects to address Lake Michigan water qualityl @) subject to regulatory approval and cost kemy, to develop new solar and biomass generatiojegts. We also agreed to support state
legislation to increase the renewable portfolimdtad to 10% by 2013 and 25% by 2025, and to réi@MW of coal-fired generation at our Presque Rbwer Plant.

In its December 2009 decision, based upon a progabanitted by the parties to the settlement agezenthe PSCW authorized recovery of $2.0 millien year for 2010 and 2011 related to
costs associated with projects to address Lake ilyichwater quality and recovery of $2.0 milliontbé second $2.5 million payment related to projézteduce greenhouse gas emissions. E
upon this decision, the parties are proceedingfléement the settlement agreement. We are resperisitour pro rata share of these payments.

UTILITY RATES AND REGULATORY MATTERS

The PSCW regulates our retail electric, natural ggsam and water rates in the state of Wiscomgiile FERC regulates our wholesale power, elettansmission and interstate gas
transportation service rates. The MPSC regulatesatail electric rates in the state of Michiganith our regulated segment, we estimate that apprately 88% of our electric revenues are
regulated by the PSCW, 7% are regulated by the M&&the balance of our electric revenues is régtdilay FERC. All of our natural gas and steam reesrare regulated by the PSCW. Or
from the PSCW can be viewed at http://psc.wi.go arders from the MPSC can be viewed at www.mihigov/mpsc/.

2010 Wisconsin Rate Case:In March 2009, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin @Gutsated rate proceedings with the PSCW. Wiscori&ectric initially asked the PSCW to approve & ra
increase for its Wisconsin retail electric custosnefrapproximately $76.5 million, or 2.8%, and termcrease for its natural gas customers of apmravely $22.1 million, or 3.6%. In addition,
Wisconsin Electric requested increases of approdin&1.4 million, or 5.8%, and approximately $i8lion, or 6.8%, for its Valley steam utility cushers and Milwaukee County steam utility
customers, respectively. Wisconsin Gas asked ti\P® approve a rate increase for its natural gasotners of approximately $38.9 million, or 4.6%.
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In July 2009, Wisconsin Electric filed supplemertegtimony with the PSCW updating its rate increaspiest for retail electric customers to refléet impact of lower sales as a result of the
decline in the economy. The effect of the changelted in Wisconsin Electric increasing its request $76.5 million to $126.0 million.

In December 2009, the PSCW authorized rate adjugsmelated to Wisconsin Electric's and Wisconsais'Gequests to increase electric, natural gast®adn rates. The PSCW approved the
following rate adjustments:

An increase of approximately $85.8 million (3.35#b)etail electric rates for Wisconsin Electric;

A decrease of approximately $2.0 million (0.35%)fiatural gas service for Wisconsin Electric;

An increase of approximately $5.7 million (0.70%) fhatural gas service for Wisconsin Gas; and

A decrease of approximately $0.4 million (1.65%)Wdisconsin Electric's Downtown Milwaukee (Vallesteam utility customers and a decrease of apprdgign&0.1 million (0.47%) fo
its Milwaukee County steam utility customers.

These rate adjustments became effective Janu@@1D. In addition, the PSCW lowered the return guity for Wisconsin Electric from 10.75% to 10.4%dafor Wisconsin Gas from 10.75% to
10.5%.

The PSCW also made, among others, the followingrdenations:

e New depreciation rates are incorporated into thve Inese rates approved in the rate case;

e Certain regulatory assets currently scheduled tiuliyeamortized over the next four years are tsté@ad be amortized over the next eight years; and

e Wisconsin Electric will continue to receive AFUD@ @00% of CWIP for the environmental control prageat its Oak Creek Power Plant and at Edgewateeféng Unit 5, and on
Glacier Hills Wind Park.

2010 Michigan Rate Increase Requestin July 2009, Wisconsin Electric filed a $42 millioate increase request with the MPSC, primarilsetmver the costs of PTF projects. Michigan law
allows utilities, upon the satisfaction of certaonditions, to self implement a rate increase retjugeibject to refund with interest. In Decembed@ahe MPSC approved Wisconsin Electric's
modified self-implementation plan to increase eleattes in Michigan by approximately $12 milli¢®.5%), effective upon commercial operation of Q@vhich occurred on February 2, 2010.
This rate increase is subject to refund with irggrdepending upon the MPSC's final decision onc@fisin Electric's $42 million rate request, whistekpected in July 2010.

2008 Wisconsin Rate Increase During 2007, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gasated rate proceedings. On January 17, 2008P8@W approved pricing increases for Wisconsin
Electric and Wisconsin Gas as follows:

$389.1 million (17.2%) in electric rates for Wiseim Electric - the pricing increase was offset bidredits in 2008 and 2009;
$4.0 million (0.6%) for natural gas service fromastinsin Electric;

$3.6 million (11.2%) for steam service from WiscionElectric; and

$20.1 million (2.2%) for natural gas service fronis@ébnsin Gas.
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In addition, the PSCW lowered the return on egfatyWisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas from 11.2940.75%. The PSCW also determined that $85.0omibf the Point Beach proceeds
should be immediately applied to offset certairutatpry assets.

2008 Michigan Rate Increase In January, 2008, Wisconsin Electric filed terecrease request with the MPSC. This requesesepted an increase in electric rates of 14.7%28r0 million,

to support the growing demand for electricity, doned investment in renewable programs, compliavite environmental regulations, addition of distrilon infrastructure and increased
operational expenses. In November 2008, a settleagrrement with the MPSC staff and intervenorsafaate increase of $7.2 million, or 4.6%, was aped by the MPSC, effective January 1,
2009.

Limited Rate Adjustment Requests

2010 Fuel Recovery Request:On February 19, 2010, Wisconsin Electric filed & $6million rate increase request with the PSC\etmver forecasted increases in fuel and purchpseer
costs. The increase in fuel and purchased powéds dbeing driven primarily by increases in the@f natural gas, changes in the timing of ptautages and increased MISO costs. We expect
to implement this rate request by the end of thet §uarter of
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2010, subject to refund based upon the PSCW'sdieeikion. The ultimate rate increase will be scibje the review and approval of the PSCW, whichexpect to receive by the end of 20
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2009 Fuel Cost Decrease Filing: Wisconsin Electric operates under a fuel cost adjest clause for fuel and purchased power costrcasdSeiteehingeDataibtasnd deRery of elettyito
its retail customers in Wisconsin. In April 200@sed on three months of actual fuel cost data aredmonths of projected data, Wisconsin Eteggéedas®dfrgis monitored fuel cost for 21
would fall outside the range prescribed by the PS&W would be less than the monitored fuel cos&cedd in then authorized rates. Therefore, In IB0D9, Wisconsin Electric filed a request
with the PSCW to decrease annual Wisconsin relgtic rates by $67.2 million for calendar yeaf200n April 30, 2009, the PSCW approved the fusk cdecrease filing with rates effective
May 1, 2009.

2008 Fuel Recovery Requestin March 2008, Wisconsin Electric filed a rate iea@se request with the PSCW to recover forecastedares in fuel and purchased power costs. Thedserin
fuel costs was being driven primarily by increasethe price of natural gas and the higher costafsporting coal by rail as a result of increasdbe cost of diesel fuel. On April 11, 2008, the
PSCW approved an annual increase of $76.9 milBo8%) in Wisconsin retail electric rates on antimtebasis. In July 2008, we received the final mtger, which authorized an additional
$42.0 million in rate increases, for a total inseaf $118.9 million (5.1%). Any over-collection fofel surcharge revenue in calendar year 2008 whigst to refund with interest at a rate of
10.75%. In April 2009, the PSCW ordered that weusthoefund $8.8 million (including interest) of aveollected fuel surcharge revenue. The refundisgsed during the second quarter of
2009.

Other Utility Rate Matters

Oak Creek Air Quality Control System Approval:In July 2008, we received approval from the PSC@hgng Wisconsin Electric authority to constructt\lee gas desulfurization and
selective catalytic reduction facilities at Oak €kd’ower Plant units 5-8. Construction of thesession controls began in late July 2008, and we expe installation to be completed during
2012. We currently expect the cost of completirig fitoject to be approximately $800 million ($950@lion including AFUDC). The cost of constructingese facilities has been included in our
previous estimates of the costs to implement thes€ot Decree with the EPA.

Michigan Legislation: During October 2008, Michigan enacted legislatiomiake significant changes in regulatory procedursch should provide for more timely cost recoud?ublic Act
286 allows the use of a forward-looking test yearate cases rather than historical data, and allesto put interim rates into effect six monthemfiling a complete case. Rate filings for which
an order is not issued within 12 months are deemppdoved. In addition, we could seek a CPCN for mas@stment, and could recover interest on thestiaent during construction. Public Act
286 also gives the MPSC expanded authority ovepgeed mergers and acquisitions, and requires asithin 180 days of filing. In addition, Public A2O5 calls for the implementation of a
renewable portfolio standard of 10% by 2015, aretgy optimization (efficiency) targets up to 1% aalty by 2015. Public Act 295 specifically calls fourrent recovery of costs incurred to
meet the standards, and provides for ongoing rewieshvrevision to assure the measures taken areffestive.

Fuel Cost Adjustment Procedure: Within the state of Wisconsin, Wisconsin Electperates under a fuel cost adjustment clausiéband purchased power costs associated with the
generation and delivery of electricity and purchpseer contracts. Embedded within its base ratas ismount to recover fuel costs. Under the cuffiegitrules, no adjustments are made to rates
as long as fuel and purchased power costs are xptcbe within a band of the costs embedded irentirates for the 12-month period ending Decen3ielf, however, annual fuel costs are
expected to fall outside of the band, and actusiscfall outside of established fuel bands, themag file for a change in fuel recoveries on a peasive basis.

In June 2006, the PSCW opened a docket (0122&)-to consider revisions to the existing fueesu{Chapter PSC 116). The current version of thised rule recommends modifications to al
for annual plan and reconciliation filings of fursts by each regulated utility. In the period lEtw plan and reconciliation, escrow accounting ddne used to record fuel costs outside a plt
minus 2% annual band of the total fuel costs altbirerates. The proposed rule further recommenalsttte escrow balance be trued-up annually follgwire end of each calendar year.
Currently, draft legislation is under review. Thalest that we expect any possible action on teé rfules is mid-2010.
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Edison Sault and Wisconsin Electric's operationdglichigan operate under a Power Supply Cost Regovechanism which generally allows for the recovefrfuel and purchased power costs
on a dollar for dollar basis.

Electric Transmission Cost Recover Wisconsin Electric divested its transmissioregssvith the formation of ATC in January 2001. Wewvrprocure transmission service from ATC at FERC
approved tariff rates. In connection with the fotima of ATC, our transmission costs have escaldtgglto the socialization of costs within ATC andreased transmission infrastructure
requirements in the state. In 2002, in connectidh the increased costs experienced by our cuswrttee PSCW issued an order which allowed us t@semw accounting whereby we deferred
transmission costs that exceeded amounts embedden rates. We were allowed to earn a return erutirecovered transmission costs we deferred aveighted average cost of capital. As of
December 31, 2009, we had deferred $157.8 millfaomoecovered transmission costs. The escrow at¢itmutreatment has been discontinued as our 2062@h0 PSCW rate orders have
provided for recovery of these costs.

Gas Cost Recovery Mechanism:Our natural gas operations operate under GCRMgpproved by the PSCW. Generally, the GCRMs aftove dollar for dollar recovery of gas costs. Ptm
2010, there was an incentive mechanism under tHieNEthat allowed for increased revenues if we aeglgas at prices lower than benchmarks approvedeblPSCW. However, as part of the
January 2010 PSCW rate order, the PSCW approvewytigafrom an incentive method to a modified onedioe method. The new method does not have rev@rmrng. The GCRMs measure
commodity purchase costs against a monthly bendhmaich includes a 2% tolerance. Costs in excesghisfmonthly benchmark are subject to additioealew by the PSCW before they can
be passed through to our customers. The modifiedf@mone is the same method used by the othétiagiln Wisconsin.

Bad Debt Costs: In March 2005, the PSCW approved our use of esemwunting for residential bad debt costs. Theoesenethod of accounting for bad debt costs allowsieferral of
Wisconsin residential bad debt expense that excaedsints allowed in rates. As part of the Janu@0ZP SCW rate order, the escrow accounting mettiobed debt costs was extended thrc
December 31, 2011.

MISO Energy Markets: The PSCW approved deferral treatment for our cadéged to the implementation of the MISO Energyrkéss. Amounts deferred through December 31, 2067 a
being recovered in rates. For additional informatigee Industry Restructuring and Competition ecklc Transmission and Energy Markets.

Wholesale Electric Pricing: In August 2006, Wisconsin Electric filed a wholesedte case with FERC. The filing requested an ahinarease in rates of approximately $16.7 millagplicable
to four existing wholesale electric customers. Thdudes a mechanism for fuel and other cost aajests. In November 2006, FERC approved the rhtgfsubject to refund with interest.
Three of the existing customers' rates were effedti January 2007. The remaining wholesale custsmates were effective in May 2007. FERC appravséttlement of the rate filing in
September 2007. In August 2008, we issued a one$®2.5 million refund to our wholesale customamspant to a FERC-approved settlement relatedetsdle of Point Beach.

Depreciation Rates In January 2009, we filed a depreciation stwith the PSCW, proposing new depreciation ratesulalld reduce annual depreciation expense by appaiely $55
million. The PSCW approved the depreciation study #he new depreciation rates began on Januai@1D, 2Ve do not expect the new depreciation ratéste a material impact on earnings
because the new depreciation rates were considéred the PSCW set our 2010 electric and gas rates.

Renewables, Efficiency and Conservatic In March 2006, Wisconsin revised the requiremeatsénewable energy generation by enacting Act 14dt. 141 defines "baseline renewable
percentage" as the average of an energy provigeresvable energy percentage for 2001, 2002 and. 2008lity's renewable energy percentage is equahe amount of its total retail energy
sales that are provided by renewable sources. \WsstdElectric's baseline renewable energy percentad.27%. Under Act 141, Wisconsin Electric coudd decrease its renewable energy
percentage for the years 2006-2009, and for thesy2@10-2014, it must increase its renewable enpeggentage at least two percentage points toed ¢\4.27%. Act 141 further requires that
for the year 2015 and beyond, the renewable engggientage must increase at least six percentagts adove the baseline to a level of 8.27%. Adt édtablishes a goal that 10% of all
electricity consumed in Wisconsin be generatedemgwable resources by December 31, 2015. Assuiméngulk of additional renewables is wind generatiilsconsin Electric must obtain
approximately 362 MW of additional renewable capably 2012 and another approximately 300 MW of &iddal renewable capacity by 2015 to meet the regquénts of Act 141. We have
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already started development of additional souréesrewable energy which will assist us in compdymith Act 141. See Renewable Energy Portfolio u$ston below
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In 2007, the Governor of Wisconsin establishedGbeernor's Task Force on Global Warming. The Taslcé€ issued its final report in July 28e8ebainy:S ataiRasaBeaf @newable portfolio
standard. Pursuant to the Task Force's recommendathe renewable portfolio standard would inazeasl0% by 2013, 20% by 2020 and 25%geye¥12% dhepiation regarding this
recommendation, as well as other recommendationie by the Task Force, is pending in the Wiscoresjislature

Act 141 allows the PSCW to delay a utility's implemtation of the renewable portfolio standard ffritls that achieving the renewable requirement @aeabult in unreasonable rate increases or
would lessen reliability, or that new renewablejgcts could not be permitted on a timely basisauid not be served by adequate transmission fasilifct 141 provides that if a utility is in
compliance with the renewable energy and energgieficy requirements as determined by the PSCW, tifve utility may not be ordered to achieve addiaicenergy conservation or efficiency.
Prior to Act 141, there had been no agreement @ntbaletermine compliance with the Energy Priositi@w, which provides that it is the policy of tRECW, to the extent it is cost-effective and
technically feasible, to consider the followingiops in the listed order when reviewing energy-tedaapplications: (1) energy conservation and igfficy, (2) noncombustible renewable energy
resources, (3) combustible renewable energy reseu(d) natural gas, (5) oil or low sulfur coal g6y high sulfur coal and other carbon-based fuels.

Act 141 also redirects the administration of enezfficiency, conservation and renewable prograrosifthe DOA back to the PSCW and/or contracted théndies. In addition, Act 141 requires
that 1.2% of utilities' annual operating revenuesubed to fund these programs. The Governor of &a's Task Force on Global Warming recommendeiliyn 2008 that the energy efficiency
goal be based on achieving efficiency resulting B% reduction in electric load annually startin@015 rather than a goal based on a percent efivev

Public Act 295 enacted in Michigan calls for theplementation of a renewable portfolio standard 8YZand energy optimization (efficiency) targetsad % annually by 2015. Public Act 295
specifically calls for current recovery of costsumred to meet the standards and provides for oigg@view and revision to assure the measures t@ieecost-effective.

Renewable Energy Portfolio: In May 2008, the Blue Sky Green Field wind farmjpoo, which has 88 turbines with an installed céyaaf 145 MW, reached commercial operation. InyJul
2008, we completed the purchase of rights to awia farm site in Central Wisconsin, Glacier HWéind Park, and filed a request for a CPCN with ®CW in October 2008. We entered into
a conditional turbine agreement for the new windlity and filed a revised, lower cost estimateiwiihe PSCW in May 2009 of $335.2 million to $41Blion, excluding AFUDC. The PSCW
approved the CPCN in January 2010. We currentlgexm install up to 90 wind turbines with genergtcapacity of up to approximately 207 MW, subjecturbine selection and the final site
configuration. We expect 2012 to be the first fidar of operation.

In September 2009, we announced plans to constrbicimasdueled power plant at Domtar Corporation's RotHs¢Wisconsin paper mill site. Wood, waste and sastavill be used to produ
approximately 50 MW of electricity and will alsopgeort Domtar's sustainable papermaking operatMfesbelieve the biomass plant will be eligible fither the federal production tax credit or
the federal 30% investment tax credit. We curreaflpect the plant to cost approximately $250 millémd to be completed during the fall of 2013, sabjo regulatory approvals. We expect to
file a request for a Certificate of Authority fdret project in the first quarter of 2010.

ELECTRIC SYSTEM RELIABILITY

In response to customer demand for higher quatitygy required by modern equipment, we are evalgativd updating our electric distribution system. &¥e taking steps to reduce the
likelihood of outages by upgrading substations iimlilding lines to upgrade voltages and reliapilithese improvements, along with better technofogyanalysis of our existing system, better
resource management to speed restoration and ieghimwstomer communication, are near-term efforemtwance our current electric distribution infrasture. For the long-term, we have
developed a distribution system asset managenmatégy that requires increased levels of automatfdsoth substations and line equipment to consibtgrovide the level of reliability needed
for a digital economy.
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We had adequate capacity to meet all of our firecteic load obligations during 2009 and 2008. Albar generating plants performed well during trermwest periods of the summer and all
power purchase commitments under firm contract weceived. During this period, public appeals fongervation were not required and we did not iofetror curtail service to non-firm
customers who participate in load management progrélVe expect to have adequate capacity to meet allr firm load obligations during 2010. Howevextremely hot weather, unexpected
equipment failure or unavailability could require to call upon load management procedures.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Consistent with other companies in the energy itrglus/e face significant ongoing environmental cdianpce and remediation obligations related to autreend past operations. Specific
environmental issues affecting our utility and ndility energy segments include but are not limitec¢urrent and future regulation of: (1) air erioss such as CQ, SO,, NO,, fine

particulates and mercury; (2) disposal of combushtip-products such as fly ash; and (3) remediatfdmpacted properties, including former manufaetlgas plant sites.

We are currently pursuing a proactive strategy &amage our environmental compliance obligationduifing: (1) improving our overall energy portfoly adding more efficient generation as
part of our PTF strategy; (2) developing additios@lirces of renewable electric energy supply; €8lewing water quality matters such as dischamgédiand cooling water requirements;

(4) adding emission control equipment to existiagjlfties to comply with new ambient air qualitpetiards and federal clean air rules; (5) implemerai Consent Decree with the EPA to reduce
emissions of SQand NO, by more than 65% by 2013; (6) evaluating and imgieting improvements to our cooling water intaketesyss; (7) continuing the beneficial re-use of asti ather

solid products from coal-fired generating unitsg 8) conducting the cleamp of former manufactured gas plant sites. Thetahpost of implementing the EPA Consent Decresstgnated to b
approximately $1.2 billion over the 10 year peréntling 2013. These costs are principally associattdthe installation of air quality controls offeBsant Prairie Units 1 and 2 and Oak Creek
Units 5-8. In June 2007, we submitted an applicatiothe PSCW requesting approval to constructrenmiental controls at Oak Creek Units 5-8 by 204 2egjuired by the Consent Decree. We
expect the cost of completing this project to bpragimately $800 million, excluding AFUDC. Throu@ecember 31, 2009, we have spent approximately $#@Bién associated with the
installation of air quality controls and have retirfour coal units as part of our plan under theseat Decree. For further information concernirg@onsent Decree, see Note S -- Commitments
and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidatedri€iiah Statements in this report.

Air Quality:

8-hour Ozone Standard: In April 2004, the EPA designated 10 countiesantheastern Wisconsin as non-attainment areahddhour ozone ambient air quality standard. State®wenguirec

to develop and submit SIPs to the EPA by June 20@&monstrate how they intended to comply with&Heur ozone ambient air quality standard. Instfaglibmitting a SIP, Wisconsin
submitted a request to redesignate all countissitheastern Wisconsin as in attainment with taedstrd. In addition to the request for redesigmatilisconsin also adopted the RACT rule that
applies to emissions from our power plants in tiiecéed areas of Wisconsin. Compliance with the Nenission reduction requirements under the Consentd®2 has substantially mitigated
costs to comply with the RACT rule. In March 2088 EPA issued a determination that the state sc@fisin had failed to submit a SIP. In July 200%d8hsin issued both a draft Attainment
Demonstration and a Redesignation request. Basedoreview of these drafts, we do not believe veeidt be subject to any further requirements to cedemissions. The EPA must take final
approval action once Wisconsin finalizes its subafst

In March 2008, the EPA announced its decision tthér lower the 8-hour ozone standard, and in J3m2@10, the EPA proposed to lower that standarihéu. Given this most recent revision,
the EPA has delayed the deadline for new non-attaitt area designations under the revised standeelibis finalized, from March 2010 to March 20Rlthough it is likely that additional
counties may be designated as non-attainment areges the revised standard, until those designatti@erome final and until any potential additiondés are adopted, we are unable to predict
the impact on the operation of our existing coeddigeneration facilities.

Fine Particulate Standard: In December 2004, the EPA designated pMon-attainment areas. All counties in Wisconsin alhdounties in the Upper Peninsula of Michigarrevaéesignated
as in attainment with the standard. In Decembe62@0nore restrictive federal standard became tdffechowever, on February 24, 2009 the D.C.
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Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision on thésed standard and remanded it back to the EPfefasion. The Court's decision will likely resuitan even more stringent annual B
standard. In October 2009, the EPA designated ttoaaties in southeast Wisconsin (Milwaukee, Wahkeznd Racine) as not meeting the 2006 daily stdrfdaPM, .. Wisconsin will now

have three years to develop a SIP and submitlitedEPA for approval, and will need to implemerti@ts to reach attainment in the 202@19 time period. The impact of future SIP requieatx
cannot be determined at this time. Similarly, utité EPA revises the 2006 standard consistenttivitftourt's decision and the states develop ruldsabmit SIPs to the EPA to demonstrate
they intend to comply with that standard, we arahle to predict the impact of this more restrictsé@ndard on the operation of our existing coaefigeneration facilities or our new PTF
generating units being leased by Wisconsin Eleatduding OC 1, OC 2, PWGS 1 and PWGS 2.

In a related matter, on February 11, 2010, the BRAounced its intent to end the transitional politych has allowed facilities to use in their aérmits PM, , (an earlier measure of particulate
matter) as a surrogate when measuring R@missions. This policy had allowed both the agenaitd permit holders to continue to use standaatsiere well established, until the EPA and the
states developed the necessary tools for permitMg . emissions. The discontinuation of this policy cesatncertainty as to how this parameter will bduatad when we seek and maintain

Title V air permits for our facilities. The EPA wibe taking written comments on the rule and uhg! rule is finalized, we are not able to predie impact of this policy change on our
operations.

Sulfur Dioxide Standard: The EPA is currently in the process of revising ambient air quality standard for $OIn November 2009, the EPA proposed to strengthemprimary standard for
SO, by revoking the current standards and replacingitivith a more stringent one-hour S&tandard. If the revised standard ultimately seftcesults in the designation of new non-attainment
areas, it could potentially have an adverse effaabur facilities in those areas.

Clean Air Interstate Rule: The EPA issued the final CAIR in March 2005 4gifitate the states in meeting the 8-hour ozoreRM , . standards by addressing the regional transporOof &d
NO, . CAIR required NQ and SO, emission reductions in two phases from electricegating units located in a 28-state region withi@ ¢astern United States, including Wisconsin and
Michigan. Overall, CAIR is expected to result i@ reduction in SQemissions and a 65% reduction in ly@missions from 2002 emission levels. A final CAlRerwas adopted in Wiscon:

and Michigan. In 2008, the U.S. Court of Appealstfe D.C. Circuit invalidated several aspects AR and remanded the rule to the EPA to promulgateplacement rule. We previously
determined that compliance with the N@nd SO, emission reductions requirements under the Corideatee would substantially mitigate costs to convaith CAIR and would achieve the

levels necessary under at least the first pha€2AdR. It will be necessary to see what the reviadd contains before we can determine if any additi reductions will be required.

Mercury and Other Hazardous Air Pollutants The EPA issued the final CAMR in March 2005, mdding mercury emissions from new and existind-fizad power plants. The federal rule
was challenged by a number of states including @isin and Michigan. In February 2008, the U.S. €ofiAppeals for the D.C. Circuit vacated CAMR aseht the rule back to the EPA for
reconsideration.

In December 2008, a number of environmental grdilgxs a complaint with the D.C. Circuit asking tithe court place the EPA on a schedule for promingaACT limits for fossil-fuel fired
electric utilities to address hazardous air potitgaincluding mercury. In October 2009, the EPAljmhed notice of a proposed consent decree inaxiiom with this litigation that would place
the EPA on a schedule to set a MACT rule for coal ail-fired electric generating units in 2011. TBBA is currently in the process of developingtheposed MACT rule which is expected to
reduce emissions of numerous hazardous air potijtarciuding mercury.

Wisconsin and Michigan State Only Mercury Rules:Both Wisconsin and Michigan now have mercury ritreglace. Both states require a 90% reduction afcorg. We have plans in place to
comply with those requirements and the costs cfdtpans are incorporated into our capital andatjmer and maintenance costs.

Clean Air Visibility Rule: The EPA issued CAVR in June 2005 to address Rebtdaze, or regionally-impaired visibility caused tmltiple sources over a wide area. The rule defB&RT

requirements for electric generating units and BeVRT will be addressed in the 28 states subje@&Ré's CAIR. The pollutants from power plants treduce visibility include PM. ;or
compounds that contribute to fine particulate fatiorg NO, , SO,and ammonia. States were required to submit SIksgement CAVR by December 2007. Wisconsin hasyett
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submitted a SIP. Michigan submitted a SIP, whicls partially approved. In response to a citizen, suifanuary 2009, the EPA issued a finding ofifailto 37 states, including Wisconsin and
Michigan, regarding their failure to submit SIP§€Tfinding starts a two-year review window for tBleA to issue Federal Implementation Plans, unlesata submits and receives SIP approval.

Wisconsin and Michigan have completed the BART suiehich cover one aspect of CAVR regulations. \Wiisin BART rules became effective in July 2008 kfichigan BART rules became
effective in September 2008.

Both Wisconsin and Michigan BART rules are basagart, on utility reductions of NQand SO, that were expected to occur under CAIR. Therefarewill not be able to determine final
impacts of these rules until the EPA completesva GAIR rule pursuant to a ruling by the U.S. CafriAppeals for the D.C. Circuit requiring it to do.

EPA Consent Decree In April 2003, Wisconsin Electric reached a CamtsDecree with the EPA, in which it agreed to gigantly reduce air emissions from certain ofdtsal-fired generating
facilities. The U.S. District Court for the Eastddistrict of Wisconsin approved the amended ConBatree and entered it in October 2007. For furihfermation, see Note S -- Commitments
and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidatedri€iiah Statements.

Climate Change: We continue to take measures to reduce our emssibgreenhouse gases. We support flexible, mdrised strategies to curb greenhouse gas emissiohsling emissions
trading, joint implementation projects and credit €arly actions. We support a voluntary appro&elt €ncourages technology development and traasfeimcludes all sectors of the economy
and all significant global emitters. Our emissiam$uture years will continue to be influenced l®vsral actions completed, planned or underwayudinb:

Repowering the Port Washington Power Plant from toaatural gas-fired combined cycle units.

Adding coal-fired units as part of the Oak Creegansion that will be the most thermally efficiengtunits in our system.
Increasing investment in energy efficiency and eowation.

Adding renewable capacity and promoting increasetigipation in the Energy for Tomorrow® renewableergy program.
Retirement of Coal units 1-4 at the Presque Isled?dlant.

Federal, state, regional and international autiesritave undertaken efforts to limit greenhouseegaissions. Legislative proposals that would imposeédatory restrictions on C£emissions
continue to be considered in the U.S. Congresstlan@resident and his administration have madeiir that they are focused on reducing fnissions, through legislation and/or regulation.
Although the ultimate outcome of these efforts arive determined at this time, mandatory restnition our CQ emissions could result in significant compliancetsdhat could affect future
results of operations, cash flows and financialditton. For additional information, see the captitie may face significant costs to comply with tlegulation of greenhouse gas emissions."

under Item 1A Risk Factors in this report.

Clean Water Act:

Section 316(b) of the CWA requires that the loaatidesign, construction and capacity of coolingenaitake structures reflect the BTA for minimiziagverse environmental impact. In
September 2004, the EPA adopted rules for exidéatjties to minimize the potential adverse imattt aquatic organisms associated with water wétivdis from cooling water intakes. Costs
associated with implementation of the 316(b) rdite3/Nisconsin Electric's Oak Creek Power Plant, Rdever's Oak Creek expansion and PWGS were inclidemject costs.

In January 2007, the Federal Court of AppealsHer3econd Circuit found certain portions of the imhpermissible, including portions that permiteggproval of water intake system
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technologies based on a cost-benefit analysisremdnded several parts of the rule to the EPAUthér consideration or potential additionaBeriéémgnon Daté R, 2hef @nited States
Supreme Court reversed the Second Circuit regattiagse of cost-benefit analysis and held thati permissible for the EPA to rely on cohper@ysisfim@egting national performance
standards and in providing variances from thosedstals. The Supreme Court remanded the case fbefysroceedings consistent with its opinion.
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Until the EPA completes its reconsideration anémaking, we cannot predict what impact these changgy have on our facilities. The decision will affect the new units at the Oak Creek
expansion, because those units were permitted tmesadBTA decision under the Phase | rule for naeilities.

In addition, in December 2009, the EPA publishedi#termination that revision of the current effiuguidelines for steam electric generating uniss warranted, and proposed a rulemaking
process to adopt such revisions by 2013. Revigiotise current effluent guidelines are expectesult in more stringent standards that may résuhe installation of additional controls. Until
the EPA completes its rulemaking process, howevercannot predict what impact these new standaegstrave on our facilities.

Other Environmental Matters:

Manufactured Gas Plant Sites  We are voluntarily reviewing and addressing envinental conditions at a number of former manufactgas plant sites. For further information, seeeN®t-
Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to Qafated Financial Statements.

Ash Landfill Sites: We aggressively seek environmentally acceptabieefiEal uses for our combustion byproducts. Fattfer information, see Note S -- Commitments andtdgencies in
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

LEGAL MATTERS

Cash Balance Pension Plan: On June 30, 2009, a lawsuit was filed by a forrmepleyee, against the Plan in the U.S. District €éarthe Eastern District of Wisconsin. Counsgiresenting
the plaintiff is attempting to seek class certifion for other similarly situated plaintiffs. Themplaint alleges that Plan participants who reaa&dump sum distribution under the Plan prior to
their normal retirement age did not receive théldehefit to which they were entitled in violatiofiERISA and are owed additional benefits, becabedlan failed to apply the correct interest
crediting rate to project the cash balance acctutiteir normal retirement age. We believe the Rlamectly calculated the lump-sum distributions. #dverse outcome of this lawsuit could
affect our Plan funding and expense. We are cuyreniable to predict the final outcome or impactta$ litigation.

Settlement with the Mines In May 2007, Wisconsin Electric entered intcettlement agreement with our largest customers,jitmoore mines, related to an arbitration procegdiver dispute
billings arising from the special negotiated coatsathe mines operated under until they expirddenember 2007. The settlement was a full and campésolution of all claims and disputes
between the parties for electric service rendeseWisconsin Electric under the power purchase ageses through March 31, 2007. Pursuant to theeseétht, the mines paid Wisconsin Electric
approximately $9.0 million and Wisconsin Electrideased to the mines all funds it was holding tr@s. The estimated earnings impact of the payrfrent the mines was $0.04 per share,
which was recorded in 2007. Beginning in Januai82@he mines began receiving electric service filisconsin Electric in accordance with tariffs apyed by the MPSC.

Stray Voltage: On July 11, 1996, the PSCW issued a final ordesndigg the stray voltage policies of Wisconsinigestor-owned utilities. The order clarified theidéfon of stray voltage,
affirmed the level at which utility action is reged, and placed some of the responsibility for tkssie in the hands of the customer. Additionahg, order established a uniform stray voltage
tariff which delineates utility responsibility amdovides for the recovery of costs associated withecessary customer demanded services.

In recent years, dairy farmers have commencedractio made claims against Wisconsin Electric feslof milk production and other damages to livasttegedly caused by stray voltage and
ground currents resulting from the operation okitctrical system, even though that electricalesyshas been operated within the parameters d@&@W's order. The Wisconsin Supreme C
has rejected the arguments that, if a utility conymmeasurement of stray voltage is below the PSI@W| of concern,” that utility could not be fadimegligent in stray voltage cases.
Additionally, the Court has held that the PSCW tagians regarding stray voltage were only minimuansards to be considered by a jury in stray velt#gation. As a result of this case,
claims by dairy farmers for livestock damage hagerbbased upon ground currents with levels measless than the PSCW "level of concern."
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In December 2008, a stray voltage lawsuit was fdgdinst Wisconsin Electric. We do not believelévesuit has merit and we will vigorously defend ti@se. This lawsuit is not expected to h
a material adverse effect on our financial stateamen June 2007, another stray voltage lawsuit sedfed. This settlement did not have a matedaksse effect on our financial condition or
results of operations. We continue to evaluateovsroptions and strategies to mitigate this risk.

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Point Beach Nuclear Plant Wisconsin Electric previously owned two electrimgeating units (Unit 1 and Unit 2) at Point BeacHTivo Rivers, Wisconsin. In September 2007, Wisaons
Electric sold Point Beach to an affiliate of FPIr &pproximately $924 million. For additional infoation on this sale, see Corporate Strategy ateégenhing of Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gqiems. A long-term power purchase agreement vaghbuyer became effective upon closing of the $alesuant to this agreement, Wisconsin
Electric is purchasing all of the energy producgdPbint Beach. The power purchase agreement extrmisgh 2030 for Unit 1 and 2033 for Unit 2. Basedthe agreement, we are paying a pre-
determined price per MWh for energy delivered adow to a schedule that is established in the ageeé Under the agreement, if our credit rating #redcredit rating of Wisconsin Electric

from either S&P or Moody's fall below investmenade, or if the holders of any indebtedness in exo€$100.0 million accelerate or have the righa¢oelerate the maturity of such
indebtedness as a result of a default, we would meerovide collateral in the amount of $100.0liorl (escalating at 3% per year commencing in 2024)

Used Nuclear Fuel Storage and Disposal:During Wisconsin Electric's ownership of Poirga®h, Wisconsin Electric was authorized by the PS6Wad and store sufficient dry fuel storage
containers to allow Point Beach Units 1 and 2 terafe to the end of their original operating li@s)ut not to exceed the original d&aister capacity of the dry fuel storage facilifpe origina
operating licenses were set to expire in Octob&0Z0r Unit 1 and in March 2013 for Unit 2 befoteey were renewed and extended by the NRC in DeceRtits.

Temporary storage alternatives at Point Beach ecessary until the DOE takes ownership of and peemidy removes the used fuel as mandated by théebiugvaste Policy Act of 1982, as
amended in 1987. The Nuclear Waste Policy Act déistedrl the Nuclear Waste Fund which is composqehgents made by the generators and owners ofvgaste and fuel. Effective
January 31, 1998, the DOE failed to meet its cemntic obligation to begin removing used fuel fromirR Beach, a responsibility for which Wisconsire&tic paid a total of $215.2 million into
the Nuclear Waste Fund over the life of its owngrsti Point Beach.

In August 2000, the United States Court of Appéaishe Federal Circuit ruled in a lawsuit brouglgtMaine Yankee and Northern States Power Compaatythe DOE's failure to begin
performance by January 31, 1998 constituted a hrefithe Standard Contract, providing clear groufiadsiling complaints in the Court of Federal Gfes. Consequently, Wisconsin Electric fi
a complaint in November 2000 against the DOE inGbart of Federal Claims. In October 2004, the €otiFederal Claims granted Wisconsin Electric'siorofor summary judgment on
liability. The Court held a trial during Septemizerd October 2007 to determine damages. In Dece®@l}, the Court ruled in favor of Wisconsin Electgranting us more than $50 million in
damages. We anticipate that the DOE will appealdiecision, and that any recoveries will be inctubtefuture rate cases.
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Electric Utility Industry

The regulated energy industry continues to expedesignificant changes. FERC continues to suppogel RTOs, which will affect the structure of thiealesale market. To this end, the MISO
implemented bid-based markets, the MISO Energy Btarkncluding the use of LMP to value electrim@mission congestion and losses. The MISO Energkéfs.commenced operation in
April 2005 for energy distribution and in JanuaB02 for operating reserves. Increased competitidhe retail and wholesale markets, which may tdsumn restructuring efforts, could have a
significant and adverse financial impact on uss lincertain when retail access might be implententet all, in Wisconsin; however, Michigan hafoated retail choice which potentially affe
our Michigan operations. The Energy Policy Act, agother things, amended federal energy laws aovigrd FERC with new oversight responsibilities.
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Restructuring in Wisconsin  Electric utility revenues in Wisconsin are reguthby the PSCW. Due to many factors, including reédy competitive electric rates charged by theesseelectric
utilities, the PSCW has been focused on electtiabriity infrastructure issues for the state ofd&nsin in recent years. These issues include:

e Addition of generating capacity in the state;
e Modifications to the regulatory process to factitaevelopment of merchant generating plants;

e Development of a regional independent electricsmaission system operator;
Improvements to existing and addition of new eledtansmission lines in the state; and
e Addition of renewable generation.

The PSCW continues to maintain the position thatghestion of whether to implement electric retaihpetition in Wisconsin should ultimately be decidy the Wisconsin legislature. No such
legislation has been introduced in Wisconsin tedat

Restructuring in Michigan: Our Michigan retail customers are allowed to aemwith their regulated utility at regulated ratg#schoose an alternative electric supplier to feyower supply
service. We have maintained our generation capaaitlydistribution assets and provide regulatediceas we have in the past. We continue providisgidution and customer service functions
regardless of the customer's power supplier.

Competition and customer switching to alternativpiers in our service territories in Michigan Heeen limited. With the exception of general in@gsr no alternate supplier activity has
occurred in our service territories in Michigan. Waieve that this lack of alternate supplier atfiveflects our small market area in Michigan, eompetitive regulated power supply prices and
a general lack of interest in the Upper Peninstildiohigan as a market for alternative electric gligrs.

Electric Transmission and Energy Markets

In connection with its status as a FERC approve®RWISO developed bid-based energy markets, whiefewmplemented on April 1, 2005. In January 200850 commenced the Energy and
Operating Reserves Markets, which includes theblaisied energy markets and a relatively new anciflaryices market. We previously self-provided brefiulation reserves and contingency
reserves. In the MISO ancillary services marketbwg/sell regulation and contingency reserves ftortile market. The MISO ancillary services markaet heen able to reduce overall ancillary
services costs in the MISO footprint. The MISO #agy services market has enabled MISO to assugrefsiant balancing area responsibilities suchraguiency control and disturbance
control.

In MISO, base transmission costs are currentlydpaid by LSEs located in the service territoriteach MISO transmission owner. In February 20@8RE issued several orders confirming
use of the current transmission cost allocatiorhalogy. In October 2009, FERC issued an ordatedlto the allocation of costs for network trarssiun upgrades. As a condition of this
order, MISO is expected to submit a filing by Juify, 2010 to replace the current cost allocatiorhalogy.

In April 2006, FERC issued an order determining M#0O had not applied its energy markets tariffreotly in the assessment of RSG charges. FERGeddé¢ISO to resettle all affected
transactions retroactive to the commencement oétleegy market. In October 2006 and March 2007regeived additional rulings from FERC on theseésstirERC's rulings have been
challenged by MISO and numerous other market ppatits. In July 2007, MISO commenced with the rbs@ient of the market in response to the orders.r€settlement was completed in
January 2008 and resulted in a net cost increa$@.8fmillion to us. Several entities filed fornt@mplaints with FERC on the assessment of thesgehaWe filed in support of these
complaints.

In November 2007, FERC issued another RSG ordateetlto the rehearing requests previously fileds ®hder provided a clarification that was contreomyhow MISO implemented the last
resettlement. Once again, several parties, incgudiisconsin Electric, filed for rehearing and/oardication with FERC.

In addition, FERC ruled on the formal complaintediby other entities in August 2007. FERC ruleat the current RSG cost allocation methodology tmaynjust and unreasonable and
established a refund effective date of August D072 MISO was ordered to file a new cost allocatisethodology by March 2008. MISO filed new tariéhlguage which indicated the new cost
allocation methodology cannot be applied retro&tyivWe extended our previous rehearing/clarifmatiequest to include the timeframe from the e&hbt refund date through
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March 2008. In September 2008, FERC set a papeinigefar the formal complaints filed in 2007. FER@ed on the outstanding rehearing/clarificatioguests and formal complaints in
November 2008. FERC's ruling ordered the resettigsi® begin from the date the MISO Energy Marketsimenced in order to correct the RSG cost allonatiethodology. Additionally, th
order also set a new RSG cost allocation effediivgust 10, 2007. However, numerous entities filelearing requests in objection of these rulingthdgh MISO requested a postponement of
the resettlements until the matter is resolvedyéisettlement commenced in March 2009.

In May 2009, FERC issued an order denying rehearingubstantive matters for the rate period begm#iugust 10, 2007. However, FERC modified thefie date of that rate to November
10, 2008, and ordered MISO to cease the ongoirgtleent and to reconcile all invoices and paymémerein. Similarly, in June 2009, FERC dismissgtkaring requests, but waived refunds
for the period April 25, 2006 through November @02. FERC also stated for the first time that iswaiving refunds for the period April 1, 2005 thgh April 24, 2006. We, along with others,
have sought rehearing and/or appeal of the FER@{sdd June 2009 determinations pertaining to o<fulm addition, there are contested compliancearsapending FERC review. The net
effects of FERC's rulings are uncertain at thistim

As part of MISO, a market-based platform was degwetbfor valuing transmission congestion premisezhutpe LMP system that has been implemented imicenbrtheastern and mid-Atlantic
states. The LMP system includes the ability to gmite or eliminate congestion costs through ARRsFls. ARRs are allocated to market participant®80 and FTRs are purchased throl
auctions. A new allocation and auction was compléoe the period of June 1, 2009 through May 31,®R0rhe resulting ARR valuation and the secured $-3tfould adequately mitigate our
transmission congestion risk for that period.

Natural Gas Utility Industry

Restructuring in Wisconsin  The PSCW previously instituted generic procegslito consider how its regulation of gas distributitilities should change to reflect the changingpetitive
environment in the natural gas industry. To ddte,RSCW has made a policy decision to deregulatedlte of natural gas in customer segments wittkaty competitive market choices and
adopted standards for transactions between ayuititl its gas marketing affiliates. However, workderegulation of the gas distribution industrythg PSCW is presently on hold. Currently, we
are unable to predict the impact of potential fatderegulation on our results of operations onfinal position.
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ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS

New Pronouncements See Note B -- Recent Accounting Pronouncementise Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementisisnreport for information on new accounting ppancements.

International Financial Reporting StandardsDuring 2009, the SEC announced a "roadmap" for te@strants that, if adopted, would require U@npanies to follow IFRS instead of GAAP.
The SEC guidelines, in their current form, woulduiee us to adopt IFRS in 2014.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Preparation of financial statements and relatedassires in compliance with GAAP requires the aggilon of appropriate technical accounting rules gmidance, as well as the use of estim
The application of these policies necessarily imgsljudgments regarding future events, includirglittelihood of success of particular projectsaleand regulatory challenges and anticipated
recovery of costs. These judgments, in and of tiedras, could materially impact the financial sta¢ers and disclosures based on varying assumptioasidition, the financial and operating
environment may also have a significant effect,ardy on the operation of our business, but onreaults reported through the application of accimgnineasures used in preparing the financial
statements and related disclosures, even if theaaf the accounting policies applied have nongeal.

The following is a list of accounting policies thae most significant to the portrayal of our fingh condition and results of operations and teguire management's most difficult, subjective or
complex judgments:
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Regulatory Accounting:  Our utility subsidiaries operate under rates eihbtl by state and federal regulatory commissidmistware designed to recover the cost of servidepsovide a
reasonable return to investors. The actions ofegulators may allow us to defer costs that nondeggd entities would expense. The actions of egulators may also require us to accrue
liabilities that non-regulated companies would mat.of December 31, 2009, we had $1,251.4 millioneigulatory assets and $1,109.5 million in reguiatiabilities. In the future, if we move to
market based rates, or if the actions of our regtdachange, we may conclude that we are unalftdltav regulatory accounting. In this situation,ntmued deferral of certain regulatory asset
and liability amounts on the utilities' books, #ilewed under regulatory accounting, may no longeappropriate and the unamortized regulatory assetsf the regulatory liabilities would be
recorded as an extraordinary after-tax non-castgeh® earnings. We continually review the appliigtof regulatory accounting and have determirieat it is currently appropriate to continue
following it. In addition, each quarter we perfoenteview of our regulatory assets and our regwatarvironment and we evaluate whether we belieaeitlis probable that we will recover the
regulatory assets in future rates. See Note C guRéory Assets and Liabilities in the Notes to €alidated Financial Statements for additional infation.

Pension and OPEB: Our reported costs of providing non-contributoryied pension benefits (described in Note O -- Bienén the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statetseare dependent
upon numerous factors resulting from actual plgmegience and assumptions of future experience.i®fenssts are impacted by actual employee demogrsimcluding age, compensation
levels and employment periods), the level of contiibpns made to plans and earnings on plan asSe#nges made to the provisions of the plans mayimpact current and future pension costs.
Pension costs may also be significantly affectedtnges in key actuarial assumptions, includirtziated rates of return on plan assets and theodnt rates used in determining the projected
benefit obligation and pension costs.

Changes in pension obligations associated wittetfestors may not be immediately recognized asiper®sts on the income statement, but generatlyeaognized in future years over the
remaining average service period of plan partidipafs such, significant portions of pension cestorded in any period may not reflect the acteaél of cash benefits provided to plan
participants.

The following chart reflects pension plan sendiigdg associated with changes in certain actuassiimptions by the indicated percentage. Each sétysieflects a change to the given
assumption, holding all other assumptions constant.

Pension Plan Impact on
Actuarial Assumption Annual Cost
(Millions of Dollars)

0.5% decrease in discount rate and lump sum coioverate $4.7
0.5% decrease in expected rate of return on plsetais $5.8

In addition to pension plans, we maintain OPEB ghahich provide health and life insurance bendéitsetired employees (described in Note @enefits in the Notes to Consolidated Finan
Statements). Our reported costs of providing tipest-retirement benefits are dependent upon numademtiors resulting from actual plan experiencéuiding employee demographics (age and
compensation levels), our contributions to the plaarnings on plan assets and health care codstr€hanges made to the provisions of the plarysatsa impact current and future OPEB
costs. OPEB costs may also be significantly afftbte changes in key actuarial assumptions, inclydinticipated rates of return on plan assets amdigtount rates used in determining the
OPEB and post-retirement costs. Our OPEB plan sissetprimarily made up of equity and fixed incameestments. Fluctuations in actual equity markéims, as well as changes in general
interest rates, may result in increased or decteasi®er post-retirement costs in future periodmifar to accounting for pension plans, the regukatf our utility segment have adopted
accounting guidance for compensation related iceraent benefits for rate-making purposes.

The following chart reflects OPEB plan sensiti\dtessociated with changes in certain actuarialnagsans by the indicated percentage. Each sertyitigflects a change to the given assumpt
holding all other assumptions constant.
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OPEB Plan Impact on
Actuarial Assumption Annual Cost
(Millions of Dollars)
0.5% decrease in discount rate $2.3
0.5% decrease in health care cost trend rate fotalle years ($2.8)
0.5% decrease in expected rate of return on plsetsis $1.0

Unbilled Revenues: We record utility operating revenues when energieilévered to our customers. However, the detertiunaf energy sales to individual customers isgolaspon the

reading of their meters, which occurs on a systenatsis throughout the month. At the end of eachtim, amounts of energy delivered to customersediine date of their last meter reading are
estimated and corresponding unbilled revenuesacellated. This unbilled revenue is estimated eaohth based upon actual generation and throughguines, recorded sales, estimated
customer usage by class, weather factors, estiniagtbsses and applicable customer rates. Sagrififluctuations in energy demand for the unbipediod or changes in the composition of
customer classes could impact the accuracy ofthédled revenue estimate. Total utility operatimyenues during 2009 of approximately $4.1 billioalided accrued utility revenues of
$290.4 million as of December 31, 201
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

See Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and CddRasources -Market Risks and Other Significant Risks in ItemM&nagement's Discussion and Analysis of Finar@aldition and Results |
Operations in this report for information concempotential market risks to which Wisconsin Eneagyl its subsidiaries are exposed.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

Operating Revenues $ 4,127. $ 4,427, $ 4,235..
Operating Expenses

Fuel and purchased power 1,063.7 1,240.7 996.4

Cost of gas sold 912.C 1,220.¢ 1,052.3

Other operation and maintenance 1,261.1 1,360.4 1,134.6

Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization 346.1 326.E 327.9

Property and revenue taxes 112.C 108.2 103.2
Total Operating Expenses 3,694.¢ 4,256.7 3,614.4
Amortization of Gain 230.7 488.1 6.5
Operating Income 663.7 659.2 627.2
Equity in Earnings of Transmission Affiliate 59.1 51.8 43.1
Other Income and Deductions, net 28.4 17.0 48.9
Interest Expense, net 156.7 153.7 167.6
Income from Continuing

Operations Before Income Taxes 594.F 574.3 551.6
Income Taxes 217.5 216.5 215.9
Income from Continuing Operations 377.2 357.€ 335.7
Income (Loss) from Discontinued

Operations, Net of Tax 5.2 1.3 (0.1)
Net Income $ 382. $ 359. $ 335.¢

Earnings Per Share (Basic)

Continuing Operations $ 3.2 $ 3.0 $ 2.8
Discontinued Operations 0.04 0.01 -
Total Earnings Per Share (Basic) $ 3.2 $ 3.0 $ 2.80

Earnings Per Share (Diluted)

Continuing Operations $ 3.2 $ 3.0 $ 2.8!
Discontinued Operations 0.04 0.01 -
Total Earnings Per Share (Diluted) $ 3.2 $ 3.0 $ 2.8:

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding (M#ljon
Basic 116.¢ 116.€ 116.9
Diluted 117.€ 118.2 118.5

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financategtents are an integral part of these financiéstents.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31

ASSETS

2009 2008
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Property, Plant and Equipment Page 6535 of 7002
In service $ 10,286.€ $ 9,909.4
Accumulated depreciation (3,472.2 (3,312.9
6,814.4 6,596.5
Construction work in progress 2,185.6 1,829.9
Leased facilities, net 70.5 76.2
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 9,070.5 8,502.6
Investments
Restricted cash - 172.4
Equity investment in transmission affiliate 314.6 276.3
Other 44.1 41.6
Total Investments 358.7 490.3
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20.9 325
Restricted cash 194.5 214.1
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $57.9 and $48.8 304.4 369.5
Accrued revenues 290.4 341.2
Materials, supplies and inventories 379.3 344.7
Regulatory assets 58.9 82.5
Prepayments and other 213.3 323.0
Total Current Assets 1,461.7 1,707.5
Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Regulatory assets 1,192.5 1,261.1
Goodwill 441.9 441.9
Other 172.6 214.4
Total Deferred Charges and Other Assets 1,807.0 1,917.4
Total Assets $ 12,697.¢ $ 12,617.¢

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financetegtents are an integral part of these financiéstents.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)
Capitalization

Common equity $ 3,566. $ 3,336.
Preferred stock of subsidiary 30.4 304
Long-term debt 3,875.¢ 4,074.7
Total Capitalization 7,473.1 7,442.(

Current Liabilities

Long-term debt due currently 295.7 61.8
Short-term debt 825.1 602.2
Accounts payable 292.2 441.C
Regulatory liabilities 222.& 310.€
Other 246.1 319.2
Total Current Liabilities 1,881.¢ 1,735.1

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

Regulatory liabilities 886.7 1,084.¢
Asset retirement obligations 57.9 57.3
Deferred income taxes - long-term 1,017.¢ 814.C
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 37.7 41.6
Deferred revenue, net 739.1 545.4
Pension and other benefit obligations 319.E 635.C
Other long-term liabilities 284.1 263.C
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 3,342.¢ 3,440.7

Commitments and Contingencies (Note S)

Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 12,697 $ 12,617.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinanceteStents are an integral part of these financééstents.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)
Operating Activities
Net income $ 382 $ 359 % 335.¢
Reconciliation to cash
Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization 349.4 332.1 337.7
Amortization of gain (230.7; (488.1; (6.5)
Equity in earnings of transmission affiliate (59.1) (51.8) (43.1)
Distributions from transmission affiliate 46.6 39.0 33.2
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credés, n 187.4 296.6 20.4
Deferred revenue 201.7 203.2 164.5
Contributions to benefit plans (289.3 (48.4) (24.2)
Change in - Accounts receivable and accrued revenues 111.1 7.5 (36.9)
Inventories (34.6) 16.6 31.3
Other current assets 24.8 (51.6) 9.1
Accounts payable (118.5 50.3 10.1
Accrued income taxes, net 43.4 (89.4) (106.9
Deferred costs, net 46.2 81.5 (56.3)
Other current liabilities (11.7) 8.0 0.3
Other, net (20.3) 71.8 (135.9;
Cash Provided by Operating Activities 628.8 736.4 532.4
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (817.7 (1,136.4 (1,210.2
Investment in transmission affiliate (25.9) (25.3) -
Proceeds from asset sales, net 16.8 14.3 963.1
Proceeds from liquidation of nuclear decommissigrimist - - 552.4
Change in restricted cash 192.0 345.1 (731.6,
Proceeds from investments within nuclear decommisisg trust - - 1,528.7
Other activity within nuclear decommissioning trust - - (1,528.7
Other, net (101.3; (104.0; (116.8,
Cash Used in Investing Activities (736.1, (906.3; (543.1;
Financing Activities
Exercise of stock options 17.0 11.6 36.1
Purchase of common stock (29.6) (23.0) (67.8)
Dividends paid on common stock (157.8; (126.3; (116.9
Issuance of long-term debt 261.5 1,113.0 523.4
Retirement and repurchase of long-term debt (221.1; (497.8; (363.8
Change in short-term debt 222.8 (298.4; (11.2)
Other, net 2.9 (4.1) 1.3
Cash Provided by Financing Activities 95.7 175.0 1.1
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (11.6) 5.1 (9.6)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 325 27.4 37.0
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 208 % 32.t $ 27.
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financategtents are an integral part of these financiéstents.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON EQUITY
Accumulated
Other Stock
Common  Other Paid Retained Comprehensive Options
Stock In Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Exercisable Total
(Millions of Dollars)
Balance - December 31, 2006 $ 1. $ 7555 $ 2,133.5 $ . $ 0t $ 2,889.(
Impact of uncertainty in income taxes. See Note H. (0.3) (0.3)
Balance - January 1, 2007 1.2 755.5 2,133.0 (1.6) 0.6 2,888.7
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Net income 335.6 Scresmeng Data Part 2 of 2
Other comprehensive income Page 6537 of 7002
Hedging, net 0.3 0.3
Comprehensive income - - 335.6 0.3 - 335.9
Common stock cash
dividends of $1.00 per share (116.9 (116.9
Exercise of stock options 36.1 36.1
Purchase of common stock (67.8) (67.8)
Tax benefit from share based compensation 10.8 10.8
Stock-based compensation and other 12.9 (0.3) (0.2) 12.4
Balance - December 31, 2007 1.2 747.5 2,351.4 (1.3) 0.4 3,099.2
Net income 359.1 359.1
Other comprehensive income
Hedging, net 0.4 0.4
Comprehensive income - - 359.1 0.4 - 359.5
Common stock cash
dividends of $1.08 per share (126.3, (126.3,
Exercise of stock options 11.6 11.6
Purchase of common stock (23.0) (23.0)
Tax benefit from share based compensation 33 33
Stock-based compensation and other 12.9 (0.3) 12.6
Balance - December 31, 2008 1.2 752.3 2,584.2 (0.9) 0.1 3,336.9
Net income 382.4 382.4
Other comprehensive income
Hedging, net 0.4 0.4
Comprehensive income - - 382.4 0.4 - 382.8
Common stock cash
dividends of $1.35 per share (157.8; (157.8,
Exercise of stock options 17.0 17.0
Purchase of common stock (29.6) (29.6)
Tax benefit from share based compensation 6.3 6.3
Stock-based compensation and other 11.4 (0.2) 11.3
Balance - December 31, 2009 $ 1. $ 7574 $ 2,808.¢ $ (0. - $ 3,566.¢
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financategtents are an integral part of these financiéstents.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION
December 31
2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)
Common Equity (see accompanying statement) $ 3,566.¢ $ 3,336.¢
Preferred Stock
Wisconsin Energy
$.01 par value; authorized 15,000,000 shares; natstanding - -
Wisconsin Electric
Six Per Cent. Preferred Stock - $100 par value;
authorized 45,000 shares; outstanding - 44,49&shar 4.4 4.4
Serial preferred stock -
$100 par value; authorized 2,286,500 shares; 3 86fies
redeemable at $101 per share; outstanding - 26G/0@@s 26.0 26.0
$25 par value; authorized 5,000,000 shares; notstamding - -
Total Preferred Stock 30.4 30.4
Long-Term Debt
Debentures (unsecured) 4.50% due 2013 300.0 300.0
6.60% due 2013 45.0 45.0
6.00% due 2014 300.0 300.0
5.20% due 2015 125.0 125.0
6.25% due 2015 250.0 250.0
4.25% due 2019 250.0 -
6-1/2% due 2028 150.0 150.0
5.625% due 2033 335.0 335.0
5.90% due 2035 90.0 90.0
5.70% due 2036 300.0 300.0
6-7/8% due 2095 100.0 100.0
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Notes (secured, nonrecourse) 2% stated rate due 2011 0.1 0.1 Screening Data Part 2 of 2
4.81% effective rate due 2030 2.0 2.0 Page 6538 of 7002
4.91% due 2009-2030 139.4 143.3
6.00% due 2009-2033 151.8 154.6
Notes (unsecured) 5-1/2% due 2009 - 50.0
6.00% to 6.25% due 2010 21.5 10.0
2.73% variable rate due 2010 (a) 260.0 260.0
6.50% due 2011 450.0 450.0
6.51% due 2013 30.0 30.0
1.92% variable rate due 2015 (b) - 17.4
6.94% due 2028 50.0 50.0
0.504% variable rate due 2016 (a) 67.0 67.0
0.504% variable rate due 2030 (a) 80.0 80.0
Variable rate notes held by Wisconsin Electric (147.0 -
6.20% due 2033 200.0 200.0
Junior Notes (unsecured) 6.25% due 2067 500.0 500.0
Obligations under capital leases 149.0 154.1
Unamortized discount, net and other (27.3) (27.0)
Long-term debt due currently (295.7, (61.8)
Total Long-Term Debt 3,875.8 4,074.7
Total Capitalization $ 7,473.: $ 7,442.(

(a) Variable interest rate as of December 31, 2009.
(b) Variable interest rate as of December 31, 2008.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financate8tents are an integral part of these financiéstents.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General:  Our consolidated financial statements includdedccounts of Wisconsin Energy Corporation (Wis@o&nergy, the Company, our, we or us), a diveifiolding company, as well
as our subsidiaries in the following operating segts:

o Utility Energy Segment-- Consisting of Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gesl Edison Sault; engaged primarily in the gemamadf electricity and the distribution of eleciticand
natural gas; and

e Non-Utility Energy Segment-- Consisting primarily of We Power; engaged pipdly in the design, development, construction anghership of electric power generating facilities
long-term lease to Wisconsin Electric.

Our Corporate and Other segment primarily includéspark, which develops and invests in real estate have also eliminated all intercompany transastiand balances within this segment
from the consolidated financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America requires managentemiake estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of certain assetsiabdifies and disclosure of contingent assets l@tllities at the date of financial statements #émelreported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results couiffed from those estimates.

Subsequent Events: We have evaluated and determined that no matesgaits took place after our balance sheet date oéeer 31, 2009 through our financial statementisse date of
February 26, 2010, except as disclosed in Note U.

Revenues We recognize energy revenues on the accruad basi include estimated amounts for services readeut not billed.

Our retail electric rates in Wisconsin are estdiglisby the PSCW and include base amounts for fulkparchased power costs. The electric fuel ruld&isconsin allow us to request rate

increases if fuel and purchased power costs extteelband established by the PSCW. We are alsoreghjta reduce rates if fuel and purchased powesdal below the band established by the
PSCWw.

Our retail gas rates include monthly adjustmentikwpermit the recovery or refund of actual pur@thgas costs. We defer any difference betweenlagasacosts incurred (adjusted for a
sharing mechanism) and costs recovered through aata current asset or liability. The deferredes is returned to or recovered from customeirgetvals throughout the year.

For information regarding revenue recognition faiFPsee Note E.

Accounting for MISO Energy Transactions: The MISO Energy Markets operate under both day-ékea real-time markets. We record energy transastin the MISO Energy Markets on a
net basis for each hour.

Other Income and Deductions, Net: We recorded the following items in Other Income &uatluctions, net for the years ended December 31:
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Screening Data Part 2 of 2

Other Income and Deductions, net 2009 2008 200age 6539 of 7002
(Millions of Dollars)
Carrying Costs $ - $ 0.8 $28.8
Gain on Property Sales 1.7 2.6 13.1
AFUDC - Equity 16.0 7.8 5.2
Other, net 10.7 5.8 1.8
Total Other Income and Deductions, net $28.4 $17.0 $48.9

Property and Depreciation We record property, plant and equipment at cosst @eludes material, labor, overheads and capédlinterest. Utility property also includes AFUDEquity.
Additions to and significant replacements of prapare charged to property, plant and equipmenbst; minor items are charged to maintenance expdie cost of depreciable utility property
less salvage value is charged to accumulated deficecwhen property is retired.

We had the following property in service by segmesbf December 31:

Property In Service 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Utility Energy $9,092.8 $8,878.0
Non-Utility Energy 1,111.6 959.4
Other 82.2 72.0

Total $10,286.6 $9,909.4

Our utility depreciation rates are certified by #8CW and MPSC and include estimates for salvalye \and removal costs. Depreciation as a perceaverfage depreciable utility plant was
3.7% in 2009, 2008 and 2007.

For assets other than our regulated assets, weeadepreciation expense at straight-line rates theeestimated useful lives of the assets. Estithaseful lives for non-regulated assets are 3 to
40 years for furniture and equipment, 2 to 5 yéarsoftware and 30 to 40 years for buildings.

Our regulated utilities collect in their rates amturepresenting future removal costs for manytaskat do not have an associated ARO. W e recoedwlatory liability on our balance sheet for
the estimated amounts we have collected in ratefsifore removal costs less amounts we have spaenioval activities. This regulatory liability w&329.4 million as of December 31, 2009
and $693.5 million as of December 31, 2008.

We recorded the following CWIP by segment as ofdbelger 31:

CWIP 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Utility Energy $386.7 $191.3

Non-Utility Energy 1,794.8 1,638.6

Other 4.1 -
Total $2,185.6 $1,829.9

Allowance For Funds Used During Constructio- Regulated: AFUDC is included in utility plant accounts arepresents the cost of borrowed funds (AFUDC - Pebéed during plant
construction, and a return on stockholders' capitBlUDC - Equity) used for construction purpose&UDC - Debt is recorded as a reduction of inteeggiense, and AFUDCEquity is recorde
in Other Income and Deductions, net.

During 2009 and 2008, Wisconsin Electric accruedJBE at a rate of 9.09% as authorized by the PSCuvisGtent with the PSCW's 2008 rate order, WisecoR&ctric accrued AFUDC on
50% of all utility CWIP
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projects except the Oak Creek AQCS project whiareed AFUDC on 100% of CWIP. Wisconsin Electrieites are set to provide a current return on CWéPdbes not accrue AFUDC.
During 2007, Wisconsin Electric accrued AFUDC aag of 8.94%, as authorized by the PSCW in a pat& order. Based on the 2010 PSCW rate orderctefé January 1, 2010 Wisconsin
Electric is recording AFUDC on 100% of CWIP asstmiawith the Oak Creek AQCS project, the Edgewdtdt 5 Selective Catalytic Reduction project, ahd Glacier Hills Wind Park.
Wisconsin Electric will record AFUDC on 50% of alther electric, gas, and steam utility CWIP. ThdJ&RC rate starting January 1, 2010 is 8.83%.

During 2009 and 2008, Wisconsin Gas accrued AFUD&rate of 10.80% on 50% of its CWIP as authorizgthe PSCW in the 2008 rate order. Wisconsin €des are set to provide a current
return on CWIP that does not accrue AFUDC. Duri@72 Wisconsin Gas accrued AFUDC at a rate of 2b,3s authorized by the PSCW in a prior rate offlased on the 2010 PSCW rate
order, effective January 1, 2010 Wisconsin Gasdésming AFUDC on 50% of all CWIP using an AFUDGeraf 9.05%.

Our regulated segment recorded the following AFUDCthe years ended December 31:

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

AFUDC - Debt $6.7 $3.3 $1.8
AFUDC - Equity $16.0 $7.8 $5.2

Capitalized Interest and Carrying Costs - Non-Regtdd Energy: As part of the construction of the power plantsemaur PTF program, we capitalize interest duriogstruction. Under the
lease agreements associated with our PTF powetsplaa are able to collect from utility customers tarrying costs associated with the construafdhese power plants. We defer these
carrying costs collected on our balance sheet laeyl will be amortized to revenue once the assglaised in service over the individual lease teror. firther information on the accounting for
capitalized interest and deferred carrying cossecated with the construction of our PTF powenfsasee Note E.

Earnings per Common Share: We compute basic earnings per common share byidg/imur net income by the weighted average numbeommon shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per
common share reflect the potential reduction imegs per common share that could occur when patgndlilutive common shares are added to commanmeshoutstanding.

We derive our potentially dilutive common shareschiculating the number of shares issuable reldtrsjock options utilizing the treasury stock noethThe future issuance of shares underl
the outstanding stock options depends on whetleeexkrcise prices of the stock options are legs i average market price of the common sharehéorespective periods. Shares that are anti-
dilutive are not included in the calculatic
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Materials, Supplies and Inventories: Our inventory at December 31 consists of: Screening Data Part 2 of 2
Page 6540 of 7002
Materials, Supplies and Inventories 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Fossil Fuel $181.1 $132.4
Natural Gas in Storage 93.3 113.3
Materials and Supplies 104.9 99.0

Total $379.3 $344.7

Substantially all fossil fuel, materials and suppland natural gas in storage inventories arededarsing the weighted-average cost method of atitmy

Regulatory Accounting. The economic effects of regulation can resulegulated companies recording costs that have teare expected to be allowed in the rate makioggss in a period
different from the period in which the costs woblkl charged to expense by an unregulated enterjvisen this occurs, costs are deferred as asséltedralance sheet (regulatory assets) and
recorded as expenses in the periods when thoseaaments are reflected
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in rates. We defer regulatory assets pursuanteoifip orders or by a generic order issued by egutators. Additionally, regulators can imposeiliibs upon a regulated company for amounts
previously collected from customers and for amotimds are expected to be refunded to customerslétgy liabilities). We expect to recover our dataling regulatory assets in rates over a
period of no longer than 20 years. Regulatory asmed liabilities that are expected to be amortizétin one year are recorded as current on therea sheet. For further information, see
Note C.

Asset Retirement Obligations: We record a liability for a legal ARO in the perigdwhich it is incurred. When a new legal obligatiis recorded, we capitalize the costs of thelitslby
increasing the carrying amount of the related lbmed asset. We accrete the liability to its preéseaiue each period and depreciate the capitalibstiover the useful life of the related asset. At
the end of the asset's useful life, we settle tiigation for its recorded amount or incur a gairass. As it relates to our regulated operatioves apply regulatory accounting guidance and
recognize regulatory assets or liabilities for tih@ng differences between when we recover legaD&Rn rates and when we would recognize these.destSurther information, see Note F.

Derivative Financial Instruments: We have derivative physical and financial instants which we report at fair value. For furthdormation, see Note M.
Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include marketable éehtiies acquired three months or less from migturi

Restricted Cash: Cash proceeds that we received from the sale oft Baiach that are to be used for the benefit ofcostomers are recorded as restricted cash. Aeoémber 31, 2009, all
restricted cash is classified as current.

Margin Accounts: Cash deposited in brokerage accounts for marginirements is recorded in Other Current Assets arCamnsolidated Balance Sheets.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets: We account for goodwill and other intangible as$eltlswing accounting guidance for intangibles ayabdwill. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had
$441.9 million of goodwill recorded at the utilignergy segment, which related to our acquisitiowafconsin Gas in 2000.

Goodwill and other intangibles with indefinite Ivare not subject to amortization. However, gooldavil other intangibles are subject to fair valasda rules for measuring impairment, and
resulting write-downs, if any, are to be reflectedperating expense. We assess the fair valuerofeporting unit by considering future discountagh flows, a comparison of fair value based
on public company trading multiples, and merger acguisition transaction multiples for similar coamges. This evaluation utilizes the informationitalgle under the circumstances, including
reasonable and supportable assumptions and pmjsctiVe perform our annual impairment test forréporting unit as of August 31. There was no impaint to the recorded goodwill balance
as of our annual 2009 impairment test date forreporting unit.

Impairment or Disposal of Long Lived Assets:We carry property, equipment and goodwill relatethtisinesses held for sale at the lower of cosstimated fair value less cost to sell. As of
December 31, 2009, we had no assets classifieclasfét Sale. Long-lived assets are tested forveability whenever events or changes in circuntstanndicate that their carrying value may
not be recoverable from the use and eventual dispo®f the asset based on the remaining usdfilAn impairment loss is recognized when the dagyamount of an asset is not recoverable
and exceeds the fair value of the asset. The cgyynount of an asset is not recoverable if it edsethe sum of the undiscounted cash flows expéetesbult from the use and eventual
disposition of the asset. An impairment loss is snead as the excess of the carrying amount ofgbetan comparison to the fair value of the adsat further information, see Note D.

Investments: We account for investments in other affiliated camigs in which we do not maintain control using ¢heity method. As of December 31, 2009 and 20@8had a total
ownership interest of approximately 26.2% in ATCe \&fe represented by one out of ten ATC board membach of whom has one vote. Due to the votiggirements, no individual member
has more than 10% of the voting control. For furthéormation regarding such investments, see Note

Income Taxes: We follow the liability method in accounting fordame taxes. Accounting guidance for income taxgsires the recording of deferred assets and lt&silio recognize the
expected future tax consequences of events that heen reflected in our financial statements orésxrns and the adjustment of deferred tax baknce
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to reflect tax rate changes. We are required tesasthe likelihood that our deferred tax assetdavexpire before being realized. We have establishealuation allowance against certain
deferred tax assets. GAAP requires that, if we katecin a future period that it is more likely thaot that some or all of the deferred tax assetslavbe realized before expiration, we reverse the
related valuation allowance in that period. Anyrpato the allowance, as a result of a changedgment about the realization of deferred tax asgeteported in income tax expense.

Investment tax credits associated with regulategtatjpns are deferred and amortized over the fita@assets. We file a consolidated Federal inctameeturn. Accordingly, we allocate Federal
current tax expense benefits and credits to ousidigries based on their separate tax computatiorsfurther information, see Note H.

We recognize interest and penalties accrued retatadrecognized tax benefits in Income Taxes in@ansolidated Income Statements, as well as RegylAssets or Regulatory Liabilities in
our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We collect sales and use taxes from our custonmetseamit these taxes to governmental authoritibese taxes are recorded in our Consolidated In&tatements on a net basis.

Stock Options: We estimate the fair value of stock options ushgtiinomial pricing model. We report unearned stbaked compensation associated with non-vestetttedtstock and
performance share awards activity within "othedgaicapital” in our Consolidated Statements of @mn Equity. We report excess tax benefits as animg cash inflow. Historically, all stock
options have been granted with an exercise prioaldq the fair market value of the common stocktendate of grant and expire no later than 10s/fam the grant date. For a discussion o
impacts to our Consolidated Financial Statemeets Note J.

The fair value of our stock options was calculaisihg a binomial option-pricing model using thddaling weighted average assumptions:

2009 2008 2007
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Risk free interest rate 0.3% - 2.5% 2.9% - 3.9% 4.7% - 5.1965creening Data Part 2 of 2
Dividend yield 3.0% 2.1% 2.2% Page 6541 of 7002
Expected volatility 25.9% 20.0% 13.0% - 20.0%
Expected life (years) 6.2 6.2 6.0
Expected forfeiture rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Pro forma weighted average fair

value of our stock options granted $8.01 $9.39 $8.72

B -- RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Fair Value Measurements: In September 2006, the FASB issued new accagigtindance relating to fair value measurementsadsmlissued updated accounting guidance in 2002a08.
This guidance defines fair value, provides guiddiocaising fair value to measure assets and ligslias well as a framework for measuring fair eakexpands disclosures related to fair value
measurements and was effective for financial statemissued for fiscal years beginning after Novenis, 2007. This adoption did not have a signifidmancial impact on our financial
condition, results of operations or cash flow. Ske¢e N -- Fair Value Measurements for required Idsares.

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financigtatements In December 2008, the FASB issued new accourgfindance relating to noncontrolling interests émsolidated financial
statements. This guidance clarifies that a nonotlimg interest in a subsidiary is an ownershigeiest in the consolidated entity that should bemeg as equity in the consolidated financial
statements and was effective for fiscal years beggon or after December 15, 2008. We adoptecdethesvisions effective January 1, 2009. This adoptlid not have a material financial
impact on our financial condition, results of opmnas or cash flows.

Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and HedgiActivities: In March 2008, the FASB issued new accounting guidaelating to derivative instruments and hedgiaiivities. This
guidance requires qualitative disclosures aboutcaihjes and strategies for using derivatives, qteativie disclosures about fair value amounts ofgaind losses on derivative instruments and
disclosures about credit-risk-related contingeatuees in derivative agreements, and was effefbiviscal years beginning after November 15, 200 adopted these provisions
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effective January 1, 2009. This adoption did natehany financial impact on our financial conditisesults of operations or cash flows. See Note Berivative Instruments for required
disclosures.

Subsequent Events: In May 2009, the FASB issued new accounting guidaetating to management's assessment of subsezpesmis. This guidance clarifies that managemerst enaluate,
as of each reporting period, events or transactioasoccur after the balance sheet date througlalte the financial statements are issued orvaithble to be issued, and was effective for
interim and annual periods ending after June 1692We adopted these provisions effective Jun@B09. This adoption had no financial impact on financial condition, results of operations
or cash flows.

Recognition and Presentation of Oth-Than-Temporary Impairments: In April 2009, the FASB issued new accountingdguice that amended the other-than-temporary imeairguidance
for debt securities to be more operational andnorove the presentation and disclosure of otharn-teenporary impairments on debt and equity seesriti financial statements. We adopted
these provisions effective June 30, 2009. This @idofhad no financial impact on our financial carafi, results of operations or cash flows.

Amendments to Variable Interest Entity ConsolidatiGuidance: In June 2009, the FASB issued new accounting gaiglaelated to variable interest entity consolidatibhe purpose of this
guidance is to improve financial reporting by epteres with variable interest entities. The newdgnie is effective for all new and existing varéainiterest entities for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2009. We adopted these prossionJanuary 1, 2010. This adoption is not expetctddive any impact on our financial condition ufessof operations or cash flows.

Employers' Disclosures about Pc-retirement Benefit Plan Assets In December 2008, the FASB issued new accogmindance for employer's disclosures about plarta®f defined benefit
pension or other post-retirement plans. This neidance resulted in expanded disclosures relatpdsoretirement benefit plan assets and was effectivéidoal years ending after December
2009. We adopted these provisions on December(8B. Z'his adoption had no impact on our financtaidition, results of operations or cash flows. Se&e O -- Benefits for required
disclosures.

C -- REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Our primary regulator, the PSCW, considers our laguy assets and liabilities in two categoriesrewed and deferred. In escrow accounting we ex@ansunts that are included in rates. If
actual costs exceed, or are less than the amdattare allowed in rates, the difference in cosisisrowed on the balance sheet as a regulatory@ssgulatory liability and the escrowed
balance is considered in setting future rates. Uddgerred cost accounting, we defer amounts tdalance sheet based upon orders or correspondéticeur regulators. These deferred costs
will be considered in future rate setting procegdimAs of December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had appedely $17.4 million and $28.2 million, respectiyeof net regulatory assets that were not
earning a return.

In December 2009, the PSCW issued a rate ordestisféeJanuary 1, 2010 that, among other thingdfireeed our accounting for the regulatory assets Eabilities identified below. The rate
order provided for the recovery over an eight ymeniod of specific regulatory assets, the largésttach is the balance of the remaining deferreshémission costs. The order also specified that
the deferred Point Beach gain would be passed ondtomers as authorized in the prior rate casle that the final credits should essentially be éskhy the end of 2010.
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Our regulatory assets and liabilities as of Decar8fieconsist of:
2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)
Regulatory Assets
Deferred unrecognized pension costs $561.9 $593.6
Escrowed electric transmission costs 157.8 199.0
Deferred unrecognized OPEB costs 122.1 107.7
Deferred income tax related 78.8 73.4
Deferred plant related -- capital lease 78.5 77.9
Deferred environmental costs 68.1 56.8
Deferred derivative amounts 19.1 84.4
Other, net 165.1 150.8
Total regulatory assets $1,251.4 $1,343.6

Regulatory Liabilities
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Deferred cost of removal obligations $729.4 $693.5 Screening Data Part 2 of 2
Deferred Point Beach related 202.4 431.5 Page 6542 of 7002
Deferred income tax related 52.3 89.2
Other, net 125.4 181.0

Total regulatory liabilities $1,109.5 $1,395.2

We have concluded that substantially all of theeangnized costs resulting from the recognitiorheffunded status of our pension and OPEB plansfgaal a regulatory asset.
Our regulated subsidiaries record deferred regnjatesets and liabilities representing the futwmeeted impact of deferred taxes on utility revenisee Note A.

Consistent with a generic order from, and pastmnaa&ing practices of the PSCW, we defer as a régylasset, costs associated with the remediafieormer manufactured gas plant sites. As
of December 31, 2009, we have recorded $68.1 mitiibenvironmental costs associated with manufactgas plant sites as a regulatory asset, inclugli’sgd million of deferrals for actual
remediation costs incurred and a $52.2 million aaktfor estimated future site remediation (see N¥tdn addition, we have deferred $5.3 millionirfurance recoveries associated with the
environmental costs as regulatory liabilities. WWeoatize the deferred costs actually incurred asdiiance recoveries over five years in accordantierate-making treatment.

As of December 31, 2009, we have $28.7 millionsifrewed bad debt costs. The PSCW authorized esaxoaunting for residential bad debt costs for Mfbconsin Gas and Wisconsin
Electric whereby they defer actual bad debt wrifs-that exceed amounts allowed in rates.

D -- ASSET SALES, DIVESTITURES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Edgewater Generating Unit 5: During the fourth quarter of 2009, we reached aingent agreement to sell our 25% interest in EdgewGenerating Unit 5 to WPL, which will becomeding
if we are unable to reach an agreement with a thértly to sell our interest. We are continuing égatiate with a third party to sell our interestlifs unit. The completion of any sale will be
subject to approval by the PSCW.

Edison Sault: In October 2009, we announced that we had reachedreement to sell Edison Sault to Cloverland tEle€ooperative for approximately $61.5 milliorr f@ nominal gain. We
will retain the membership interest in ATC currgrtield by Edison Sault. The sale is contingent ugentain conditions, including the approval by fegory bodies. If the conditions are satisf
we expect the sale to be completed in 2010. Foy¢lae ended December 31, 2009, Edison Sault's ipgravenues were $65.3 million.

Water Utility Operations: Effective April 30, 2009, we sold our water utility the City of Mequon, Wisconsin for approximat8t4.5 million. The assets and liabilities ass@dawith our
water utility, reclassified as held for sale witlither current assets and liabilities on our Cddatéd Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2008, $letd million and $0.3 million, respectively.
We also reclassified the water utility income ascditinued operations in the accompanying Congelillncome Statements.
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The following table summarizes the net impactshefdiscontinued operations of the water utilityoam earnings for the years ended December 31:

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)
Income from Continuing Operations $377.2 $357.8 $335.7
Income from Discontinued water operations, netaf t 0.3 0.8 0.8
Income (Loss) from Discontinued other operatiore,af tax (a) 4.9 0.5 (0.9)
Net Income $382.4 $359.1 $335.6

(a) During 2009, we reduced the amount of unrecogniardenefits by approximately $5.6 million due e favorable resolution of an
uncertain tax position.

Discontinued water operations had no material impache Consolidated Statement of Cash Flowshferyears ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

Point Beach: Prior to September 28, 2007, Wisconsin Electric edvtwo 518 MW electric generating units (Unit 1 dswit 2) at Point Beach in Two Rivers, Wisconsim September

28, 2007, Wisconsin Electric sold Point Beach ta#iiate of FPL for approximately $924 millionuPsuant to the terms of the sale agreement, thertyrchased Point Beach, its nuclear fuel
and associated inventories and assumed the obligatidecommission the plant. Wisconsin Electrtaireed approximately $506 million of the sales jp@ds, which represents the net book v
of the assets sold and certain transaction caseddition, Wisconsin Electric deferred the nengan the sale of approximately $418 million asgutatory liability and deposited those proceeds
into a restricted cash account. In connection withsale, Wisconsin Electric also transferred $3@0on of decommissioning funds to the buyer. Wissin Electric then liquidated the balanc
the decommissioning trust assets and retained ajppately $552 million of that cash. This cash wksbalaced into the restricted cash account. Weisirgg the cash in the restricted cash
account, and the interest earned on the balancehddenefit of our customers and to pay cer@ies.

As of December 31, 2009, we have given approximaiB7.8 million in bill credits to our Wisconsima@ Michigan retail customers and issued a refunappiroximately $62.5 million to
wholesale customers in a one-time FERC-approvetkseint. In addition, pursuant to the January 2BS8EW rate order, during the first quarter of 2008,used $85.0 million of restricted cash
proceeds to recover $85.0 million of regulatoryetss

A long-term power purchase agreement with the bbgeame effective upon closing of the sale. Pursteathis agreement, Wisconsin Electric is purchgsill of the energy produced by Point
Beach. The power purchase agreement extends th&fi8fhfor Unit 1 and 2033 for Unit 2. Based on gigeeement, we will be paying a predetermined prgEreMWh for energy delivered.
Under the agreement, if our credit rating and teelit rating of Wisconsin Electric from either S&PMoody's fall below investment grade, or if th@ders of any indebtedness in excess of
$100.0 million accelerate or have the right to émede the maturity of such indebtedness as atrefaldefault, we would need to provide collaténathe amount of $100.0 million (escalating at
3% per year commencing in 2024). For further infation regarding our former nuclear operations,éet .

E -- ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR pOWER THE FUTURE GENERATING UNITS

Background: As part of our PTF strategy, our non-utility suliaigt, We Power, has built three new generatingsufftvVGS 1, PWGS 2 and OC 1) and is in the prodeissilding another new
generating unit, OC 2, which are being/will be ko our utility subsidiary, Wisconsin Electrioyder long-term leases that have been approvededp #CW. The leases are designed to recover
the capital costs of the plant including a retl®WGS 1 was placed in service in July 2005, PWG &2 placed in service in May 2008 and OC 1 was platservice on February 2, 2010. The
accompanying consolidated financial statementsiedite all intercompany transactions between We Pawe Wisconsin Electric and reflect the cash inidrom Wisconsin Electric customers
and the cash outflows to our vendors and suppliers.
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The Oak Creek expansion includes common projeetsviil benefit the existing units at this sitevasll as the new units. These projects inclGdwadrangdliDptacigrafda dvater intake system,
which were placed into service in November 2007 Zambiary 2009, respectively. Page 6543 of 7002

During Construction: Under the terms of each lease, we collect in cama@es amounts representing our fae-cost of capital (debt and equity) associateti wapital expenditures for our P’
units. Our pre-tax cost of capital is approximateo. The carrying costs that we collect in ratesracorded as deferred revenue and will be aneattia revenue over the term of each lease
once the respective unit is placed into serviceim@uthe construction of our PTF units, we capt@linterest costs at an overall weighted-averagéax cost of interest which was approximately
5% for the year ended December 31, 2009 and appaigly 6% in 2008. Capitalized interest is includtethe total cost of the PTF units shown below.

Cash Flows: The following table identifies key pre-tax cashftawws and inflows related to the construction of ®&TF units for the years ended December 31:

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Capital Expenditures $248.2 $526.4 $665.6
Capitalized Interest $71.8 $83.3 $71.4
Deferred Revenue $201.7 $203.2 $164.5

Balance Sheet: As noted above, we collect in current rates cagyiosts that are calculated based on the cash eitpes included in CWIP multiplied by our pre-tesst of capital. The
carrying costs are recorded as deferred revenuéahdied in long-term liabilities. Our total CWHalance includes cash expenditures, capitalizeddst and accruals. The following table
identifies key amounts related to our PTF units #re recorded on our balance sheet as of Decediber

2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

CWIP - Cash Expenditures $1,575.8 $1,473.7
Total CWIP $1,792.2 $1,636.8
Net Plant in Servic $1,010.7 $887.0
Deferred Revenue $739.1 $545.4

Income Statement Once the PTF units are placed in service, we expeetcover in rates the lease costs which refrecuthorized cash construction costs of the yhits a return on the
investment. The authorized cash costs are estallisj the PSCW. The authorized cash costs exclapitatized interest since carrying costs are reaeuring the construction of the units.
The lease payments are expected to be levelizedpethat OC 1 and OC 2 will be recovered on alieze basis that has a one time 10.6% escalatien tife first five years of the leases. The
leases established a set return on equity compafid® 7% after tax. The interest component ofrétarn is determined up to 180 days prior to thte daat the units are placed in service.

We recognize revenues related to the lease paynieitare included in our rates. In addition, @wenues include the amortization of the deferredmaes that reflect the carrying costs that are
collected during construction. The deferred reveswmmortized over the lease term. Once the plm®placed in service, the combination of the lgg@senents and the amortization of the
deferred revenue will result in a levelized anmeakenue stream over the lease term. We deprebiatenits on a straight line basis over their exgetservice life.

PWGS 1 and PWGS 2 were placed in service in Julp 20hd May 2008, respectively. PWGS 1 had a coappfoximately $364.3 million, including approxiret $31.1 million of capitalized
interest and PWGS 2 had a cost of $366.0 millinaluiding approximately $34.0 million of capitalizederest. Each asset is being depreciated overesgmated useful life of 37 years. The ¢
of the plant, plus a return on the investmentxjseeted to be recovered through Wisconsin Elestrates over a 25 year period. Annual revenueBY86S 1 and PWGS 2 are approximately
$50.9 million and $52.2 million, respectively.

In November 2007, the coal handling system for Oedek was placed in service. This asset had aof@gtproximately $199.1 million (including capitadid interest) and is being depreciated
over its estimated useful life of 40 years. Thet edshe system, plus a return on the investmangxpected to be recovered through Wisconsin
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Electric's rates over a 32 year period at an anaualunt of approximately $24 million. In January20the new water intake system that serves betlexfsting units at Oak Creek and OC 1 and
OC 2 was placed in service. This asset had a ¢@gtproximately $132.6 million (including capitadid interest) and is being depreciated over itsneséd useful life of 40 years. The cost of the
system, plus a return on investment, is expectdxb teecovered through Wisconsin Electric's rates @31 year period at an annual amount of apprateity $16 million.

F -- ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
The following table presents the change in our ARGsng 2009:

Balance at Liabilities Liabilities Cash Flow Balance at
12/31/08 Incurred Settled  Accretion Revisions  12/31/09

(Millions of Dollars)
AROs $57.3 $ - ($2.6) $3.2 $ - $57.9

G -- VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

The primary beneficiary of a variable interest gnmust consolidate the related assets and lissiliCertain disclosures are required by sponsagsificant interest holders in variable interest
entities and potential variable interest entities.

We assess our relationships with potential variaiikrest entities such as our coal suppliers,rahggas suppliers, coal and gas transporters, tire oounterparties in power purchase agreer
and jointventuresin making this assessment, we consider the potehtifiour contracts or other arrangements prosiderdinated financial support, the potential feta absorb losses or
rights to residual returns of the entity, the apito directly or indirectly make decisions abou Entities' activities and other factors.

We have identified two tolling and purchased poagreements with third parties but have been urntaldetermine if we are the primary beneficiaryhge two variable interest entities. The
requested information required to make this deteaton has not been supplied. As a result, we deowsolidate these entities. We account for orte@de contracts as a capital lease and the
other contract as an operating lease. We have sippately $417.9 million of required payments ovee temaining terms of these two agreements, whiphr@over the next 13 years. We
believe the required payments or any replacemeneppurchased will continue to be recoverable tegaTotal capacity and lease payments under twgeacts for the periods ended Decen
31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $62.2 million, $66illan and $70.4 million respectively.
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The following table is a summary of income tax engfor each of the years ended December 31:

Income Taxes 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Current tax expense (benefit) $29.9 ($80.2) $300.0

Deferred income taxes, net 191.2 303.0 (79.9)

Investment tax credit, net (3.8) (6.3) (4.2)

Total Income Tax Expense $217.3 $216.5 $215.9
90

The provision for income taxes for each of the gearded December 31 differs from the amount ofrimetax determined by applying the applicable Ut&usory federal income tax rate to
income before income taxes as a result of theviotig:

2009 2008 2007
Effective Effective Effective
Income Tax Expense Amount Tax Rate ~ Amount Tax Rate =~ Amount Tax Rate

(Millions of Dollars)

Expected tax at

statutory federal tax rates $208.1 35.0% $201.0 35.0% $193.0 35.0%

State income taxes net of federal tax 32.5 5.5% 30.1 5.2% 26.9 4.9%
benefit

Production tax credits - wind (7.1) (1.2%) (4.8) (0.8%) (0.1) -%
Domestic production activities deduction (8.3) (1.4%) (8.0) (1.4%) - - %
Investment tax credit restored (3.8) (0.6%) (6.3) (1.1%) (4.2) (0.8%)
Other, net (4.1) (0.7%) 4.5 0.8% 0.3 - %

Total Income Tax Expense $217.3 36.6 % $216.5 37.7% $215.9 39.1%

The components of deferred income taxes classifsedet current assets and net long-term liabiléiesef December 31 are as follows:

2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Deferred Tax Assets

Current
Deferred Gain $21.3 $37.0
Employee benefits and compensation 14.2 14.9
Other 12.4 12.8
Total Current Deferred Tax Assets $47.9 $64.7

Non-current

Deferred revenues 270.8 $204.6
Construction advances 1155 109.6
Employee benefits and compensation 105.8 95.1
Property-related 325 52.9
Deferred gain - 27.2
Emission allowances 4.0 13.0
State NOL's 1.7 3.9
Other 11.7 20.5
Total Non-current Deferred Tax Assets $542.0 $526.8
Total Deferred Tax Assets $589.9 $591.5
91
2009 2008

(Millions of Dollars)
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current
Prepaid items $47.3 $45.2
Total Current Deferred Tax Liabilities $47.3 $45.2

Non-current

Property-related $1,174.9 $986.1
Employee benefits and compensation 171.8 169.9
Deferred transmission costs 63.2 76.4
Investment in transmission affiliate 91.7 59.5
Other 58.3 48.9
Total Non-current Deferred Tax Liabilities $1,559.9 $1,340.8
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities $1,607.2 $1,386.0
Consolidated Balance Sheet Presentation 2009 2008

Current Deferred Tax Asset $0.6 $19.5
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Consistent with ratemaking treatment, deferreddare offset in the above table for temporary diffices which have related regulatory assets diitiab.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had recor8edrdillion and $3.2 million, respectively, of valion allowances primarily related to the uncetsaof our ability to benefit from state loss
carryforwards in the future. Portions of theseestass carryforwards began expiring in 2008.

On January 1, 2007, we adopted accounting guideelagd to uncertainty in income taxes. A recoatiin of the beginning and ending amount of unrectay tax benefits is as follows:

2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Balance, January 1 $37.0 $33.2
Additions based on tax positions related to theeniryeai 1.4 -
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 4.8 5.6
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (7.1) (0.6)
Reductions due to statute of limitatic (0.2) (1.2)
Settlements during the peri (0.5) -
Balance, December & $35.4 $37.0

The amount of unrecognized tax benefits as of Déegr@1, 2009 and 2008 excludes deferred tax assdated to uncertainty in income taxes of $15.8iamland $13.2 million, respectively. As
of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the net amountr&foagnized tax benefits that, if recognized, wanigact the effective tax rate for continuing opinas was approximately $9.1 million and
$9.3 million, respectively.

We recognize interest and penalties accrued retatadrecognized tax benefits as a component @ectax expense. For the years ended Decembef3, 2008 and 2007, we recognized
approximately $2.0 million, $3.3 million and $3.0llion, respectively, of accrued interest in thenSolidated Income Statements. For the years endedrbber 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, we
recognized no penalties in the Consolidated IncBtagements. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, @epgaroximately $9.1 million and $9.0 million otémest accrued and approximately §
million and $0.9 million of penalties accrued or fonsolidated Balance Sheets as of December 89,&@l 2008, respectively.
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We do not anticipate any significant increasesemréases in the total amounts of unrecognizedeagfiis within the next 12 months.

Our primary tax jurisdictions include Federal ahd state of Wisconsin. Currently, the tax year2@ff4 through 2009 are subject to Federal and W&na@xamination.

| -- NUCLEAR OPERATIONS
The sale of Point Beach was completed on Septe2&et007.

Nuclear Decommissioning We recorded decommissioning expense in amouuisl ¢o the amounts collected in rates and fundebe external trusts. Nuclear decommissioningscostre
accrued over the expected service lives of theeaudenerating units and were included in elecates. The decommissioning funding was $11.2 milttwrough September 2007. We liquidated
our decommissioning trust assets as part of treeadfdPoint Beach.

J -- Common equity

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had 325,00h8res of common stock authorized under our ehat which 116,908,346 and 116,917,790 commoreshaespectively, were
outstanding. All share-based compensation is ctiyréufilled by purchases on the open market by imslependent agents and do not dilute shareholdergership.

Share-Based Compensation Plans:We have a plan that was approved by stockholdatsetiables us to provide a long-term incentiveughoequity interests in Wisconsin Energy to outside
directors, selected officers and key employees®f@ompany. The plan provides for the granting@éls options, stock appreciation rights, restricdtmtk awards and performance shares.
Awards may be paid in common stock, cash or a coatigin thereof. We utilize the straight-line attrilton method for recognizing share-based compemsatipense. Accordingly, for employee
awards, equity classified shabased compensation cost is measured at the grEnbased on the fair value of the award, and isgeized as expense over the requisite service gheFivere wer
no modifications to the terms of outstanding stopkons during the period.

The following table summarizes recorded pre-taxestised compensation expense and the relate@tefitfor share-based awards made to our empla@reslirectors as of December 31:

2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Stock options $10.8 $12.2 $12.2
Performance units 14.0 9.5 5.4
Restricted stock 1.0 11 1.2
Share-based compensation expense $25.8 $22.8 $18.8
Related Tax Benefit $10.3 $ 9.1 $ 7.6

Stock Options: The exercise price of a stock option under fhe 5 to be no less than 100% of the common stdak’ market value on the grant date and optioag not be exercised within
six months of the grant date except in the evert diange in control. Option grants consist of gaalified stock options and vest on a cliff-badteaa three year period. Options expire no later
than ten years from the date of grant. For furthiarmation regarding stock-based compensationthedaluation of our stock options, see Note A.

Stock options to purchase 2,718,965 shares of canstuzk, with prices ranging from $47.76 to $48u@4 share were outstanding during 2009, but weténctuded in the computation of
diluted earnings per share because they were utive.
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Weighted-Average Aggregate

The following is a summary of our stock option wityi during 2009:

Remaining Intrinsic Value
Number of ~ Weighted-Average Contractual Life (Millions)
Stock Options Options Exercise Price (Years)

Outstanding as of January 1, 2009 8,543,564 $36.97
Granted 1,216,625 $42.22
Exercised (665,514) $25.67
Forfeited (7,360) $46.09

Outstanding as of December 31, 2009 9,087,315 $38.49 5.9 $103.0

Exercisable as of December 31, 2009 5,422,215 $33.39 45 $89.1

We expect that substantially all of the outstandipgions as of December 31, 2009 will be exercised.

In January 2010, the Compensation Committee awa2@é¥50 non-qualified stock options with an exeqirice of $49.84 to our officers and key exeasiunder its normal schedule of
awarding long-term incentive compensation.

The intrinsic value of options exercised during ylears ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 128 fillion, $10.2 million and $30.0 million, resgtively. Cash received from options

exercised during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $17.0 million, $11.6 million &36.1 million, respectively. The actual tax benhedalized for the tax deductions from
option exercises for the same periods was apprdgign$4.8 million, $3.5 million and $11.2 milliongspectively.

The following table summarizes information abowaic&toptions outstanding as of December 31, 2009:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average

Remaining Remaininc

Contractua Contractua
Number of Exercise Life Number of Exercise Life

Range of Exercise Prices  Options Price (Years) Options Price (Years)
$19.62 to $31.07 1,548,528 $25.64 2.8 1,548,528 $25.64 2.8
$33.44 to $39.48 3,593,532 $35.65 5.0 3,593,532 $35.65 5.0
$42.22 to $48.04 3,945,255 $46.13 8.0 280,155 $47.33 7.2
9,087,315 $38.49 5.9 5,422,215 $33.39 4.5

The following table summarizes information about pan-vested options during 2009:

Number Weighted-

Oof Average
Non-Vested Stock Options Options Fair Value
Non-Vested as of January 1, 2009 3,598,379 $8.81
Granted 1,216,625 $8.01
Vested (1,142,544) $7.59
Forfeited (7,360) $8.73

Non-Vested as of December 31, 2009 3,665,100 $8.73

As of December 31, 2009, total compensation cedtged to non-vested stock options not yet receghizas approximately $7.4 million, which is expelde be recognized over the next
16 months on a weighted-average basis.

Restricted Shares: The Compensation Committee has also approvedaesirstock grants to certain key employees anatire. The following restricted stock activity oced during 2009:
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Weighted-
Number Average

of Market

Restricted Shares Shares Price

Outstanding as of January 1, 2009 116,373

Granted 14,216 $42.11
Released / Forfeited (30,940) $34.84

Outstanding as of December 31, 2009 99,649

Recipients of previously issued restricted shaeetthe right to vote the shares and receive diddeand the shares have vesting periods ranging 1@ years.

In January 2010, the Compensation Committee awat@et0 restricted shares to our directors, offi@erd other key employees as part of the long-tecentive program. These awards have a
three-year vesting period, with one-third of theaadvwesting on each anniversary of the grant daeing the vesting period, restricted share recigi@lso have voting rights and are entitled to

dividends in the same manner as other shareholders.

We record the market value of the restricted seghirds on the date of grant and then we charge\thkie to expense over the vesting period of thards. The intrinsic value of restricted stock
vesting was $0.9 million, $2.1 million and $2.9 linih for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 2807, respectively. The actual tax benefit realifor the tax deductions from released

restricted shares for the same years was $0.2mil#i0.5 million and $1.1 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2009, total compensation cdataé to restricted stock not yet recognized was@pmately $1.3 million, which is expected to leeognized over the next 29 months on a
weighted-average basis.

Performance Units: In January 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Compensatiomn@ibee awarded 333,220, 133,855 and 136,905 pedioce units, respectively, to officers and other demployees
under the Wisconsin Energy Performance Unit Plarded the grants, the ultimate number of units windhbe awarded is dependent upon the achievemieegrtain financial performance of
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our stock over a three-year period. Under the terfise award, participants may earn between 0%1&586 of the base performance award Séliegaimns diiztd iRaesB.of/2 are accruing
compensation costs over the three-year performpeded based on our estimate of the final expectéde of the award. Performance units ¢zgaedggagestpo@2, 2009, 2008 and 2007 had a
total intrinsic value of $9.8 million, $8.4 millioand $5.2 million, respectively. The awards weressgjuently distributed to our officers and key awypks in January 2010, 2009 and 2008. The
actual tax benefit realized for the tax deductifsom the distribution of performance units was apgmately $3.4 million, $3.1 million and $1.8 mdh, respectively.

In January 2010, the Compensation Committee awa2@&®15 performance units to our officers and okey employees under its normal schedule of awarlting-term incentive
compensation.

As of December 31, 2009, total compensation cdatee to performance units not yet recognized vpgsaimately $14.4 million, which is expected toreeognized over the next 22 months on
a weighted-average basis.

Common Stock Activity: We do not expect to issue new shares under ousuaemployee benefit plans and our dividend reimvest and share purchase plan; rather, we instrdependent
plan agents to purchase the shares in the operemérkhat regard, no new shares of common staalevssued in 2009, 2008 or 2007.

During 2009, 2008 and 2007, our plan agents pusth@s7 million shares at a cost of $29.6 milliors Million shares at a cost of $23.0 million and illion shares at a cost of $67.8 million,
respectively, to fulfill exercised stock optiondamstricted stock awards. In 2009, 2008 and 2@@7received proceeds of $17.0 million, $11.6 millend $36.1 million, respectively, related to
the exercise of stock options.

Restrictions: Wisconsin Energy's ability to pay common dividedépends on the availability of funds received fraun principal utility subsidiaries, Wisconsin Elgctand Wisconsin Gas.
During 2009, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Galéectively provided Wisconsin Energy with $212.@lan of dividends. In the future, as the new
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PTF plants continue to be placed in service, weeefhat We Power will also provide funds for Wissm Energy to pay dividends.

Various financing arrangements and regulatory meguénts impose certain restrictions on the abdftgur subsidiaries to transfer funds to Wiscortsirergy in the form of cash dividends, loans
or advances. In addition, under Wisconsin law, \&isin Electric and Wisconsin Gas are prohibitednfloaning funds, either directly or indirectly, \Wdisconsin Energy.

The January 2010 PSCW rate order requires Wiscdlsictric and Wisconsin Gas to maintain capitalcturres that differ from GAAP as they reflect rejaty adjustments. Wisconsin Electric
is required to maintain a common equity ratio raofjpetween 48.5% and 53.5%, and Wisconsin Gasgisired to maintain a capital structure which hasmamon equity range of between
45.0% and 50.0%. Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsas @ust obtain PSCW approval if they pay divideatoisve the test year levels that would cause edtbiepany to fall below the authorized
levels of common equity.

Wisconsin Electric may not pay common dividend$isconsin Energy under Wisconsin Electric's Restdticles of Incorporation if any dividends on Wssin Electric's outstanding
preferred stock have not been paid. In additionsyant to the terms of Wisconsin Electric's 3.6084i&8 Preferred Stock, Wisconsin Electric's abitiydeclare common dividends would be
limited to 75% or 50% of net income during a twetwenth period if Wisconsin Electric's common steckiity to total capitalization, as defined in thefprred stock designation, is less than
25% and 20%, respectively.

We have the option to defer interest payments erdtmior Notes, from time to time, for one or mpegiods of up to 10 consecutive years per periadiriy any period in which we defer inter:
payments, we may not declare or pay any dividemdhstributions on, or redeem, repurchase or aegouur common stock.

As of December 31, 2009, the restricted net asgetsnsolidated and unconsolidated subsidiariescama@quity in undistributed earnings of 50% osles/ned investees accounted for by the
equity method total approximately $3.0 billion. $kimount exceeds 25% of our consolidated net aasetsDecember 31, 2009.

See Note L for discussion of certain financial ctasets related to the bank back-up credit faciliie8Visconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electric and WissiorGas.

We do not believe that these restrictions will matly affect our operations or limit any dividepdyments in the foreseeable future.

K -- LONG-TERM DEBT
Debentures and Notes As of December 31, 2009, the maturities andisgkund requirements of our long-term debt outdiag (excluding obligations under capital leasesjaas follows:

(Millions of Dollars)

2010 $288.6
2011 457.5
2012 7.9
2013 383.3
2014 308.7
Thereafter 2,603.8

Total $4,049.8

We amortize debt premiums, discounts and debtigsuieosts over the lives of the debt and we incthdecosts in interest expense.
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During 2009, we issued $261.5 million of long-tedebt, including $250 million of debentures undeeaisting shelf registration statement filed by @éissin Electric with the SEC in August
2007. The net proceeds were used to repay shonteebt and for other general corporate purposes.

Wisconsin Electric is the obligor under two serésax-exempt pollution control refunding bondsotstanding principal amount of $147 million. Indust 2009, Wisconsin Electric terminated
letters of credit that provided credit and liguydtupport for the bonds, which resulted in a mamgatiender of the bonds. Wisconsin Electric pureldathe bonds at par plus accrued interest t

date of purchase. As of December 31, 2009, thercbpsed bonds were still outstanding, but werertedas a reduction in our consolidated long-teebtdecause they are held by Wisconsin
Electric. Depending on market conditions and ofhaetors, Wisconsin Electric may change the methsetiuo determine the interest rate on the bond$iavel them remarketed to third parties.

During 2008, our subsidiaries issued $706 milliéioag-term debt, including $550 million of deberes issued by Wisconsin Electric. Of the total antassued during 2008, $156 million was
issued by PWGS and is secured by a collateral mssigt of the leases between PWGS and WisconsitriEleelated to PWGS 2. The net proceeds were tesegpay short-term debt.

In addition, in December 2008, Wisconsin Energyraed $260 million under an -month credit facility and used such amount to regtayr-term debt. Similar to Wisconsin Energy's bi
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back-up credit facility, this agreement requiresaimaintain, subject to certain exclusions, a mimh funded debt to capitalization ratio of leSet@a#ingndaiadandins 2ustomary covenants,
including certain limitations on our ability to saksets. The credit facility also contains custonevents of default. In addition, Wisconsin E MSE6AR EF thap gertain of its subsidiaries
comply with many of the covenants contained ther&sof December 31, 2009, Wisconsin Energy wasompliance with all covenants under the credit egrent.

During December 2008, Wisconsin Energy retired $35dillion of long-term debt through the issuanéstwort-term debt.

In connection with our outstanding Junior Notes,executed the RCC for the benefit of persons thgt bold or sell a specified series of long-termebtedness (covered debt). Our 6.20%
Senior Notes due April 1, 2033 have been initidigsignated as the covered debt under the RCC. Ti@pRovides that we may not redeem, defease ohpsecand our subsidiaries may not
purchase any Junior Notes on or before May 15, 208/&ss, subject to certain limitations descrilvethe RCC, during the 180 days prior to the ddteedemption, defeasance or purchase, we
have received a specified amount of proceeds frensale of qualifying securities.

Obligations Under Capital Leases: In 1997, Wisconsin Electric entered into a 2a+ygower purchase contract with an unaffiliatecependent power producer. The contract, for 236 MW o
firm capacity from a gas-fired cogeneration fagjlincludes no minimum energy requirements. Whenctntract expires in 2022, Wisconsin Electric neyis option and with proper notice,
renew for another ten years or purchase the gengfaiility at fair value or allow the contract éspire. We account for this contract as a caje@de and recorded the leased facility and
corresponding obligation under the capital leasb@estimated fair value of the plant's electeoerating facilities. We are amortizing the leafsility on a straight-line basis over the original
25-year term of the contract.

We treat the long-term power purchase contrachasgparating lease for rate-making purposes ancewa@rd our minimum lease payments as purchased pawpense on the Consolidated
Income Statements. We paid a total of $29.1 milaad $28.1 million in lease payments during 2008 20808, respectively. We record the difference leetwthe minimum lease payments and
the sum of imputed interest and amortization coalsulated under capital lease accounting as aréefeegulatory asset on our Consolidated Balahe=tS (see Regulatory Assets - Deferred
plant related -- capital lease in Note C). Dueh®timing and the amounts of the minimum lease mays) the regulatory asset increased to approxiyn®¥8.5 million during 2009, at which

time the regulatory asset began to be reducedrtoaer the remaining life of the contract. Theatatbligation under the capital lease was $149l0aniat December 31, 2009, and will decrease
to zero over the remaining life of the contract.
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Following is a summary of our capitalized leasetlliities as of December 31:
Capital Lease Assets 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)
Leased Facilities

Long-term power purchase commitment $140.3 $140.3
Accumulated amortization (69.8) (64.1)
Total Leased Facilities $70.5 $76.2

Future minimum lease payments under our capitakl@ad the present value of our net minimum leagempnts as of December 31, 2009 are as follows:

(Millions of Dollars)

2010 $36.2
2010 37.5
2011 38.9
2012 40.4
2013 41.9
Thereafter 174.0
Total Minimum Lease Payments 368.9
Less: Estimated Executory Costs (87.2)
Net Minimum Lease Payments 281.7
Less: Interest (132.7)

Present Value of Net
Minimum Lease Payments 149.0
Less: Due Currently (7.1)
$141.9

L -- SHORT-TERM DEBT
Short-term notes payable balances and their caynepg weighted-average interest rates as of Deeeibconsist of:

2009 2008
Interest Interest
Short-Term Debt Balance Rate Balance Rate
(Millions of Dollars, except for percentages)

Commercial paper $820.9 0.28% $602.3 4.01%

In addition, as of December 31, 2009, Wispark h&d.2 million note payable that matured in Jany0.

The following information relates to commercial paffor the years ended December 31:

2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars, except fc
percentage:
Maximum Short-Term Debt Outstanding $1,058.8 $1,114.7
Average Short-Term Debt Outstanding $819.6 $875.1

Weighted-Average Interest Rate 0.57 % 3.26%



WPD-6
Screening Data Part 2 of 2
98 Page 6549 of 7002

Wisconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electric and WiscorBas have entered into various bank back-up cradilities to maintain short-term credit liquidityhich, among other terms, require the
companies to maintain, subject to certain exclusiarminimum total funded debt to capitalizatiotioraf less than 70%, 65% and 65%, respectively.

An affiliate of Lehman Brothers Holdings, whichefil for bankruptcy in September 2008, provided axiprately $80 million of commitments under our baydck-up facilities on a consolidated
basis. As of December 31, 2009, excluding Lehmearsmitments, we had approximately $1.6 billion wéigable undrawn lines under our bank back-up ¢ifedilities on a consolidated basis.
As of December 31, 2009, we had approximately $Bgdllion of commercial paper outstanding on a adidsited basis that was supported by the availaids of credit. Wisconsin Electric's
and Wisconsin Gas' bank back-up credit facilitiegiee in March 2011 and Wisconsin Energy's expine&pril 2011, but may be renewed for two one-yestensions, subject to lender approval.

The Wisconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electric and WisiorGas bank back-up credit facilities contain oosry covenants, including certain limitations ba tespective companies' ability to sell
assets. The credit facilities also contain custgreaents of default, including payment defaultstenial inaccuracy of representations and warrantiesenant defaults, bankruptcy proceedings,
certain judgments, ERISA defaults and change ofrobrin addition, pursuant to the terms of WisdarEnergy's credit agreement, Wisconsin Energy raostre that certain of its subsidiaries
comply with many of the covenants contained therein

As of December 31, 2009, we were in compliance waitltovenants.

M -- DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We utilize derivatives as part of our risk managenmogram to manage the volatility and costs atpased power, generation and natural gas purchastee benefit of our customers and
shareholders. Our approach is non-speculative asigjded to mitigate risk and protect against pviatility. Regulated hedging programs require papproval by the PSCW.

We record derivative instruments on the balancetsh® an asset or liability measured at its famejsand changes in the derivative's fair valueracegnized currently in earnings unless specific
hedge accounting criteria are met or we receivalaggry treatment for the derivative. For most gyerelated physical and financial contracts in @gulated operations that qualify as
derivatives, the PSCW allows the effects of the ifaérket value accounting to be offset to regulatmsets and liabilities. We do not offset faimeaamounts recognized for the right to reclaim
cash collateral or the obligation to return casltateral against fair value amounts recognizeddifenivatives executed with the same counterpartyutite same master netting arrangement. ,
December 31, 2009, we recognized $19.1 millioregutatory assets and $10.3 million in regulatoapilities related to derivatives in comparison 8t ® million in regulatory assets and $11.9
million in regulatory liabilities as of December,21008.

We record our current derivative assets on thenigalaheet in Prepayments and other current assthe current portion of the liabilities in Otherrrent liabilities. The longerm portion of ou
derivative assets of $0.8 million is recorded il@tdeferred charges and other assets and thedomgportion of our derivative liabilities of $5million is recorded in Other deferred credits and
other liabilities. Our Consolidated Balance ShestfaDecember 31, 2009 includes:

Derivative Asse Derivative
Liability
(Millions of Dollars)
Natural Gas $2.2 $9.3
Fuel Oil 0.6 -
FTRs 5.9 -
Coal 2.1 -
Total $10.8 $9.3

Our Consolidated Income Statements include gaosséls) on derivative instruments used in our riskagement strategies for those commodities supiootir electric operations and natural
gas sold to our customers. Our estimated notioolaines and gain (losses) for the year ended DeaeB8ih@009 were as follows:
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Volume Gains (Losses)
(Millions of Dollars)
Natural Gas 87.8 million Dtf ($97.9)
Energy 23,520.0 MWI (0.5)
Fuel Oil 6.8 million gallon: (2.5)
FTRs 27,561.8 MV 13.3
Total ($87.6)

As of December 31, 2009, we have posted collat#r&0.3 million in our margin accounts.

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 arit) 2@0reclassified $0.4 million, $0.4 million an@.$ million, respectively, in treasury lock agreermsettlement payments deferred in
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, as anaser& Interest Expense. We estimate that durimgébit 12 months, $0.4 million will be reclassifiedm Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income as a reduction in earnings.

N -- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value measurements require enhanced disckain@ut assets and liabilities that are measurédeported at fair value and establish a hierardisalosure framework which prioritizes and
ranks the level of observable inputs used in méagdair value.

Fair value is the price that would be received uthensale of an asset or paid to transfer a lighili an orderly transaction between market pgréiots at the measurement date (exit price). We

primarily apply the market approach for recurriag #alue measurements and attempt to utilize #st available information. Accordingly, we alsdigé valuation techniques that maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use observable inputs. We are able to classify faiugdlalances based on the observability of thosgtsnfhe hierarchy gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active marketsdenfical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and thedst priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3).

Assets and liabilities measured and reported at/édue are classified and disclosed in one offtllewing categories:
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Level 1 --Quoted prices are available in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities as of the reportitage. Active markets are thoScireehin Raisabtést theb2set or liability occ
in sufficient frequency and volume to provide prigiinformation on an ongoing basis. Instrumenttisi category consist of financial ipglgenBE%e sesiExXghange-traded derivatives,
cash equivalents and restricted cash investments.

Level 2 --Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices iivaanarkets, which are either directly or indirgatbservable as of the reporting date, and faueréd determined through the t
of models or other valuation methodologies. Inseunts in this category include non-exchange-tradeivatives such as OTC forwards and options.

Level 3 -- Pricing inputs include significant ingubat are generally less observable from objesttgces. The inputs in the determination of faiue require significant management
judgment or estimation. At each balance sheet dagerform an analysis of all instruments subjedair value reporting and include in Level 3iaitruments whose fair value is based
on significant unobservable inputs.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure dhievmay fall into different levels of the fair val hierarchy. In such cases, an instrument's lgitkin the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to therfaalue measurement. Our assessment of the signife of a particular input to the fair value measent in its entirety requires judgment and
considers factors specific to the instrument.
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The following table summarizes our financial assetd liabilities by level within the fair value hachy:

Recurring Fair Value Measures As of December 31, 2009
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions of Dollars)
Assets:
Restricted Cash $194.5 $ - $ - $194.5
Derivatives 0.7 4.2 5.9 10.8
Total $195.2 $4.2 $5.9 $205.3
Liabilities:
Derivatives $4.5 $4.8 $ - $9.3
Total $4.5 $4.8 $ - $9.3
Recurring Fair Value Measures As of December 31, 2008
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions of Dollars)
Assets:
Cash Equivalents $9.1 $ - $ - $9.1
Restricted Cash 386.5 - - 386.5
Derivatives - 4.2 8.8 13.0
Total $395.6 $4.2 $8.8 $408.6
Liabilities:
Derivatives $38.9 $32.1 $ - $71.0
Total $38.9 $32.1 $ - $71.0

Cash Equivalents consist of certificates of depasét money market funds. Restricted cash condistsrtificates of deposit and government backeerggt bearing securities and represents the
remaining funds to be distributed to customersltiepfrom the net proceeds received from the s&lRoint Beach. Derivatives reflect positions wédhia exchange-traded derivative contracts
and OTC derivative contracts. Exchange-traded dévig contracts, which include futures and exchangged options, are generally based on unadjuwgteted prices in active markets and are
classified within Level 1. Some OTC derivative gats are valued using broker or dealer quotationmarket transactions in either the listed or Qf&rkets utilizing a mid-market pricing
convention (the mid-point between bid and ask gjicas appropriate. In such cases, these derigaigeclassified within Level 2. Certain OTC detives may utilize models to measure fair
value. Generally, we use a similar model to valuglar instruments. Valuation models utilize varsomputs which include quoted prices for similasets or liabilities in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabdgiin markets that are not active, other obseniaplgts for the asset or liability, and market-otorated inputs (i.e., inputs derived principahyrh

or corroborated by observable market data by caticel or other means). Where observable inputseaéable for substantially the full term of thesasor liability, the instrument is categorized
in Level 2. Certain OTC derivatives are in lesswvactnarkets with a lower availability of pricingfarmation which might not be observable in or cbomated by the market. When such inputs
have a significant impact on the measurement of/igue, the instrument is categorized in Level 3.

The following table summarizes the fair value ofidetives classified as Level 3 in the fair valierarchy:

2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Balance as of January 1 $8.8 $13.0

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) - -

Purchases, issuances and settlements (2.9) 4.2)

Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 - -
Balance as of December 31 $5.9 $8.8
Change in unrealized gains (losses) relating to

instruments still held as of December $- $-

101

Derivative instruments reflected in Level 3 of thierarchy include MISO FTRs that are measurediavédue each reporting period using monthly orw@adrauction shadow prices from relevant
auctions. Changes in fair value for Level 3 reagritems are recorded on our balance sheet. SeeNilet Derivative Instruments, for further infornmat on the offset to regulatory assets and
liabilities.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value ofatemf our recorded financial instruments as ot&maber 31 are as follows:

2009 2008
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(Millions of Dollars)

Preferred stock, no redemption required $30.4 $20.2 $30.4 $19.0
Long-term debt including
current portion $4,049.8 $4,162.5 $4,009.4 $3,711.9

The carrying value of net accounts receivable, astopayable and short-term borrowings approximf@iesalue due to the short-term nature of theséruments. The fair value of our preferred
stock is estimated based upon the quoted markee Jat the same or similar issues. The fair valueu long-term debt, including the current portimong-term debt, but excluding capitalized
leases and unamortized discount debt, is estintzteeld upon quoted market value for the same ofasitasues or upon the quoted market prices of Ur&asury issues having a similar term to
maturity, adjusted for the issuing company's batithg and the present value of future cash flows.

O -- BENEFITS

Pensions and Other Pc-retirement Benefits: We have defined benefit pension plans that ceubstantially all of our employees. The plans ewefined benefits based upon years of
service and final average salary.

We also have OPEB plans covering substantiallpfadiur employees. The health care plans are carntniipp with participants' contributions adjusted aalty; the life insurance plans are

noncontributory. The accounting for the health qalesms anticipates future cosittaring changes to the written plans that are stergi with our expressed intent to maintain theesurcost sharir
levels. The post-retirement health care plans dela limit on our share of costs for recent andrutetirees.

We use a year-end measurement date to measunentthedf status of all of our pension and OPEB plBue. to the regulated nature of our business, we bancluded that substantially all of the
unrecognized costs resulting from the recognitibthe funded status of our pension and OPEB plaiadify as a regulatory asset.

The following table presents details about our menand OPEB plans:

Pension OPEB
2009 2008 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Change in Benefit Obligation

Benefit Obligation at January 1 $1,140.0 $1,161.0 $324.6 $331.0
Service cost 23.3 17.5 8.7 10.3
Interest cost 72.3 71.1 20.5 20.0
Plan participants' contributions - - 6.6 -
Plan amendments 0.2 5.9 9.2) 0.3
Actuarial loss (gain) 40.6  (29.1) 43.7 (26.9)
Gross benefits paid (115.7) (86.4) (21.3) (11.4)
Federal subsidy on benefits paid N/A N/A 1.1 1.3

Benefit Obligation at December 31 $1,160.7 $1,140.0 $374.7 $324.6
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Pension OPEB
2009 2008 2009 2008

(Millions of Dollars)
Change in Plan Assets

Fair Value at January 1 $719.2 $1,007.2 $158.7 $201.5
Actual earnings (loss) on plan assets 146.7  (247.1) 34.3 (54.3)
Employer contributions 275.8 45.5 24.3 22.9
Plan participants contributions - - 6.6 -
Gross benefits paid (115.7) (86.4) (21.3) (114

Fair Value at December 31 1,026.0 719.2 202.6 158.7

Net Liability $134.7  $420.8 $172.1 $165.9

Amounts recognized in our Consolidated Balance Shezof December 31 related to the funded stdttieedenefit plans consisted of:

Pension OPEB
2009 2008 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Other deferred charges $ -0 3% - $ 130 $ 485
Other current liabilities 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1
Other long-term liabilities 134.6 420.7 184.9 214.3

Net liability $134.7 $420.8 $172.1 $165.9

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirfmhefit plans was $1,145.1 million and $1,117.2iamlas of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively
The following table shows the amounts that haveyebbeen recognized in our net periodic benefit s of December 31 and are recorded as a reguksset on our balance sheet:
Pension OPEB

2009 2008 2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

Net actuarial loss $537.8  $567.4 $144.4 $130.2
Prior service costs (credits) 19.2 21.3 (20.9) (24.2)
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The following table shows the estimated amounts\lihbe amortized as a component of net peridmtinefit costs during 2010:
Pension OPEB
(Millions of Dollars)
Net actuarial loss $26.7 $10.6
Prior service costs (credits) 2.3 (11.8)
Transition obligation - 0.3
Total $29.0 ($0.9)
Information for pension plans with an accumulatedédit obligation in excess of the fair value a$ets as of December 31 is as follows:
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2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)
Projected benefit obligation $1,160.7 $1,140.0
Accumulated benefit obligation $1,145.1 $1,117.2
Fair value of plan assets $1,026.0 $719.2
The components of net periodic pension and OPEB dosthe years ended December 31 are as follows:
Pension OPEB
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)
Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost $23.3 $17.5 $29.5 $8.7 $10.3 $11.2
Interest cost 72.3 71.1 71.2 20.5 20.0 19.2
Expected return on plan assets (95.4) (84.7) (83.9) (13.6) (17.5) (15.5)
Amortization of:
Transition obligation - - - 0.3 0.3 0.3
Prior service cost (credit) 2.2 25 55 (12.6) (12.6) (12.5)
Actuarial loss 18.9 16.3 15.8 8.9 6.0 7.1
Net Periodic Benefit Cost $21.3 $22.7 $38.1 $12.2 $6.5 $9.8
Weighted-Average assumptions used to
determine benefit obligations as of Dec. 31
Discount rate 6.05% 6.5% 6.05% 5.75% 6.5% 6.10%
Rate of compensation increase 4.0 4.0 45t05.0 N/A N/A N/A
Weighted-Average assumptions used to
determine net cost for year ended Dec. 31
Discount rate 6.5% 6.05% 5.75% 6.5% 6.10% 5.75%
Expected return on plan assets 8.25 8.5 8.5 8.25 8.5 8.5
Rate of compensation increase 4.0 45t05.0 45t05.0 N/A N/A N/A
Assumed health care cost trend rates as of Dec. 31
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next yar&5/Post 65) 7.5/20 7.5/9 8/11
Rate that the cost trend rate gradually adjusts to 5 5 5
Year that the rate reaches the rate it is assumeghtain at 2015/2016 2014 2014

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assas 8.25% in 2009, and 8.5% in 2008 and 2007s&ent to our last asset/liability study in 20086,have consulted with our investment

advisors on an annual basis and requested theongcafst expected long-term returns on plan asygaesviewing historical returns as well as calculgtexpected total trust returns using the
weighted-average of long-term market returns faheazf the major target asset categories utilizethénfund.

A one-percentage-point change in assumed healéhoosst trend rates would have the following effects

1% Increase

1% Decrease

(Millions of Dollars)

Effect on
Post-retirement benefit obligation $28.0 ($23.6)
Total of service and interest cost components $3.7 ($3.0)
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We use various Employees' Benefit Trusts to funtbjor portion of OPEB. The majority of the trustssets are mutual funds or commingled funds.

Plan Assets Current pension trust assets and amounts whéhxpected to be contributed to the trusts irfulhgre will be adequate to meet pension paymengatdns to current and future
retirees.

The Investment Trust Policy Committee overseesstment matters related to all of our funded berpéihs. The Committee works with external actuaaied investment consultants on an
ongoing basis to establish and monitor investmeategies and target asset allocations. Forecastguflows for plan liabilities are regularly upeldtased on annual valuation results. Ta
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allocations are determined utilizing projected Hitmayment cash flows and risk analyses of appeterinvestments. They are intended to r&Sicrasmshgdd ddadertrfiohAcial stability for the
plans and maintain funded levels which meet lomgielan obligations while preserving sufficientuidity for near-term benefit payments. Page 6553 of 7002

Our current pension plan asset allocation is 45%tgipvestments and 55% fixed income investmehke current OPEB asset allocation is 60% equitgstments and 40% fixed income
investments. Equity securities include investmémiarge-cap, mid-cap and small-cap companies pifynlacated in the United States. Fixed incomeusiies include corporate bonds of
companies from diversified industries, mortgage atfeér asset backed securities, commercial papdrUaS. Treasuries.

The following table summarizes the fair value of pansion plan assets as of December 31, 20094ey eategory within the fair value hierarchy (forther level information, see Note N):

Asset Category - Pension Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions of Dollars)

Cash and Cash Equivalents $10.7 $- $- $10.7
Equities:
U.S. Equity 183.5 215.9 - 399.4
International Equity 58.6 33.7 - 92.3

Fixed Income

Short, Intermediate and
Lon¢-term Bonds (a

U.S. Bonds 448.9 - - 448.9
International Bonds 43.5 - - 43.5
Commercial Paper (b) 31.2 - - 31.2
Total $776.4 $249.6 $- $1,026.0

(a) This category represents investment grade bontsfand foreign issuers denominated in U.S. dofimm diverse
industries

(b) This category represents investment in commereipepissued by Wisconsin Ener
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The following table summarizes the fair value of @PEB plan assets as of December 31, 2009 by eastsgtory within the fair value hierarchy:

Asset Category - OPEB Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions of Dollars)

Cash and Cash Equivalents $0.8 $- $- $0.8
Equities:
U.S. Equity 37.5 72.8 - 110.3
International Equity 35 2.0 - 55
Fixed Income:

Short, Intermediate and
Lon¢-term Bonds(a)

U.S. Bonds 81.6 - - 81.6
International Bonds 2.6 - - 2.6
Commercial Paper (b) 1.8 - - 1.8
Total $127.8 $74.8 $- $202.6
(a) This category represents investment grade bontdsSfand foreign issuers denominated in U.S. dofimm diverse
industries
(b) This category represents investment in commereipepissued by Wisconsin Ener

In January 2009, the committee that oversees trestment of the pension assets authorized the@gwstour pension plan to invest in the commenuggder of Wisconsin Energy. As of
December 31, 2009, the Pension Trust and OPEBgsisets included approximately $33 million of comerempaper issued by Wisconsin Energy, which regmesless than 10% of total assets
of the plan.

Cash Flows:

Employer Contributions Pension OPEB
(Millions of Dollars)

2007 $26.7 $2.5
2008 $45.5 $22.9
2009 $275.8 $24.3

Of the amounts listed above, we contributed $270anj $38.6 million and $20.0 million to our qufidid pension plan during 2009, 2008 and 2007, retspey. We do not expect to make
contributions to the plan in 2010.

Future contributions to the plans will be dependgidn many factors, including the performance a$teng plan assets and long-term discount rates.

The entire contribution to the OPEB plans durin@2as discretionary as the plans are not subjesty minimum regulatory funding requirements.
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The following table identifies our expected benpfiyments over the next 10 years:

Expected
Medicare
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(Millions of Dollars)
2010 $83.8 $20.6 ($1.0)
2011 $100.4 $22.2 ($0.7)
2012 $108.2 $23.5 $ -
2013 $107.8 $25.7 $ -
2014 $111.3 $26.8 $ -
2015-2019 $539.8 $149.8 $ -

Savings Plans: We sponsor savings plans which allow employeesiribute a portion of their pre-tax and or af@x-tncome in accordance with plan-specified guidedi Under these plans
we expensed matching contributions of $14.1 milli$t4.8 million and $12.1 million during 2009, 2088d 2007, respectively.

P -- GUARANTEES
We enter into various guarantees to provide fireramd performance assurance to third parties balbef our affiliates. As of December 31, 2009, ke the following guarantees:

Maximum Potential
Future Payments

Outstanding as of

December 31, 2009

(Millions of Dollars)
$0.3 $ -

Liability Recorded
as of December 31, 2009

$3.1

A non-utility energy segment guarantee in suppbi/svest-Connecticut, which we sold in Decembed2@ PSEG, provides financial assurance for patkobligations relating to
environmental remediation under the original pusehagreement for Wisvest-Connecticut with The Whitleminating Company. The potential obligations &nvironmental remediation, which
are unlimited, are reimbursable by PSEG undergheg of the sale agreement in the event that weearéred to perform under the guarantee.

We also provide guarantees to support obligatidrmupaffiliates to third parties under loan agreems and surety bonds. In the event our affilifaég4o perform, we would be responsible for
obligations.

Wisconsin Electric is subject to the potential espective premiums that could be assessed undesitsance program.

Postemployment benefits: Postemployment benefits provided to former or im@cémployees are recognized when an event octhesestimated liability for such benefits was $15i8ion as
of December 31, 2009.

Q -- SEGMENT REPORTING

Our reportable operating segments at December(®19 ihclude a utility energy segment and a noritynergy segment. We have organized our repatapérating segments based upon the
regulatory environment in which our utility subsides operate and on how management makes dec#idn®easures performance. The segments are maseyggately because each business
requires different technology and marketing stri®glhe accounting policies of the reportable apeg segments are the same as those describeaténAN

Our utility energy segment primarily includes oleatric and natural gas utility operations. Ourcélie utility operation engages in the generatidistribution and sale of electric energy in
southeastern (including metropolitan Milwaukee)stezntral and northern Wisconsin and in the UijErinsula of Michigan. Our natural gas utility cgtéon is engaged in the purchase,
distribution and sale of natural gas to retail oostrs and the transportation of
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customer-owned natural gas throughout Wisconsim.roo-utility energy segment derives its revenu@marily from the ownership of electric power gemimg facilities for long-term lease to
Wisconsin Electric.

Summarized financial information concerning ourae:gble operating segments for each of the thraesyended December 31, 2009 is shown in the fofiguable. The segment information
below includes income from discontinued operatians result of the sale of the water utility in A@009.

Corporate &
Reportable Operating SegmentsOther (a) &

Energy Reconciling Total
Year Ended Utility Non-Utility Eliminations Consolidated
(Millions of Dollars)
December 31, 2009
Operating Revenues (b) $4,119.3 $163.1 ($154.5) $4,127.9
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization $316.2 $29.2 $0.7 $346.1
Operating Income (Loss) $554.3 $120.1 ($10.7) $663.7
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates $59.1 $ - ($0.2) $58.9
Interest Expense, Net $117.5 $14.7 $24.5 $156.7
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) $188.5 $43.4 ($14.6) $217.3
Income from Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax $0.3 $ - $4.9 $5.2
Net Income (Loss) $334.2 $63.8 ($15.6) $382.4
Capital Expenditures $550.1 $253.2 $14.4 $817.7
Total Assets (c) $10,784.6 $2,754.1 ($840.8)  $12,697.9
December 31, 2008

Operating Revenues (b) $4,421.3 $126.2 ($119.7) $4,427.8
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization $303.8 $21.9 $0.8 $326.5
Operating Income (Loss) $580.5 $89.3 ($10.6) $659.2
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates $51.8 $ - ($0.5) $51.3
Interest Expense, Net $107.2 $12.0 $34.5 $153.7
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Income Tax Expense (Benefit) $202.9 $32.5 ($18.9) Scteeaing Data Part 2 of 2
Income from Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax $0.8 $ - $0.5 Page&65355 of 7002
Net Income (Loss) $334.1 $48.6 ($23.6) $359.1
Capital Expenditures $606.7 $529.3 $0.4 $1,136.4
Total Assets (c) $10,791.6 $2,516.7 ($690.5)  $12,617.8
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Corporate &
Reportable Operating SegmentsOther (a) &
Energy Reconciling Total
Year Ended Utility Non-Utility Eliminations Consolidated
(Millions of Dollars)
December 31, 2007

Operating Revenues (b) $4,222.1 $75.7 ($62.7) $4,235.1
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization $314.9 $12.1 $0.9 $327.9
Operating Income (Loss) $584.7 $47.4 ($4.9) $627.2
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates $43.1 $ - $0.9 $44.0
Interest Expense, net $113.8 $7.4 $46.4 $167.6
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) $220.7 $14.3 ($19.1) $215.9
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations,

Net of Tax $0.8 $ - ($0.9) ($0.1)
Net Income (Loss) $338.0 $23.7 ($26.1) $335.6
Capital Expenditures $539.0 $669.3 $1.9 $1,210.2
Total Assets (c) $10,243.7 $1,974.5 ($497.9)  $11,720.3

(a) Other includes all other non-utility activities,imarily non-utility real estate investment and depenent by Wispark as well as interest on corporate

debt.

(b)  An elimination for intersegment revenues of $154#i8ion, $119.0 million and $70.3 million is incled in Operating Revenues for 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. This elimination is primarilgttveen We Power and Wisconsin Electric.

(c)  An elimination of $889.1 million, $794.0 million dr$465.4 million is included in Total Assets at Beter 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for

all PTF-related activity between We Power and Wsio Electric.

R -- RELATED PARTIES

We receive and/or provide certain services to o#isspciated companies in which we have an equigstment.

American Transmission Company LLC As of December 31, 2009, we have a 26.2% intémeATC. We pay ATC for transmission and othemtetl services it provides. In addition, we
provide a variety of operational, maintenance amjegt management work for ATC, which are reimbdrseus by ATC. We are required to pay the costexfded transmission infrastructure
upgrades for new generation projects while projactsunder construction, including generating ubéig constructed as part of our PTF strategy. AflCreimburse us for these costs when
new generation is placed into service. As of Decan®i, 2009 and 2008, we had a receivable of $1llibmand $32.6 million, respectively, for thegsems.

Nuclear Management Company: Prior to the Point Beach sale, we had a partialeysimp in NMC, which held the operating license®oint Beach. Upon the sale of Point Beach, theatipg

licenses were transferred to the buyer and outioekhip with NMC was terminated.

We provided and received services from the follay@issociated companies during 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Equity Investee 2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)
Services Provided
-ATC $22.9 $20.7 $17.8
Services Received
-ATC $201.3 $199.4 $176.8
-NMC $ - $ - $50.6
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As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, our ConsolidBtddnce Sheets included receivable and payabladedavith ATC as follows:

Equity Investee

2009

2008

(Millions of Dollars)

Services Provided
-ATC

Services Received
-ATC

S -- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

$1.1

$16.7

$2.1

$16.6

Capital Expenditures: We have made certain commitments in connectitimn 2010 capital expenditures. During 2010, wereate that total capital expenditures will be apprately

$950.5 million.
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Operating Leases: We enter into long-term purchase power contracteeet a portion of our anticipated increase inrielectric energy suiptyeeeityy DatseRartt2qb@at various times
through 2014. Certain of these contracts were ddemqualify as operating leases. In addition, weehvarious other operating leases includmglefemsshisieroand coal cars.
Future minimum payments for the next five years tiredeafter for our operating lease contracts arfeliows:

(Millions of Dollars)

2010 $21.3
2011 21.5
2012 15.1
2013 5.5
2014 2.9
Thereafter 9.7
Total $76.0

Divested Assets:Pursuant to the sale of Point Beach, we have adoeediemnification provisions customary to trartgats involving the sale of nuclear assets.

Pursuant to the terms of the sales agreementdomtinufacturing business, Wisconsin Energy agreedstomary indemnification provisions related éotain environmental, asbestos, and
product liability matters. In addition, the amowffittash taxes and future deferred income tax bisnafe subject to a number of factors includingrajspls of the fair value of Wisconsin Gas
assets and applicable tax laws. Any changes iedtimates of taxes and indemnification matters bélrecorded as an adjustment to the gain on sdleeported in discontinued operations in
period the adjustment is determined. We have asteal reserves related to these customary indeatih and tax matters.

Environmental Matters: We periodically review our exposure for envir@mtal remediation costs as evidence becomes alaitahicating that our liability has changed. Givanrent
information, including the following, we believeahfuture costs in excess of the amounts accruetbadisclosed on all presently known and quariiéanvironmental contingencies will not
material to our financial position or results ofeogtions.

We have a program of comprehensive environmeniaédéation planning for former manufactured gas psites and coal-ash disposal sites. We perfornoioiggassessments of manufactured
gas plant sites and related disposal sites us&tlifyonsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas, and coaldisposal/landfill sites used by Wisconsin Electas,discussed below. We are working with
WDNR in our investigation and remediation planniAgthis time, we cannot estimate future remediatiosts associated with these sites beyond thaseided below.

Manufactured Gas Plant Sites  We have identified several sites at which WistoiElectric, Wisconsin Gas, or a predecessor compastorically owned or operated a manufacturesigant.
These sites have been substantially remediatece@taarious stages of investigation, monitorind eemediation. We have also identified other sites
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that may have been impacted by historical manufadtgas plant activities. Based upon ongoing aiglyg estimate that the future costs for detaslézlinvestigation and future remediation
costs may range from $35 to $65 million over thetren years. This estimate is dependent upon akvariables including, among other things, theeekbf remediation, changes in technology
and changes in regulation. As of December 31, 2@@%ave established reserves of $52.2 milliorteel#o future remediation costs.

The PSCW has allowed Wisconsin utilities, includigsconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas, to deferahsts spent on the remediation of manufactureglgad sites, and has allowed for these
costs to be recovered in rates over five yearsoAtingly, we have recorded a regulatory assetdoradiation costs.

Ash Landfill Sites: Wisconsin Electric aggressively seeks environméngaiceptable, beneficial uses for its coal comibnsby-products. However, some coal-ashpbgeducts have been, anc
a small degree continue to be, managed in compamga, licensed landfills. Some early designed amtstucted landfills have at times required varilewels of monitoring or remediation.
Where Wisconsin Electric has become aware of thesditions, efforts have been made to define theraaand extent of any release, and work has bedaormed to address these conditions.
The costs of these efforts are recovered undeutieclause for Wisconsin Electric and are expereethcurred. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, WiscoR$getric incurred $0.3 million, $1.3
million and $0.8 million respectively, in coal-asdmediation expenses. As of December 31, 2009,ave ho reserves established related to ash lasidés.

EPA - Consent Decree: In April 2003, Wisconsin Electric reached a GemtsDecree with the EPA, in which it agreed to #igantly reduce air emissions from its cdakd generating facilitie:

In July 2003, the Consent Decree was amended hod@che state of Michigan, and in October 200&,WhS. District Court for the Eastern District ofdébnsin approved and entered the
amended Consent Decree. The reductions are expededachieved by 2013 through a combination stiailing new pollution control equipment, upgradegsting equipment and retiring
certain older units. Through December 31, 2009hene spent approximately $686 million associatetth tie installation of air quality controls and kaetired four coal units as part of our plan
under the Consent Decree. The total cost of impieimg this agreement is estimated to be $1.2 bilbwer the 10 year period ending 2013.

Oak Creek: Bechtel, the contractor of the Oak Creek expansioder a fixed price contract, submitted claimsgdar schedule and cost relief on December 22, 26la8ed to the delay of the
in-service dates for OC 1 and OC 2. These claims a&serted against ERS, the project manager forahgtruiction of the Oak Creek expansion and agerthijoint owners of OC 1 and OC
On October 30, 2009, Bechtel amended its claim¢oeiase its request for cost relief and schedlilf.rén its amended claim, Bechtel requested celitf totaling approximately $517.5 million
and schedule relief that would have resulted imr@gmately seven months of relief from liquidateahthges beyond the guaranteed in-service date oéi@bpr 29, 2009 for OC 1 and
approximately four months of relief from liquidatdedmages beyond the guaranteed in-service dateppé@ber 29, 2010 for OC 2.

Bechtel's first claim was based on the alleged thpasevere weather and certain labor-relatedersatPursuant to its amended claim, Bechtel wasesting approximately $445.5 million in
costs related to changed weather and labor condit®echtel's second claim of approximately $72ianilsought cost and schedule relief for the altegects of ERS-directed changes and
delays allegedly caused by ERS prior to the isse@fiche Full Notice to Proceed in July 2005. Thelaéms, as well as claims submitted by ERS rel&tettie rights of the parties under the
construction contract and ERS counterclaims, haah lsebmitted to binding arbitration.

Effective December 16, 2009, ERS and Bechtel edtierte the Settlement Agreement that settled alhes between them regarding OC 1 and OC 2. Pursodhé terms of this Settlement
Agreement, ERS will pay to Bechtel $72 million &itte these claims, with $10 million already pai®2009 and the remaining $62 million to be paigiinadditional installments upon the
achievement of specific project milestones. In &iddj Bechtel will receive 120 days of scheduleefefior OC 1 and 60 days for OC 2. Therefore, thargnteed in-service date of September 29,
2009 for OC 1 was extended to January 27, 2010ftenduaranteed in-service date of September 29) £ OC 2 was extended to November 28, 2010.

We are responsible for approximately 85% of amopatd under the Settlement Agreement, consistetht @ur ownership share of the Oak Creek expandiba.other joint owners are
responsible for the remainder.
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The Settlement Agreement also provides for Bechtelease of ERS from all matters related to Bé'shtlims, among other things, and for ERS' rededBechtel from all matters related to
ERS' claims that were subject to arbitration, ametigr things.

Cash Balance Pension Plan: On June 30, 2009, a lawsuit was filed by a forrmepleyee, against the Plan in the U.S. District €éarthe Eastern District of Wisconsin. Counsglresenting
the plaintiff is attempting to seek class certifion for other similarly situated plaintiffs. Themplaint alleges that Plan participants who reaa&dump sum distribution under the Plan prior to
their normal retirement age did not receive théldehefit to which they were entitled in violatiofiERISA and are owed additional benefits, becabedlan failed to apply the correct interest
crediting rate to project the cash balance acctutiteir normal retirement age. We believe the Rlamectly calculated the lump-sum distributions. #dverse outcome of this lawsuit could
affect our Plan funding and expense. We are cuyreniable to predict the final outcome or impactta$ litigation.
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T -- SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

During the twelve months ended December 31, 20@9%aid $152.3 million in interest, net of amourdpitalized, and received $27.9 million in net refarirom income taxes. During the twelve
months ended December 31, 2008, we paid $144.®mih interest, net of amounts capitalized, andt$Rillion in income taxes, net of refunds. Durithg twelve months ended December 31,
2007, we paid $191.4 million in interest, net ofamts capitalized, and $291.6 million in incomeesxnet of refunds.

As of December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the amwmfuatcounts payable related to capital expenditwas $14.7 million, $45.1 million and $132.6 milliocrespectively.

U -- SUBSEQUENT EVENT
On February 2, 2010, OC 1 was placed into serviceigfully operational. Wisconsin Electric now hase, custody and control and will operate anchtai the unit.

On February 11, 2010, we issued a total of $530aniln long-term debt ($255 million aggregate pijral amount of 5.209% Series A Senior Notes dumdrey 11, 2030 and $275 million
aggregate principal amount of 6.09% Series A SeNaies due February 11, 2040), and used the neepds to repay debt incurred to finance the coctstruof OC 1.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Wiscesin Energy Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgieets and consolidated statements of capitatizaf Wisconsin Energy Corporation and subsi@isuithe "Company") as of December
31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidateéensénts of income, common equity, and cash floweéeh of the three years in the period ended Dbee®il, 2009. Our audits also included
the financial statement schedules listed in thexnat Item 15. These financial statements and &iahstatement schedules are the responsibilith®@Company's management. Our responsit
is to express an opinion on the financial statemant financial statement schedules based on alitsau

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighaBaUnited States). Those standards require thgilan and perform the audit to obt
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehsents are free of material misstatement. Antaucludes examining, on a test basis, evidenceating the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assgdbe accounting principles used and signifi@stimates made by management, as well as evaluhgrmoyverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provideasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetagresent fairly, in all material respects, tin@afcial position of Wisconsin Energy Corporationdaubsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and
2008, and the results of their operations and tash flows for each of the three years in thegoeended December 31, 2009, in conformity with aatimg principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Also, in our opinion, sdinancial statement schedules, when considereelation to the basic consolidated financial stagats taken as a whole, present fairly, in all
material respects, the information set forth therei

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasdzf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the Company's internal contvelrdinancial reporting as of Decemt
31, 2009, based on the criteria establishedternal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatafriie Treadway Commission and our report dated
February 26, 2010 expressed an unqualified opiaiothe Company's internal control over financigloring.

/SIDELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 26, 2010
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Wiscesin Energy Corporation:

We have audited the internal control over finanoglorting of Wisconsin Energy Corporation and @dibsies (the "Company") as of December 31, 20@8¢hl on the criteria established in
Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatadrike Treadway Commission. The Company's manageiseesponsible for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and ftg assessment of the effectiveness of internarabover financial reporting, included in the acquanying Management's Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsipili to express an opinion on the Company's intermiatrol over financial reporting based on ouriaud

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedslof the Public Company Accounting Oversightid&@nited States). Those standards require thgilareand perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether effective alteamtrol over financial reporting was maintainedll material respects. Our audit included olitegren understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a neteveakness exists, testing and evaluating tisggdeand operating effectiveness of internal cdritased on the assessed risk, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necesstmy aircumstances. We believe that our audit plewia reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed by, or under the supenvidi the company's principal executive and ppatfinancial officers, or persons performing
similar functions, and effected by the companyart®f directors, management, and other personrgiavide reasonable assurance regarding the ilégliadf financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted aticmuprinciples. A company's internal control ofieiancial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenahoecords that, in reasonable detail, accuratety/fairly reflect the transactions and dispositiohshe assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordga@ordance with authorizations of management amdtdirs of the company; and (3) provide reasonaséerance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company's assets that coaleta material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcohover financial reporting, including the posty of collusion or improper management overrisfecontrols, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may not be prevented or detected timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluatidithe effectiveness of the internal control ofreancial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the controls may become inadego@tause of changes in conditions, or that theegegf compliance with the policies or procedurey deteriorate
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In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all mialaespects, effective internal control over fis&l reporting as of December 31, 2009, (BsreibernieDa testahlisReof iBternal Control -
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatadrise Treadway Commission. Page 6558 of 7002

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the consolidated financial shatets and financial statement schedules
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008e0€bmpany and our report dated February 26, 2@ssed an unqualified opinion on those finarst@alements and financial statement
schedules.

/SIDELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 26, 2010
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation of our Cltigécutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, tesluated the effectiveness of our disclosurerotsaind procedures (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) undeBtgmurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (tlohdhge Act)) as of the end of the period coverethlsyreport. Based upon such
evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chig@idncial Officer have concluded that, as of the efhsluch period, our disclosure controls and pracesiare effective (i) in recording,
processing, summarizing and reporting, on a tirbelsis, information required to be disclosed bynuthe reports that we file or submit under the Exaje Act and (i) to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in the reports that weedil submit under the Exchange Act is accumulatedcammunicated to our management, including ouef@xecutive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regamgl required disclosure.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting, as such term is defined in ExchangeRudes 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under
the supervision and with the participation of owmmagement, including our principal executive offiaad principal financial officer, we conductederaluation of the effectiveness of Wisconsin
Energy Corporation's and subsidiaries internal rmiver financial reporting based on the framewiorknternal Control - Integrated Framework issbigdhe Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Baseiisoevaluation, our management concluded that WisicoEnergy Corporation's and subsidiaries intecoatrol over financial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2009.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or a¢tmisstatements. Therefore, even those systetasuieed to be effective can provide only
reasonable assurance with respect to financiaratat preparation and presentation. Also, prajastdf any evaluation of the effectiveness of imdécontrol over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the contrady recome inadequate because of changes in corglibothat the degree of compliance with the jdior procedures may deteriorate.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registereblisuaccounting firm, as auditors of our financithtements has issued an attestation report cefféetiveness of Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's and its subsidiaries' internal cdrdxer financial reporting as of December 31, 20D8loitte & Touche LLP's report is included in théport.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control évwemcial reporting during the fourth quarter of020that materially affected, or are reasonablylyilte materially affect, our internal control
over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART 1lI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE OF THE
REGISTRANT

The information under "Proposal 1: Election of Bib@rs - Terms Expiring in 2011", "Section 16(a) Bécial Ownership Reporting Compliance”, "Corpor&evernance - Frequently Asked
Questions: What is the process used to identifyatiir nominees and how do | recommend a nomindeet€orporate Governance Committee?", "Corporatee@Gmance - Frequently Asked
Questions: Are the Audit and Oversight, Corporate&nance and Compensation Committees comprisety siflindependent directors?", "Corporate GovecearFrequently Asked Questior
Are all the members of the Audit Committee finatlgiéiterate and does the committee have an audiiiruittee financial expert?" and "Committees of Buard of Directors- Audit and
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Oversight" in our definitive Proxy Statement on &tthle 14A to be filed with the SEC for our Annuaédling of Stockholders to be held Mayp6reomnint@idta Raral2Mae®ng Proxy
Statement") is incorporated herein by referenceoAlkee "Executive Officers of the Registrant" intPaf this report. Page 6559 of 7002

We have adopted a written code of ethics, refetweas our Code of Business Conduct, that all ofdiactors, executive officers and employees, idiclg the principal executive officer, princi|
financial officer and principal accounting officenust comply with. We have posted our Code of BessnConduct on our website, www.wisconsinenergy.&mhave not provided any waiver
to the Code for any director, executive officelotter employee. Any amendments to, or waivers fi@ctbrs and executive officers from, the Code oéiaess Conduct will be disclosed on our
website or in a current report on Form 8-K.

Our website, www.wisconsinenergy.com, also contaimsCorporate Governance Guidelines and the aisasfeour Audit and Oversight, Corporate Governaaicé Compensation Committees.

Our Code of Business Conduct, Corporate Governéuigelines and committee charters are also availaithout charge to any stockholder of record ardfigial owner of our common stock
by writing to the corporate secretary, Susan H.tMaat our principal business office, 231 West Mgan Street, P.O. Box 1331, Milwaukee, WisconsIasL.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information under "Compensation Discussion Andlysis", "Executive Officers' Compensation”, "Bitor Compensation”, "Committees of the Board a&EBtors - Compensation”,
"Compensation Committee Report", "Risk Analysis\EC's Compensation Policies and Practices" andta@eRelationships and Related Transactio@®mpensation Committee Interlocks
Insider Participation” in the 2010 Annual Meeting®/ Statement is incorporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The security ownership information called for bgrit 12 of Form 10-K is incorporated herein by refereto this information included under "WEC Comn8&inck Ownership" in the 2010
Annual Meeting Proxy Statement.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table sets forth information about @guity compensation plans as of December 31,:2009

(@ (b) (c)
Number of securities remaining
Number of securities to Weighted-average available for
be issued upon exercise exercise price of future issuance under equity
Plan Category of outstanding options, outstanding opt_ions, compgnsation plans (excluding
warrants and rights warrants and rights  securities reflected in column (a))

Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holders 9,082,934 (1 $38.50 1,237,622
Equity compensation
plans not approved
by security holders - - -
Total (2) 9,082,934 $38.50 1,237,622

(1) Represents options to purchase our common stockeagtainder our 1993 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plaaraended.

(2) Also outstanding were options to purchase 4,38teshaf our common stock at a weighted average &sesprice of $19.62 per share granted under theksto
option plans of WICOR and assumed in connectioh #ie acquisition of WICOR in April 2000. No furthawards were or will be made under the WICOR
stock option plans.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The information under "Corporate Governance - Feedy Asked Questions: Who are the independenttirs?", "Corporate Governance - Frequently Askedsfions: What are the Board's
standards of independence” and "Certain Relatipssimd Related Transactions" in the 2010 AnnualtiMgd®roxy Statement is incorporated herein byresfee. A full description of the
guidelines our Board uses to determine directoefethdence is located in Appendix A of our Corpo@deernance Guidelines, which can be found on absite, www.wisconsinenergy.com.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information regarding the fees paid to, andises performed by, our independent auditors argtk-approval policy of our audit and oversighneuoittee under “Independent Auditors'
Fees and Services" in the 2010 Annual Meeting PBteyement is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES Screening Data Part 2 of 2

Page 6560 of 7002
(@) 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT REG ISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM INCLUDED IN PART Il OF THIS REPORT

Consolidated Income Statements for the three yaated December 31, 2009.
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2G02G08.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the theees ended December 31, 2009.
Consolidated Statements of Common Equity for theetyears ended December 31, 2009.
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization at Deearth, 2009 and 2008.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES INCLUDED IN PART IV O F THIS REPORT

Schedule | Condensed Parent Company FinancialrS¢ats, including Income Statements and Cash Flonghé three years ended December 31, 2009 andi&aBheets at
December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Schedule 11, Valuation and Qualifying Accounts, fbe three years ended December 31, 2009.

Other schedules are omitted because of the abséoaditions under which they are required or beeathe required information is given in the finahstatements or notes
thereto.

3. EXHIBITS AND EXHIBIT INDEX

See the Exhibit Index included as the last pathisfreport, which is incorporated herein by refee Each management contract and compensatorypplmangement required
be filed as an exhibit to this report is identifiecthe Exhibit Index by two asterisks (**) follong the description of the exhibit.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

INCOME STATEMENTS
(Parent Company Only)

SCHEDULE | -- CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007
(Millions of Dollars)

Other Income, Net $24.2 $31.8 $23.4
Corporate Expense 8.9 34 3.3
Interest Expense 50.2 68.8 70.3
Loss before Taxes (34.9) (40.4) (50.2)
Income Tax Benefit 14.7 17.7 20.9
Loss after Taxes (20.2) (22.7) (29.3)
Equity in Subsidiaries' Continuing Operations 397.4 380.5 365.0
Income from Continuing Operations 377.2 357.8 335.7
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations
including Equity in Subsidiaries' Discontinued (0.1)
Operations 5.2 1.3
Net Income $382.4 $359.1 $335.6

See accompanying notes to condensed parent confipangial statements.
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Operating Activities

Net income

Reconciliation to cash
Equity in subsidiaries' earnings
Dividends from subsidiaries
Deferred income taxes, net
Accrued income taxes, net
Change in - Other current assets
Change in - Other current liabilities
Change in - Accounts receivable
Other

Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Capital contributions to associated companies
Capitalized interest and other

Cash Used In Investing Activities

Financing Activities
Exercise of stock options
Purchase of common stock
Dividends paid on common stock
Issuance of long-term debt
Retirement of long-term debt
Change in short-term debt
Change in notes payable due associated companies
Other
Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activities
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents
at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year

See accompanying notes to condensed parent confipangial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Parent Company Only)

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont'd)

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007

(Millions of Dollars)

$382.4 $359.1 $335.6
(397.7) (381.3) (365.8)
225.2 451.0 268.7
27.3 23.2 13.1
(11.8) (57.6) 35.6
0.1 (0.1) 0.1
(0.4) (0.3) 5.5
1.7 (46.5) (245.9)
11.8 (6.4) (9.4)
238.6 341.1 375
(108.9) (140.0) (273.7)
(42.7) (41.9) (39.9)
(151.6) (181.9) (313.6)
17.0 11.6 36.1
(29.6) (23.0) (67.8)
(157.8) (126.3) (116.9)
11.4 2575 493.0
- (300.0) -
74.0 11.7 (86.3)
(6.6) 5.5 11.8
3.4 2.7 8.2
(88.2) (160.3) 2781
(1.2) (1.1) 2.0
1.9 3.0 1.0
$0.7 $1.9 $3.0
120

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and notes receivable
from associated companies
Prepaid taxes and other
Total Current Assets
Property and Investments
Investment in subsidiary companies
Other
Total Property and Investments
Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity

WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEETS
(Parent Company Only)

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont'd)

December 31
2009 2008
(Millions of Dollars)

$ 0.7 $ 19
516.1 517.9
1328 126.6
649.6 646.4
4,919.6 4,624.2
1308 89.5
5,050.4 4,713.7
93.2 88.1

$ 5,793.2 $ 5,448.2
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Current Liabilities Screening Data Part 2 of 2
Long-term debt due currently $ 2815 $ - Page 6562 of 7002
Short-term debt 573.4 499.4
Notes payable due associated companies 26.9 335
Other 31.1 32.0

Total Current Liabilities 912.9 564.9

Long-term debt 1,141.7 1,410.7

Other Long-term liabilities 171.7 135.7

Stockholder's equity 3,566.9 3,336.9

Total Liabilities and Equity $5,793.2 $ 5,448.2

See accompanying notes to condensed parent confipangial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Parent Company Only)

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont'd)

1. For Parent Company only presentation, imaest in subsidiaries are accounted for using thetyeqethod. The condensed Parent Company finastas&ments and notes should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statetseand notes of Wisconsin Energy Corporation agpg#n this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

2. Wisconsin Energy's ability as a holding compto pay common dividends primarily depends onabelability of funds received from the Parent Gmmy's principal utility subsidiaries,
Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas. During 208sconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas collectivelgyided Wisconsin Energy with $212.6 million of @lends and distributions. In the
future, as construction of the new PTF plants impleted and the plants are placed in service gkpected that We Power will also be a source ifstridutions to Wisconsin Energy.

Various financing arrangements and regulatory meqguénts impose certain restrictions on the abdftthe Parent Company's subsidiaries to transfedguo the Parent Company in the form of
cash dividends or advances. In addition, under @visin law, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gasmmhibited from loaning funds, either directlyindirectly, to the Parent Company.

Wisconsin Energy does not believe that these ogistnis will materially affect the Parent Comparyrations or limit any dividend payments in theefeeable future.

3. As of December 31, 2009, the maturities effarent Company long-term debt outstanding wefellasvs:

(Millions of
Dollars)
2010 $ 281.5
2011 450.0
2012 -
2013 -
2014 -
Thereafter 700.0
Total $1,431.5

Wisconsin Energy amortizes debt premiums, discoantsdebt issuance costs over the lives of the aledbincludes the costs in interest expense.
During 2009, Wisconsin Energy issued $11.4 millidmew notes and used the proceeds to repay sonteebt.

In December 2008, Wisconsin Energy borrowed $280amiunder an 18-month credit agreement and usetl amount to repay short-term debt. Similar toddfisin Energy's bank back-up
credit facility, this agreement requires Wisconsimergy to maintain, subject to certain exclusi@minimum funded debt to capitalization ratio afdehan 70%, and also contains customary
covenants, including certain limitations on ourli@pio sell assets. The credit agreement alsoainstcustomary events of default. In addition, Wisin Energy must ensure that certain of its
subsidiaries comply with many of the covenants aiowtd therein. As of December 31, 2009, Wisconsierg§y was in compliance with all covenants underdtedit agreement.

During 2008, Wisconsin Energy retired $300 millwinotes through the issuance of short-term debt.

In May 2007, Wisconsin Energy issued $500 milliddanior Notes. Due to certain features of the duNiotes, rating agencies consider them to be Hyhstruments with a combination of debt
and equity characteristics. These securities va=meeid under a shelf registration statement filetl thie SEC in May 2007 for an unlimited number
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of debt securities, which became effective upandil The Junior Notes bear interest at 6.25% par yatil May 15, 2017. Beginning May 15, 2017, $hmior Notes bear interest at the three-
month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plu$125%, reset quarterly. The proceeds from thisaisse were used to repay short-term debt incurrédtio fund PTF and for other working
capital purposes.

In connection with the issuance of the Junior Nofésconsin Energy executed the RCC for the beéfitersons that buy, hold or sell a specifiedesedf longterm indebtedness (covered de
Wisconsin Energy's 6.20% Senior Notes due Apri33 have been initially designated as the coveedd under the RCC. The RCC provides that WiscoBsirgy may not redeem, defease or
purchase and our subsidiaries may not purchasduarigr Notes on or before May 15, 2037, unlessjestio certain limitations described in the RCG@ridg the 180 days prior to the date of
redemption, defeasance or purchase, we have relceispecified amount of proceeds from the saleuafifying securities.

Wisconsin Energy has entered into a bank back-egitcfacility to maintain short-term liquidity whic among other terms, requires Wisconsin Energgamtain, subject to certain exclusions, a
minimum total funded debt to capitalization ratidess than 70%.

Wisconsin Energy's bank back-up credit facility oms customary covenants, including certain litiotzs on its ability to sell assets. The crediilfgcalso contains customary events of default,
including payment defaults, material inaccuracyegfresentations and warranties, covenant defdnstskruptcy proceedings, certain judgments, ERISfaults and change of control. In additi
pursuant to the terms of the credit facility, Wissim Energy must ensure that certain of its subs&i comply with many of the covenants contairedein.

As of December 31, 2009, Wisconsin Energy was mgl@nce with all covenant
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4. Wisconsin Energy and certain of its subsid&enter into various guarantees to provide fif@md performance assurance to third parSesasting dfdizd3an L06fi2cember 31, 2009,

Wisconsin Energy had the following guarantees: Page 6563 of 7002
Maximum
Potential Outstanding a Liability
Future of Dec.31, Recorded as of
Payments 2009 Dec. 31, 2009

(Millions of Dollars)
Wisconsin Energy Guarante

Utility $8.9 $8.9 $-
Non-Utility Energy 123.0 28.6 -
Other 0.4 0.2 -
Total $132.3 $37.7 $-
Letters of Credit $1.1 $0.2 $-

Utility guarantees support obligations of the tifisegment under surety bonds, worker's compemsatid interconnection agreements.

Wisconsin Energy's guarantees in support of itsutdity energy segment guaranty performance andrat obligations of We Power and Wisvest. The gngees which support We Power are
for obligations under purchase, construction aaddeagreements with the utility segment and thantigs.

A guarantee in support of Wisvest-Connecticut whighsold in December 2002 to PSEG provides findrsisurance for potential obligations relating neieonmental remediation under the
original purchase agreement with The United llluating Company. The potential obligations for enmireental remediation, which are unlimited, are rainshble by PSEG under the terms of
the sale agreement in the event that Wisconsindyrisrrequired to perform under the guarantee. @uaes also support obligations to third partiefenthe agreement with PSEG for the sale of
Wisvest-Connecticut and post-closing obligatiorduding indemnity obligations related to environrtaondition and other matters under the Caluraeitify sale agreement which was
effective May 31, 2005.
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Wisconsin Energy's maximum aggregate exposure thdgndemnification provisions of the Calumet figisale agreement, except for retention of tHeduposure to indemnify for
environmental claims related to certain propertyanger leased or owned by Wisconsin Energy cslitssidiaries, is $35 million.

Wisconsin Energy has a guarantee that supportaxvaroamental indemnification obligation, which islimited, associated with the Minergy Neenah pkamd indemnifications related to the
post-closing obligations under the Minergy Neenale sgreement which was effective September 7, 200€consin Energy's other guarantees also supptigations to third parties under
purchase and loan agreements and surety bond® kvent the guarantee fails to perform, WiscoBEsiergy would be responsible for the obligations.

5. During the twelve months ended December 3@92Wisconsin Energy paid $45.2 million in interestt of amounts capitalized, and received $36/0amiin refunds from income taxes.
During the twelve months ended December 31, 2008¢cdsin Energy paid $65.6 million in interest, aBamounts capitalized, and received $1.3 millilorefunds from income taxes. During
the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, Wisndfrsergy paid $63.5 million in interest, net of amts capitalized, and $70.5 million in income taxes of refunds.
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SCHEDULE Il VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Balance at Balance at
Beginning of Net End of the
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts  the Period Expense Deferral Write-offs Period
(Millions of Dollars)

December 31, 2009 $48.8 $54.6 $12.9 ($58.4) $57.9
December 31, 2008 $38.0 $54.2 $8.1 ($51.5) $48.8
December 31, 2007 $35.1 $38.2 $8.9 ($44.2) $38.0
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be signedsobehalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

By /sIGALE E. KLAPPA
Date: February 26, 2010 Gale E. Klappa, Chairman of the Board, President
and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpihe following persons on behalf of the registrand in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

[sIGALE E. KLAPPA February 26, 2010
Gale E. Klappa, Chairman of the Board, PresidedtGinief
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[SIALLEN L. LEVERETT February 26, 2010
Allen L. Leverett, Executive Vice President and €hi
Financial Officer -- Principal Financial Officer

[sISTEPHEN P. DICKSON February 26, 2010
Stephen P. Dickson, Vice President and
Controller -- Principal Accounting Officer

/sIJOHN F. BERGSTROM February 26, 2010
John F. Bergstrom, Director

/sIBARBARA L. BOWLES February 26, 2010
Barbara L. Bowles, Director

/sIPATRICIA W. CHADWICK February 26, 2010
Patricia W. Chadwick, Director

/sIROBERT A. CORNOG February 26, 2010
Robert A. Cornog, Director

/sICURT S. CULVER February 26, 2010
Curt S. Culver, Director

/SITHOMAS J. FISCHER February 26, 2010
Thomas J. Fischer, Director

/sIULICE PAYNE, JR. February 26, 2010
Ulice Payne, Jr., Director

/sIFREDERICK P. STRATTON, JR. February 26, 2010
Frederick P. Stratton, Jr., Director
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
(Commission File No. 001-09057)

EXHIBIT INDEX
to
Annual Report on Form 10-K
For the year ended December 31, 2009

The following exhibits are filed or furnished with incorporated by reference in the report withpezs to Wisconsin Energy Corporation. (An aste(i3kndicates incorporation by reference
pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 12b-32.)

Number E kiiti
3 Articles of Incorporation and By-laws

3.1* Restated Articles of Incorporation of Wisconsin EjyeCorporation, as
amended and restated effective June 12, 1995. §EXB)-1 to Wisconsin
Energy Corporation's 06/30/95 Form 10-Q.)

3.2 Bylaws of Wisconsin Energy Corporation, as amertdeday 5, 2005. (Exhibit
3.2(b) to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/04nf 10-K.)
4 Instruments defining the rights of security holders including indentures
4.1% Reference is made to Article 1l of the Restatetidds of Incorporation and tt

Bylaws of Wisconsin Energy Corporation. (Exhibit¢ and 3.2 herein.)

4.2* Replacement Capital Covenant, dated May 11, 20pWisconsin Energy
Corporation for the benefit of certain debtholdeasned therein. (Exhibit 4.2 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 05/08/07 Form 8-K.)

Indentures and Securities Resolutions:

4.3% Indenture for Debt Securities of Wisconsin ElecRmwver Company (the
"Wisconsin Electric Indenture"), dated Decembet495. (Exhibit (4)-1 under
File No. 1-1245, Wisconsin Electric's 12/31/95 FdrérK.)

4.4% Securities Resolution No. 1 of Wisconsin Electmdlar the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated December 5, 1995. (Exhibit (4)x@ar File No. 1-1245,
Wisconsin Electric's 12/31/95 Form 10-K.)

4.5*% Securities Resolution No. 2 of Wisconsin Electmdlear the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated November 12, 1996. (Exhibit 4aMisconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/96 Form 10-K.)

4.6% Securities Resolution No. 3 of Wisconsin Electndlar the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated May 27, 1998. (Exhibit (4)-1 unéidée No. 1-1245, Wisconsin



4.7*

Electric's 06/30/98 Form 10-Q.)

Securities Resolution No. 4 of Wisconsin Electmdlar the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated November 30, 1999. (Exhibit 4.46eu File No. 1-1245,
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's/Wisconsin Electri®$31/99 Form 10-K.)

E-1
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Number

4.8*

4.9*

4.10*

4.11*

4.12*

4.13*

4.14*

4.15*

4.16*

4.17*

4.18*

4.19*

E fiiti

Securities Resolution No. 5 of Wisconsin Electniclar the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated as of May 1, 2003. (Exhibit 4 #&tfwith Post-Effective
Amendment No. 1 to Wisconsin Electric's RegistraBiatement on Form S-3
(File No. 333-101054), filed May 6, 2003.)

Securities Resolution No. 6 of Wisconsin Electmadler the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated as of November 17, 2004. (ExHil4i8 filed with Post-
Effective Amendment No. 1 to Wisconsin Electricegistration Statement on
Form S-3 (File No. 333-113414), filed November 2804.)

Securities Resolution No. 7 of Wisconsin Electndler the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated as of November 2, 2006. (Exhilittd Wisconsin Electric's
11/02/06 Form 8-K.)

Securities Resolution No. 8 of Wisconsin Electmaler the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated as of September 25, 2008. (Exfibito Wisconsin Electric's
09/25/08 Form 8-K.)

Securities Resolution No. 9 of Wisconsin Electmcler the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated as of December 8, 2008. (Exhitit@ Wisconsin Electric's
12/08/08 Form 8-K.)

Securities Resolution No. 10 of Wisconsin Electmtier the Wisconsin Electric
Indenture, dated as of December 8, 2009. (Exhititel Wisconsin Electric's
12/08/09 Form 8-K.)

Indenture for Debt Securities of Wisconsin Energyporation (the "Wisconsin
Energy Indenture"), dated as of March 15, 1999h{Eik4.46 to Wisconsin
Energy Corporation's 03/25/99 Form 8-K.)

Securities Resolution No. 1 of Wisconsin Energyermttie Wisconsin Energy
Indenture, dated as of March 16, 1999. (Exhibi74etWisconsin Energy
Corporation's 03/25/99 Form 8-K.)

Securities Resolution No. 2 of Wisconsin Energyerttie Wisconsin Energy
Indenture, dated as of March 23, 2001. (Exhibittd. Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 03/31/01 Form 10-Q.)

Securities Resolution No. 3 of Wisconsin Energyermttie Wisconsin Energy
Indenture, dated as of November 13, 2001. (ExHilsi2 to Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/01 Form 10-K.)

Securities Resolution No. 4 of Wisconsin Energyarmttie Wisconsin Energy
Indenture, dated as of March 17, 2003. (Exhibi24ited with Post-Effective
Amendment No. 1 to Wisconsin Energy CorporatiorégiBtration Statement
Form S-3 (File No. 333-69592), filed March 20, 2003

Securities Resolution No. 5 of Wisconsin Energyarmttie Wisconsin Energy
Indenture, dated as of May 8, 2007. (Exhibit 4. Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 05/08/07 Form 8-K.)

E-2

Number

10

Ekiiti

Certain agreements and instruments with respanttegistered long-term debt
not exceeding 10 percent of the total assets oR#mstrant and its subsidiaries
on a consolidated basis have been omitted as geduy related instructions.
The Registrant agrees pursuant to Iltem 601(b)(Regfulation K to furnish tc
the Securities and Exchange Commission, upon récuespy of all such
agreements and instruments.

Material Contracts

10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

Asset Sale Agreement by and among Wisconsin EteBwiver Company, FPL
Energy Point Beach, LLC, as Buyer, and FPL Groupi@hlinc., as Buyer's
Parent, dated December 19, 2006 (the "Asset Saleefxtent”). (Exhibit 2.1 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/06 Form 10-K.)

Letter Agreement between Wisconsin Electric Powem@any and FPL Energy

Point Beach, LLC, dated May 24, 2007, which effeslif amends the Asset
Sale Agreement. (Exhibit 2.1 to Wisconsin Energyp@oation’s 06/30/07 Form

10-Q.)

Letter Agreement between Wisconsin Electric Powem@any, FPL Energy
Point Beach, LLC and FPL Group Capital, Inc., deegtember 28, 2007,



10.4*

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

which amends the Asset Sale Agreement. (Exhibit@\W&isconsin Energy
Corporation's 09/28/07 Form 8-K).

Stock Purchase Agreement among Pentair, Inc., WIG@R and Wisconsin
Energy Corporation, dated February 3, 2004 ("Stdgichase Agreement”).
(Exhibit 2.1 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's @8} Form 10-Q.)

Amendment to the Stock Purchase Agreement datgd?28u2004. (Exhibit 2.2
to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 06/30/04 FornQLD-

Credit Agreement, dated as of April 6, 2006, am@figconsin Energy
Corporation, as Borrower, the Lenders identifieer&in, and JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent and FrontingnRa(Exhibit 10.1 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 06/30/09 Form 10-Q.)

Credit Agreement, dated as of March 30, 2006, anwisgonsin Electric
Power Company, as Borrower, the Lenders identifiedein, and U.S. Bank
National Association, as Administrative Agent amdriting Bank. (Exhibit 10.2
to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 06/30/09 FornLp-

Credit Agreement, dated as of March 30, 2006, anwisgonsin Gas LLC, as
Borrower, the Lenders identified therein, CitibahNkA., as Administrative
Agent, and U.S. Bank National Association, as FrgnBank. (Exhibit 10.3 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 03/31/06 Form 10-Q.)

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Supplemental Penslan,Rffective as of
January 1, 2005. (Exhibit 10.9 to Wisconsin EneZgyporation's 12/31/08
Form 10-K.)** See Note.
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Number

10.10*

10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.21

10.22*

E fiiti

Service Agreement, dated April 25, 2000, betweesddhisin Electric Power
Company and Wisconsin Gas Company (n/k/a Wisco@sis LLC). (Exhibit
10.32 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/0fnt0-K.)

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan of Wisconsiergy Corporation, as
amended and restated as of July 23, 2004 (inclualimgndments approved
effective as of November 2, 2005) (the "Legacy EDCEExhibit 10.2 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 09/30/05 Form 10%(5gee Note.

First Amendment to the Legacy EDCP, effective adasfuary 1, 2005. (Exhibit
10.12 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/087%0-K.)** See Note.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Executive Deferred @ensation Plan,
effective as of January 1, 2005. (Exhibit 10.13\sconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan of Wiscolsiergy Corporation, as
amended and restated as of May 1, 2004 (the "LeD&xyP"). (Exhibit 10.3 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 06/30/04 Form 10%(Bee Note.

First Amendment to the Legacy DDCP, effective agafuary 1, 2005. (Exhibit
10.15 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/081%0-K.)** See Note.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Directors' Deferredrpensation Plan,
effective as of January 1, 2005. (Exhibit 10.18\tsconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Short-Term PerformaPles, as amended and
restated effective as of January 1, 2010. (ExHibif to Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/03/09 Form 8-K.)** See Note.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Amended and Restatetiive Severance
Policy, effective as of January 1, 2008. (Exhil@it18 to Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Service Agreement, dated December 29, 2000, betWé&seconsin Electric
Power Company and American Transmission Company. l(Eghibit 10.33 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/00 Form 10-K.)

Restated Non-Qualified Trust Agreement by and betwisconsin Energy
Corporation and The Northern Trust Company datdagy 11, 2004,
regarding trust established to provide a sourderds to assist in meeting of
the liabilities under various nonqualified defer@mpensation plans made
between Wisconsin Energy Corporation or its sulsiels and various plan
participants. (Exhibit 10.16 to Wisconsin Energyr@wation's 12/31/07 Form
10-K)** See Note.

Base Salaries of Named Executive Officers of thgifeant.** See Note.

Employment arrangement with Charles R. Cole, effecAugust 1, 1999.
(Exhibit 10.3 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's3iZ00 Form 10-K.)** See
Note.



10.23*

Amendment of the employment arrangement with CeaRleCole, dated
December 11, 2008. (Exhibit 10.23 to Wisconsin BweZorporation's 12/31/08
Form 10-K.)** See Note.
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Number

10.24*

10.25*

10.26*

10.27*

10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31*

10.32*

10.33*

10.34

10.35*

E fiiti

Affiliated Interest Agreement (Service Agreemendgted December 12, 2002,
by and among Wisconsin Energy Corporation andffisates. (Exhibit 10.14 tc
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/02 Form 10-K.)

Amended and Restated Senior Officer EmploymentNorCompete
Agreement between Wisconsin Energy Corporation@aleé E. Klappa, dated
as of December 29, 2008. (Exhibit 10.25 to Wiscoisiergy Corporation's
12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Amended and Restated Senior Officer EmploymentNorCompete
Agreement between Wisconsin Energy Corporation/Adteh L. Leverett, dated
as of December 30, 2008. (Exhibit 10.26 to Wiscoisiergy Corporation's
12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Amended and Restated Senior Officer EmploymentNord-Compete
Agreement between Wisconsin Energy Corporationfaederick D. Kuester,
dated as of December 30, 2008. (Exhibit 10.27 tecéhisin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Letter Agreement by and between Wisconsin Energyp@ration and James C.
Fleming, dated as of November 23, 2005, which beceffective January 3,
2006. (Exhibit 10.31 to Wisconsin Energy Corponaal2/31/05 Form 10-K.)
** See Note.

Amendment to the Letter Agreement between WiscoBsirgy Corporation
and James C. Fleming, dated December 23, 2008iiE£0.29 to Wisconsin
Energy Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See &lot

Amended and Restated Senior Officer, Change intébi8everance and Non-
Compete Agreement between Wisconsin Energy Corparand Kristine A.
Rappé, dated as of December 30, 2008. (ExhibitOltd3Visconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Supplemental Pension Benefit Agreement between &isn Energy
Corporation and Stephen Dickson, effective May2Z®)1. (Exhibit 10.1 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 06/30/01 Form 10%Bee Note.

Amendment to the Supplemental Pension Benefit Agesg between

Wisconsin Energy Corporation and Stephen DicksatediDecember 29, 2008.

(Exhibit 10.32 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation'é311208 Form 10-K.)** See
Note.

Amended and Restated Non-Compete and Special $®eefax Protection
Agreement between Wisconsin Energy Corporation@teghen P. Dickson,
effective as of January 1, 2008. (Exhibit 10.33\sconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/08 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Death Benefit OnlyrRP@mended and restated
as of December 3, 2009. ** See Note.

Forms of Stock Option Agreements under 1993 Omn#tosk Incentive Plan.
(Exhibit 10.5 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's3iZ95 Form 10-K. Updated
as Exhibit 10.1(a) and 10.1(b) to Wisconsin EneEgyporation's 03/31/00
Form 10-Q.)** See Note.

E-5

Number

10.36*

10.37*

10.38*

10.39*

Ekiiti

1998 Revised forms of award agreements under 1988iliis Stock Incentive
Plan for non-qualified stock option awards to nompéoyee directors, restricted
stock awards and option awards. (Exhibit 10.11 fedéhsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/98 Form 10-K.)** See Note.

2001 Revised forms of award agreements under 1988ildus Stock Incentive
Plan for restricted stock awards, incentive stoghom awards and nogualified
stock option awards. (Exhibit 10.3 to Wisconsin EgyeCorporation's 03/31/01
Form 10-Q.)** See Note.

1993 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, as approvedeystockholders at the
2001 annual meeting of stockholders, amended astdtesl effective as of
January 1, 2008. (Exhibit 10.37 to Wisconsin EneEgyporation's 12/31/08
Form 10-K.)** See Note.

2005 Terms and Conditions Governing Non-Qualifi¢alc® Option Award
under 1993 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan. (Exhibitllto Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/28/04 Form 8-K.)** See Note.



10.40*

10.41*

10.42*

10.43*

10.44*

10.45*

10.46*

10.47*

Terms and Conditions Governing Non-Qualified St@gkion Award under the
1993 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan. (Exhibit 10.1\sconsin Energy
Corporation's 09/30/07 Form 10-Q.)** See Note.

Terms and Conditions Governing Restricted Stock lsainder the 1993
Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, approved Decemb260@9. (Exhibit 10.3 to
Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/03/09 Form 8-K3¢&e Note.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Performance Unit Péanended and restated
effective as of January 1, 2010. (Exhibit 10.2 ts&#nsin Energy Corporatior
12/03/09 Form 8-K.)** See Note.

Form of Award of Performance Units under the WisinrEnergy Corporation
Performance Unit Plan. (Exhibit 10.2 to WisconsimeEyy Corporation's
12/06/04 Form 8-K.)** See Note.

Port Washington | Facility Lease Agreement betwRert Washington
Generating Station, LLC, as Lessor, and Wiscon$#etiic Power Company, as
Lessee, dated as of May 28, 2003. (Exhibit 10 Wisconsin Electric Power
Company's 06/30/03 Form 10-Q (File No. 001-01245).)

Port Washington Il Facility Lease Agreement betwPent Washington
Generating Station, LLC, as Lessor, and Wiscon$#etiic Power Company, as
Lessee, dated as of May 28, 2003. (Exhibit 10\8/teconsin Electric Power
Company's 06/30/03 Form 10-Q (File No. 001-01245).)

EIm Road | Facility Lease Agreement between EImdR@Generating Station
Supercritical, LLC, as Lessor, and Wisconsin Eieddower Company, as
Lessee, dated as of November 9, 2004. (Exhibitelth3Visconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/04 Form 10-K.)

EIm Road Il Facility Lease Agreement between ElnaiRGenerating Station
Supercritical, LLC, as Lessor, and Wisconsin Eieddower Company, as
Lessee, dated as of November 9, 2004. (Exhibit7Lta3Visconsin Energy
Corporation's 12/31/04 Form 10-K.)
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Number

21

23

31

32

99

10.48*

10.49*

Note: Two asterisks (**) identify management cawts and executive compensation plans or

E fiiti

Point Beach Nuclear Plant Power Purchase Agreebenteen FPL Energy
Point Beach, LLC and Wisconsin Electric Power Conmypalated as of
December 19, 2006 (the "PPA"). (Exhibit 10.1 to ¥dissin Energy
Corporation's 03/31/08 Form 10-Q.)

Letter Agreement between Wisconsin Electric Powem@any and FPL Energy
Point Beach, LLC dated October 31, 2007, which adaghe PPA. (Exhibit
10.45 to Wisconsin Energy Corporation's 12/31/0i#&0-K.)

arrangements required to be filed as exhibits @msto Item 15(b) of Form 10-K.

Subsidiaries of the registrant

21.1

Subsidiaries of Wisconsin Energy Corporation.

Consents of experts and counsel

23.1

Deloitte & Touche LLP -- Milwaukee, WI, Consentloflependent Registered
Public Accounting Firm.

Rule 13a-14(a) / 15d-14(a) Certifications

31.1

31.2

Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15da}4és Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15da}4és Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Section 1350 Certifications

32.1

32.2

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Additional exhibits

99.1*

Turnkey Engineering Procurement and Constructiont@at for Supercritical
Pulverized Coal Fired Electric Generation Facitigtween ElIm Road Services,
LLC and Bechtel Power Corporation, dated April 2004, as amended (the
"EPC Contract"). (Exhibit 99.1 to Wisconsin Enef@grporation's 09/30/08
Form 10-Q.)***
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E-8

99.2*% Change Order No. 8 to the EPC Contract. (Exhibi29 Wisconsin Energy Screening Data Part 2 of 2
Corporation's 09/30/08 Form 10-Q.) Page 6569 of 7002
99.3* Change Order No. 12A to the EPC Contract. (Ex@Bi8 to Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 09/30/08 Form 10-Q.)
E-7
Number Ekiti
99.4* Change Order No. 12b to the EPC Contract. (ExBi®it to Wisconsin Energy
Corporation's 09/30/08 Form 10-Q.)
***\\isconsin Energy has received confidential treant of certain portions of this document
from the SEC.
101 Interactive Data File
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BASE SALARIES OF NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Set forth below are the 2010 annual base isalaf the named executive officers (as definedtém 402(a)(3) of Regulation B} of Wisconsin Energ
Corporation. Unless otherwise noted, the namedutixecofficers serve in the positions indicated Wisconsin Energy Corporation (WEC) and its whalynec
subsidiaries, Wisconsin Electric Power Company (V&) Wisconsin Gas LLC (WG). WE is a reporting camp under the Securities and Exchange A
1934, as amended.

Gale E. Klappa $1,129,000*
Chairman of the Board, President
and Chief Executive Officer

Frederick D. Kuester $657,000*
Executive Vice President of WEC anGW
Executive Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer of WE

Allen L. Leverett $607,680*
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

James C. Fleming $441,000*
Executive Vice President and
General Counsel

Kristine A. Rappé $393,706*
Senior Vice President and Chief
Administrative Officer

* Same as 2008 and 2009 base salaries. The offif&&sconsin Energy Corporation and its subsi@grincluding the named executive officers, didneoeive an increase for the second
consecutive year.
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9.16. INSUFANCE ...t 11

WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
DEATH BENEFIT ONLY PLAN
Amended and Restated Effective as of December@ 20

Purpose

The Wisconsin Energy Corporation Death Benefit ORlgn (the "Plan") was established effective May@03 to provide selected employees of Wisconsiar@n Corporation, a Wiscons
corporation, and its subsidiaries, if any, thatrsmo this Plan, with an employment benefit simitaterm life insurance, as an alternative arranggrteea spliteollar life insurance program. T
Plan is hereby amended and restated effective Beoémber 3, 2009.

ARTICLE 1
Definitions

For the purposes of this Plan, unless otherwisrlgi@pparent from the context, the following plessr terms shall have the following indicated niregst

1.1 “Base Annual Salanghall mean the Participant's base salary, i.e.atheunt of cash compensation payable by the Emplmy¢he Participai
relating to services performed during te&ated calendar year, excluding bonuses, comomssiovertime, fringe benefits, stock optic
relocation expenses, incentive paymems.monetary awards, director fees and other fees,aamoimobile and other allowances paid
Participant for employment services reade(whether or not such allowances are includethénEmployee's gross income). Base An
Salary shall be calculated before reduncfor compensation voluntarily deferred or conitéd by the Participant pursuant to all qualifie
nonqualified plans of any Employer and shall be calted to include amounts not otherwise includechanRarticipant's gross income ur
Code Sections 125, 402(e)(3), 402(h),@8(d) pursuant to plans established by any Empjgyewided, however, that all such amounts
be included in compensation only to tkieet that had there been no such plan, the anveauitd have been payable in cash to the Employee.

1.2 "Beneficiary'shall mean one or more persons, trusts, estatether entities, designated in accordance with Rt that are entitled to receive a lien@der this
Plan upon the death of a Participant.

1.3 "Beneficiary Designation Form" shall meaa trm established from time to time by the Comesiftthat a Participant completes, signs and returns to the Committee
designate one or more Beneficiaries.

1.4 "Benefit Factor" shall mean a percentagégrd@ned by the Committee in its sole discretiomsat forth in this Section 1.4, which shall be  multiplied by a Participan
Final Salary to determine the Participant's deatefit under the Plan. Subject to change by the rGittee in its sole discretion from tintetime, if a Participant dies wh
employed by the Company, the Participant's Befefittor shall be 300%. Subject

to change by the Committee in its sokerition from time to time, if a Participant didteaRetirement, the Participant's Benefit Factmalkbe 100%.
1.5 "Board" shall mean the board of directorshef Company.
1.6 "Claimant" shall have the meaning set fantSection 8.1.
1.7 "Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue G¥d€86, as it may be amended from time to time.
1.8 "Committee" shall mean the committee desctiim Article 6.
1.9 "Company" shall mean Wisconsin Energy Caapon, a Wisconsin corporation, and any successall or substantially all of the Company's  assets or business.
1.10 "Employee" shall mean a person who is anleyep of any Employer.

1.11 "Employer(s)" shall mean the Company andfwy of its subsidiaries (now in existence or heeraformed or acquired) that have been selected by the Board -
participate in the Plan and have adopted the Flansponsor.

1.12 "ERISA" shall mean the Employee Retiremenbme Security Act of 1974, as it may be amendewh fiime to time.

1.13 "Final Salary" shall be the Participant'ss®annual Salary measured as of the March 1 imnedipreceding the date on which the iBipgdnt's employme;
terminates with any Employer due to death or Retéet.

1.14 "Participant" shall mean any Employee (ipwh selected to participate in the Plan, (ii) wdigns a Participation Agreement and a Beneficiary Designation Forr
(iv) whose signed Participation Agreement and Bieraly Designation Form are accepted by the Comartythe Committee respectively, (v) woonmences participati
in the Plan and (vi) whose Participation Agreenteag not terminated. A spouse or formeusp of a Participant shall not be treated as eicReamt in the Plan even if he
she has an interest in the Participant's benefits under the Plan as a result of applicabedr property settlements resulting from legalesapon or divorce.

1.15 "Participation Agreement" shall mean a writagreement, as may be amended from time to tinieh is entered into by and between the Company and a Participa
Should there be more than one Participation Agregntee Participation Agreement bearing the latie of acceptance by the Company shglersede all previo
Participation Agreements in their entirety and klgalvern such entitlement. The terms oy &articipation Agreement may be different for dParticipant, and ai
Participation Agreement may provide additional Hgseot set forth in the Plan or limitet benefits otherwise provided under the Plan;iges; however, that any st
additional benefits or benefit limitat®must be agreed to by both the Company and ttieipant.
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1.16 "Plan" shall mean the Wisconsin Energy Caafion Death Benefit Only Plan, which shall be evided by this instrument and by each i¢hpation Agreement, as th
may be amended from time to time.

1.17 "Retirement", "Retire(s)" or "Retired" shalean the severance from employment from all Emgatopn or after age fiftfive (55) with at least 10 years of seevor ot
or after age sixtyfive (65). Notwithstanding the preceding senteriica,Participant's employment terminates with all  Employers, and such Participant is noenitlise eligiblt
to Retire, the Committee may, in its sole discrgtideem such Participant to have Refoegurposes of this Plan.

1.18 "Tax Factor" shall be a decimal, as deteeahiim the sole discretion of the Committee, basethe highest combined Federal and state net effective income tax rate
effect for the year in which a benefit becomes pég/# a Participant's Beneficiary under this PRor. purposes of calculating the Tax Badhe (i) Federal income tax r
shall be based on the highest marginal Federafmedax rate, and (ii) the state incomergde shall be based on the highest marginal statene tax rate for the Participa
state of residence. Using those rates, the Tax Factor will be determined using the followifigmula. Assuming that the highest marginal Feldae@me tax rate, expressec
a decimal, is X, and the highest margsgtate income tax rate, expressed as a decimé),tie Tax Factor equals (1-X) times {}- For example, if X is 0.40, and
0.10, the Tax Factor would be .54. The Tax Fadtatl $e rounded up or down to two decimal placesmginormal rounding convention.

ARTICLE 2
Selection, Enroliment, Eligibility

2.1 Selection by Committee Participation in the Plan shall be limited toedest group of management or highly compensatedi&mps, as determined by the Comm
in its sole discretion. From that group, the Conteeitshall select, in its sole discretion, Employtegsarticipate in the Plan.
2.2 Enrollment Requirements. As a condition to participation, each selectedpliyee shall complete, execute and return to the@ittee a Participation Agreement

a Beneficiary Designation Form, all within the timperiod specified by the Committee.

2.3  Eligibility; Commencement of Participation . An Employee selected to participate in the Pldroveas met all enroliment requirements set forth in the Plan ar

required by the Committee, including returningratjuired documents to the Committee within the Sigectime period, shall commence partitipn in the Plan on the fil
day of the month following the month in which themployee completes all enrollment requiratae
2.4 Termination of Participation . If a Participant's employment with all Employéssterminated prior to his or her Retirement foy aeason other than death, (i

Employers and the Committee shall be fully and cletefy discharged from all further

obligations under this Plan with respect to theiBi@ant (or his or her Beneficiary), and (ii) tRarticipant's Participation Agreement shall terrténa

ARTICLE 3
Benefits

3.1 Death during Employment or after Retirement. If a Participant dies while employed with an Eoydr, or if a Participant dies after Rertirent and such Retirem
occurred prior tdecember 3, 2009, his or her Beneficiary shall ftitled to receive a death benefit calculated by first multiplying (i) the Participant's Fih8alary, by (ii) thi
Participant's Benefit Factor. The product that tlsswom multiplying (i) by (i) shall threbe divided by the applicable Tax Factor, and pitiduce the death benefit to wk
the Participant's Beneficiary shall be entitled.

For example, if a Participant dies whitepgoyed with an Employer with a Final Salary of $J@0 and a Benefit Factor of 300%, then the Participant's Final Sale

multiplied by his or her Benefit Factor equals $4®0. If the highest marginal Federal income tae,raxpressed as a decimal, is .40, amdighest marginal state inco
tax rate, expressed as a decimal, is .10, thefakd-actor equals .54. The Beneficiary lddae entitled to receive a death benefit equ&id83,333.33, calculated as follows:
\ $450,00C
\ .54

For the avoidance of doubt, Participanteovare actively employed with an Employer on Decem®, 2009 shall not be entitled to a death benefit if the Participant dies af
Retirement. Such Participants shall be eligibleafaieath benefit under this Plan only if the Pguéint dies while actively employed with Bmployer.

3.2 Payment of Benefits. Death benefits provided under this Plan shall Hd pathe Participant's Beneficiary(ies) in a lusym payment no later than sixty (60) dafyer the date ¢
which the Committee is provided with proof, thasaisfactory to the Committee, of the Particimant’  death.

3.3 Termination of Employment Prior to Retirement . If a Participant's employment with any Employgtérminated prior to his or her Retiretmfen any reason other than death
death benefit shall be payable to his or her Bergfi under this Plan.

3.4 Certain Limitations . The Company may purchase certain life insuramdieips on the lives of Participants and the Conypstmall be the sole owner and benefic@frihese policie
at all times. Notwithstanding any other provisidntiee Plan, no benefits shall be payable undePthae if death occurs under circumstance$ shat a policy on the life of a Particip
owned by the Company does not pay a full deathfiieae will occur, for example, in thesesof suicide within two years after the policyaedat
4
ARTICLE 4

Beneficiary Designation

4.1 Designation of Beneficiary; Change of Beneficiary Bsignation. Upon the commencement of participation in the Pémth Participant shall designate hisesrBeneficiar
by completing and signing the Beneficiary DesigmatiForm, and returning it to the Committee or its  designated agent. The Beneficiary desighateler this Plan may be the sam
or different from the Beneficiary designation undery other plan of an Employer in whick farticipant participates Participant shall have the right to change a Bieizey by
completing, signing and otherwise compdywith the terms of the Beneficiary Designationfiand the Committee's rules and procedures, a$eict érom time to time. Upt
the acceptance by the Committee of a new Benefi@asignation Form, all Beneficiary designationewpously filed shall be canceled. The Cdtteer shall be entitled to rely on 1
last Beneficiary Designation Form filed by the Rapant and accepted by the Committeergddis or her death.

4.2 Acknowledgment. No designation or change in designation of a Beiaey shall be effective until received and acluedged in writing by the Committee or dssignate

agent.
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4.3 No Beneficiary Designation. If a Participant fails to designate a Beneficiasyprovided above or, if all designated Benefi€@rzedaugddata Parth2 ¢fa2ticipant or dier po

complete distribution of the Participant's bendfign the Participant's designated Beneficiaryl dfmldeemed to be his or herPgge\dmgusest If 2 Participant has no surviv
spouse, the benefits under the Plan shall be payalthe executor or personal represemtati the Participant's estate.
4.4 Doubt as to Beneficiary. If the Committee has any doubt as to the propgereficiary to receive payments pursuant to this Rilae Committee shall have the right reisable

in its discretion, to cause the Participant's Empgtdo withhold such payments until this matter is resolved to the Committee's satisfaction.

4.5 Discharge of Obligations. The payment of benefits under the Plan to a Beiae§ shall fully and completely discharge all Bioyers and the Committee from all furt
obligations under this Plan with respect to thetiBi@ant (or his or her Beneficiary), and that Rapant's Participation Agreement shaiirtmate upon such full payment of benefits.

4.6 Effect of Divorce . If a Participant designates the Participant's sp@ssa Beneficiary and then becomes divorced fr@rspouse, the designation of such foispeuse as
Beneficiary shall automatically become null anddveffective with the date of divorce and such forme  spouse shall be deemed to have prededéls Participant.

ARTICLE 5
Termination, Amendment or Modification

5.1 Termination . Although each Employer anticipates that it wdhtinue the Plan for an indefinite period of tirtieere is no guarantee that any Employ#romntinue the Plan
5

or will not terminate the Plan at any timehe future. Accordingly, each Employer resertfesright to discontinue its sponsorship of thenPI and/or to terminate the Plan at
any time with respect to any or all of its partatipg Employees, by action of its board of direstor by action of a committee or indivitlaathorized by the board of directors to
take such action. However, the termination of tkeRBhall not adversely affect (i) anytRagrant who, at the time of Plan termination, pasviously terminated employment with
any Employer due to Retirement, or (i) y &eneficiary who, at the time of Plan terminatibas previously become entitled to the paymenthdreefit under the Plan.

5.2 Amendment. Any Employer may, at any time, amend or modify Bian in whole or in part with respect to that Eoypr by action of its board of directansby action of
committee or individual authorized by the boardlwéctors to take such action; provided, howewvsat i) no amendment or modification shwleffective to decrease or restrict
right of any Participant who, as of the effectivatal of the amendment or modification, pasviously terminated employment with any Emplogere to Retirement, (i) r
amendment or modification of this Section 5.2 shall be effective, and (iii) no amendment axdification of the Plan shall affect any Benefigiavho, as of the effective date of
amendment or modification, has previouslgdme entitled to the payment of a benefit undePtan.

ARTICLE 6
Administration

6.1 Committee Duties. Except as otherwise provided in this ArticlelfistPlan shall be administered by a Committee, wisitall consist of the Board, or such cottea as th

Board shall appoint. Members of the Committee mayPhrticipants under this Plan. The Committee siiat have the discretion and authoritfixenake, amend, interpret, ¢

enforce all appropriate rules and regulations fier administration of this Plan and (iipike or resolve any and all questions includingriptetations of this Plan, as may aris

connection with the Plan. Any individual erging on the Committee who is a Participant shall vote or act on any matter relating solely tmself or herself. When making
determination or calculation, the Comnatshall be entitled to rely on information furnidhgy a Participant or the Company.

6.2 Agents. In the administration of this Plan, the Committeay, from time to time, employ agents and delegathem such administrative duties aeis fit (including actir
through a duly appointed representative) and may ftime to time consult with counsel who may bercs®i to any Employer.

6.3 Binding Effect of Decisions. The decision or action of the Committee with exdfto any question arising out of or in connectigth the administration, interpretationd
application of the Plan and the rules and reguiatipromulgated hereunder shall be final and conaend binding upon all persons having iaterest in the Plan.

6.4 Indemnity of Committee . All Employers shall indemnify and hold harmleks members of the Committee and any Employee tawtie duties of the Committee ma

delegated, against any and all claims, losses, gesp@xpenses or liabilities arising

from any action or failure to act with pest to this Plan, except in the case of willfusounduct by the Committee, any of its members gr an  such Employee.

6.5 Employer Information . To enable the Committee to perform its functiche, Company and each Employer shall supply full amely information to the Committee alt
matters relating to the compensation of its Pauéiots, the date and circumstances of the Retirerdeath or other termination of employmehits Participants, and such ot
pertinent information as the Committee may reashynaguire.

ARTICLE 7
Other Benefits and Agreements

7.1 Coordination with Other Benefits . The benefits provided for Participant's Benefigiander the Plan are in addition to any other fiene available to such Participant ur
any other plan or program for employees of thei€lpant's Employer. The Plan shall supplement dvadl s not supersede, modify or amend ammgiosuch plan or program excep
may otherwise be expressly provided.

ARTICLE 8
Claims Procedures

8.1 Presentation of Claim. Any Participant or Beneficiary (such ParticipantBeneficiary being referred to below as a "Claitifpmay deliver to the Committee a writteaim
for benefits. If such a claim relates to the cotgef a notice received by the Claimant, the claiost be made within 90 days after suchceotias received by the Claimant. All ot
claims shall be made within 180 days of the datevbith the event that caused the claimriweaoccurred. The claim shall state with partictyathe determination desired by
Claimant. A claim shall be considered teehbeen made when a written communication madédytaimant or the Claimant's representative isived by the Committee.

8.2 Decision on Initial Claim . The Committee shall consider a Claimant's clam provide written notice to the Claimant of anyidé within a reasonable time, but nodakar
90 days after receipt of the claim. If an extensibtime beyond the initial 98ay period for processing is required ttem notice of the extension shall be providech® €laimar
before the initial 90-day period expires indicatihg special circumstances requiring aeresion of time and the date by which the Commiéeeects to rendex final decision. |
no event shall the period, as extendedeed 180 days. If the Committee denies, in whole @art, the claim, the notice shall set fortraimanner calculated to be unders
by the Claimant:

A. The specific reasons for the denial of the clasmany part thereof;

B. Specific references to pertinent Plan provisiopen which such denial was based;
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C. Adescription of any additional material or infeation necessary for the Claimant to perfect taétland an explanation of wh§ctesbnimgdbiatadimitiBrofshecessary; and
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D. An explanation of the claim review procedurefseth in Section 8.3 below, which explanation sladlo include a statement of the Claimant's righirtng a civil action under
ERISA Section 502(a) following a denial of the ofaipon review.

8.3 Right to Review. A Claimant is entitled to appeal any claim thasibeen denied in whole or in part. To do so, thn@nt must submit a written requestriariew with the
Committee within 60 days after receiving a notioenf the Committee that a claim has been deniedhiole or in part. Absent receipt by then@uoittee of a written request °
review within such 60-day period, the claim sh&ldeemed to be conclusively denied. Tren@int (or the Claimant's duly authorized represtrg) may:

A. Review and/or receive copies of, upon requestfeeelof charge, all documents, records, and adtfiermation relevant to the Claimant's claim;

B. Submit written comments, documents, records leeminformation relating to his claim, which ther@wittee shall take into account in consideringdtaém on review, without
regard to whether such information was submittedomsidered in the initial review of the claim; &ord

C. Request a hearing, which the Committee, in its discretion, may grant.

If a Claimant requests to review and/areree copies of relevant information pursuant toageaph (a) above before filing a written request f review, the 6@ay period fo
submitting the written request for review will belléd during the period beginning on the date thair@ant makes such request and endingherdate the Claimant reviews
receives such relevant information.

8.4 Decision on Review The Committee shall render its decision on reviamptly, and not later than 60 days after it neega written request for review of thenidé unless
hearing is held or other special circumstancesirecadditional time. In such case, the Committel motify the Claimant, before the expiratiof the initial 60elay period and i
writing, of the need for additional time, the reashe additional time is necessary, anddae (no later than 60 days after expiration of ithigal 60-day period) by which tt
Committee expects to render its decision  remiew. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Contteé determines that an extension of the initiat&9 period is required due to

Claimant's failure to submit information eesary for the Committee to decide the claim, ithhe period by which the Committee must make its determination on review shall
tolled from the date on which the notification betextension is sent to the Claimant until the datevhich the Claimant responds to the regifer additional information. Tt
decision on review shall be written in a mannecuakated to be understood by the Claimard,iashall contain:

A. Specific reasons for the decision;
B. Specific reference(s) to the pertinent Plan mimvis upon which the decision was based;

C. A statement that the Claimant is entitled to nezeupon request and free of charge, reasonabksado and copies of, all documents, recordshar abformation relevant (within
the meaning of the Department of Labor Regulatieati®n 2560.503-1(m)(8)) to the Claimant's claim;

D. A statement of the Claimant's right to bring @laction under ERISA Section 502(a) following &elly or partially denied claim for benefits; and
E. Such other matters as the Committee deems relevan

8.5 Form of Notice and Decision. Any notice or decision by the Committee undes thrticle 8 may be furnished electronically in aatance with Department of La
Regulation Section 2520.104b-(1)(c)(i), (iii) and)(

8.6 Legal Action . Any final decision by the Committee shall be hirgdon all parties. A Claimant's compliance witle ttoregoing provisions of this Article 8 asmandator
prerequisite to a Claimant's right to commencelaggl action with respect to any claim for benefitsler this Plan.

ARTICLE 9

Miscellaneous
9.1 Status of Plan. The Plan is intended to be a plan that is nofifig within the meaning of Code Section 401(af&hat is unfunded and is maintained byeerploye
primarily for the purpose of providing welfare béitefor a select group of management or highly pensated employees within the meaning9o€ER § 2520.1024. The Pla
shall be administered and interpreted to the exiessible in a manner consistent with thiznt.
9.2 Unsecured General Creditor. Participants and their Beneficiaries, heirs, sssors and assigns shall have no legal or equit@fits, interests or claims in any praper
assets of an Employer. For purposes of the payofamnefits under this Plan, any and all of an Eoyet's assets shall be, and remain, thergé unpledged unrestricted asse
the Employer. An Employer's obligation under tharP$hall be merely that of an unfunded @mskcured promise to pay money in the future.
9.3 Employer's Liability . An Employer's liability for the payment of berefshall be defined only by the Plan and the Hpetion Agreement, as entered into betwibhe
Employer and a Participant. An Employer shall hasebligation to a Participant under the Plan ekespexpressly provided in the Plan aisdohiher Participation Agreement.
9.4 Nonassignability . Neither a Participant nor any other person shalle any right to commute, sell, assign, trangiéagge, anticipate, mortgage or othervéeeumbel

transfer, hypothecate, alienate or convey in adeafi@ctual receipt, the amounts, if any,

payable hereunder, or any part thereofchvhre, and all rights to which are expressly desa to be, unassignable and non-transferable. No part of the amounts payable shall,
prior to actual payment, be subject to seizurachtnhent, garnishment or sequestration for the payofe any debts, judgments, alimony orasafe maintenance owed by a
Participant or any other person, be transferabled®ration of law in the event of a Papaat's or any other person's bankruptcy or insayeor be transferable to a spouse as a
result of a property settlement or otherwi

9.5 Not a Contract of Employment. The terms and conditions of this Plan shall retlbemed to constitute a contract of employmentdst any Employer and the Particig
Such employment is hereby acknowledged to be awitlitemployment relationship that can be termadhat any time for any reason, or no reaaath or without cause, and w
or without notice, unless expressly provided inrétan employment agreement. Nothing is fAlan shall be deemed to give a Participantitite to be retained in the service of .
Employer, as an Employee, or to interfeith the right of any Employer to discipline or digrge the Participant at any time.

9.6 Furnishing Information . A Participant or his or her Beneficiary will caarte with the Committee by furnishing any andrdtirmation requested by the Committee takd
such other actions as may be requested in ordiactiitate the administration of the Plan and the payments of benefits hereunder, includiog ot limited to taking such physi
examinations as the Committee may deem necessary.

9.7 Terms . Whenever any words are used herein in the mamgulhey shall be construed as though they wetbeanfeminine in all cases where they waosidapply; an
whenever any words are used herein in the singular the plural, they shall be construed as thatingly were used in the plural or the siagwas the case may be, in all cases w
they would so apply
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9.9 Governing Law . Subject to ERISA, the provisions of this Planlsha construed and interpreted according to theriral laws of the State of Wisconsin withregard to it

conflicts of laws principles.

9.10 Notice . Any notice or filing required or permitted to geven to the Committee under this Plan shall bdicaft if in writing and hand- delivered, or sent by registeres
certified mail, to the address below:

Wisconsin Energy Corporation
Attn: Art Zintek

231 West Michigan Street
Milwaukee, WI 53290

Such notice shall be deemed given aseofittie of delivery or, if delivery is made by mas, of the date shown on the postmark on the receip for registration or certification.
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Any notice or filing required or permittéalbe given to a Participant under this Plan dhalufficient if in writing and handelivered, or sent by mail, to the lasbwn addres
of the Participant.
9.11 Successors The provisions of this Plan shall bind and intoehe benefit of the Participant's Employer asdsitccessors and assigns and the Partic@pa the Participan
designated Beneficiaries.
9.12 Spouse's Interest The interest in the benefits hereunder of a spafis Participant who has predeceased the Pamticghall automatically pass to the Bgrint and she
not be transferable by such spouse in any mammauding but not limited to such spouse's will, sball such interest pass under the Evilstestate succession.

9.13 Validity . In case any provision of this Plan shall be #legr invalid for any reason, said illegality owalidity shall not affect the remaining parts  hereof, but this Plan sh
be construed and enforced as if such illegal oalidyrovision had never been inserted herein.

9.14 Incompetent. If the Committee determines in its discretiontthdenefit under this Plan is to be paid to a miagperson declared incompetent or pe@on incapable

handling the disposition of that person's propetitg, Committee may direct payment of such benefitt  the guardian, legal representativeersgn having the care and custod

such minor, incompetent or incapable person. Then@ittee may require proof of minority,campetence, incapacity or guardianship, as it megnd appropriate prior

distribution of the benefit. Any payment  of a benefit shall be a payment for the accournthefParticipant and the Participant's Beneficias/the case may be, and shall be a con
discharge of any liability under the Pfansuch payment amount.

9.15 Court Order . The Committee is authorized to make any paymeinécted by court order in any action in which #lan or the Committee has been namedpasty. Ir
addition, if a court determines that a spouse oméy spouse of a Participant has an interest irP#réicipant's benefits under the Plardnnection with a property settlemen
otherwise, the Committee, in its sole discretidmlshave the right, notwithstanding algction made by a Participant, to immediatelyritiste the spouse's or former spot
interest in the Participant's benefitdemthe Plan to that spouse or former spouse.

9.16 Insurance. The Employers, on their own behalf, and, in tiseile discretion, may apply for and procure insoeaon the life of the Participant, in Bumounts and in su
forms as the Employers may choose. The Employeal Bb the sole owner and beneficiary of any sursuiance. The Participant shall haventerést whatsoever in any si
policy or policies, and at the request of the Empts shall submit to medical examinatiansl supply such information and execute such deotsnas may be required by
insurance company or companies to whom e Etmployers have applied for insurance.
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WPD-6
Screening Data Part 2 of 2  Exhibit 21.1
Page 6578 of 7002

The following table includes the subsidiaries o@dinsin Energy Corporation, a diversified holdiogipany incorporated in the state of Wisconsin, el @& the

percent of ownership, as of December 31, 2009:

State of
Incorporation Percent
Subsidiary (a) or Organization Ownership
Wisconsin Electric Power Company Wisconsin 100%
ATC Management Inc. Wisconsin 26.24%
American Transmission Company LLC Wisconsin 23.04%
Bostco LLC Wisconsin 100%
Wisconsin Gas LLC Wisconsin 100%
Edison Sault Electric Company Michigan 100%
American Transmission Company LLC Wisconsin 3.20%
W.E. Power, LLC Wisconsin 100%
Elm Road Generating Station Supercritical, LLC Wisconsin 100%
Elm Road Services, LLC Wisconsin 100%
Port Washington Generating Station, LLC Wisconsin 100%
Wisvest LLC Wisconsin 100%
Wispark LLC Wisconsin 100%
CenterPoint Wispark Land Company LLC Wisconsin 32.96%
2825 Four Mile Road LLC Wisconsin 100%
Wisconsin Energy Capital Corporation Wisconsin 100%
() Omits the names of certain subsidiaries, whicloifsidered in the aggregate as a single

subsidiary, would not constitute a "significant sidiary" as of December 31, 2009.
Indirectly owned subsidiaries are listed underdtiesidiaries through which

Wisconsin Energy Corporation holds ownership.
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference inifeggion Statement Nos. 333-142664 and 333-15489%0rm S-3 and Registration Statement
Nos. 333-35798, 333-65356, and 333-161151 on FeBwfour reports dated February 26, 2010, relatintpe consolidated financial statements
financial statement schedules of Wisconsin Energgp@ration and subsidiaries, and the effectivené¥gisconsin Energy Corporation and
subsidiaries' internal control over financial repay, appearing in this Annual Report on FormKLOf Wisconsin Energy Corporation and subsidie
for the year ended December 31, 2009.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 26, 2010
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Certification Pursuant to
Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a),
as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Gale E. Klappa, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on FornKi6F Wisconsin Energy Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaio any untrue statement of a material fact oit torstate a material fact necessary to make tdterments made, in
light of the circumstances under which such stateseere made, not misleading with respect to greog covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemanrtd other financial information included in theport, fairly present in all material respects timancial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the regjgtas of, and for, the periods presented in gpsnt;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s)dd are responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as definékchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control dwemcial reporting (as defined in Exchange Actésul3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant hade:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and phaes, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under our supervision, toreribat
material information relating to the registranglirding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made kméavus by others within those entities, particylauring the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finaheeporting, or caused such internal control direancial reporting to be designed under our suig@m, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafnicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in accordandegeiterally
accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predenthis report our conclusions about the effectess of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the étttegperiod covered by this report based on swealtuation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change inrgistrant's internal control over financial refrogtthat occurred during the registrant's mostmeéisecal quarter (the
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the caserofanual report) that has materially affected sameasonably likely to materially affect, the reégiat's internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s)dd have disclosed, based on our most recent atiafuof internal control over financial reportirtg,the registrant's auditors
and the audit committee of the registrant's bo&udirectors (or persons performing the equivalemictions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and materiataknesses in the design or operation of internarabover financial reporting which are reasondikgly to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to recgnbcess, summarize and report financial infororgtand

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatatves management or other employees who haven#isant role in the registrant's internal contooker financial
reporting.

Date: February 26, 2010
/SIGALE E. KLAPPA

Gale E. Klappa
Chief Executive Officer
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Certification Pursuant to
Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a),
as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Allen L. Leverett, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on FornKi6F Wisconsin Energy Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaio any untrue statement of a material fact oit torstate a material fact necessary to make tdterments made, in
light of the circumstances under which such stateseere made, not misleading with respect to greog covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemanrtd other financial information included in theport, fairly present in all material respects timancial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the regjgtas of, and for, the periods presented in gpsnt;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s)dd are responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as definékchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control dwemcial reporting (as defined in Exchange Actésul3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant hade:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and phaes, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under our supervision, toreribat
material information relating to the registranglirding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made kméavus by others within those entities, particylauring the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finaheeporting, or caused such internal control direancial reporting to be designed under our suig@m, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafnicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in accordandegeiterally
accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predenthis report our conclusions about the effectess of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the étttegperiod covered by this report based on swealtuation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change inrgistrant's internal control over financial refrogtthat occurred during the registrant's mostmeéisecal quarter (the
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the caserofanual report) that has materially affected sameasonably likely to materially affect, the reégiat's internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s)dd have disclosed, based on our most recent atiafuof internal control over financial reportirtg,the registrant's auditors
and the audit committee of the registrant's bo&udirectors (or persons performing the equivalemictions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and materiataknesses in the design or operation of internarabover financial reporting which are reasondikgly to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to recgnbcess, summarize and report financial infororgtand

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatatves management or other employees who haven#isant role in the registrant's internal contooker financial
reporting.

Date: February 26, 2010
/SIALLEN L. LEVERETT

Allen L. Leverett
Chief Financial Officer
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Certification Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Wisconsimeegy Corporation (the "Company") on Form 10-K tioe period ended December 31, 2009, as filed withSecurities and Exchange
Commission on February 26, 2010 (the "Report'gdle E. Klappa, as Chief Executive Officer of then@pany, hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. $ecti350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002h&oliest of my knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with treguirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the S&esrExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in thepRe fairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and results of operationsted Company.

/sIGALE E. KLAPPA
Gale E. Klappa

Chief Executive Officer
February 26, 2010
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Certification Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Wisconsimeegy Corporation (the "Company") on Form 10-K tioe period ended December 31, 2009, as filed withSecurities and Exchange
Commission on February 26, 2010 (the "ReportMllen L. Leverett, as Chief Financial Officer ofelCompany, hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.€ti8e 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002heoliest of my knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with treguirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the S&esrExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in thepRe fairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and results of operationsted Company.

[s/Allen L. Leverett
Allen L. Leverett
Chief Financial Officer
February 26, 2010






